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accounts/events manager as well as Kaz
Butts as executive officer assistant and
we look forward to their time with us. To
all our staff at the National Office, your
efforts have been greatly appreciated,
the willingness of our National Office
staff to undertake a variety of roles and
to support our National Championships
is often taken for granted.

The Executive changes for the year saw
Mr Gerald Hopgood replace Mr Robert
Andrews as the South Australia dele-
gate. Welcome to Gerald Hopgood and
a special thank you to retiring member
Robert Andrews for the years of contri-
butions given to the association. 

During the year our Grounds
Committee chairman Mr Robert Nugent
has worked diligently towards the
purchase of our National Grounds at
Wagga to ensure security in tenure.
After numerous meetings with the
Wagga Wagga council and our adjoin-
ing neighbours I have great pleasure
informing our members that a formal
offer has been submitted to council
which was received favourably and to
which we await their reply in the near
future.

We received fantastic support from
many sponsors during the year which
the association greatly appreciates; I
encourage all members to support
those who support our association.

I thank all Executive Members on their
contributions in their various sub com-
mittees and to the sub committee
chairpersons for their positive input to
the association, and to Vice Presidents
Mrs Elaine Forward and Mr Ron Traill
for their tireless efforts in sharing the
workload making my position as
President so much easier.

Let us remember with affection those
members who have passed away during
the year and to the families and friends
affected by the recent Victorian bush
fires we express our sympathy.

Finally, to those that have personally
supported and assisted me during my
second year as President I say thank
you and look forward to a promising
2009.

John Mack

It is with pleasure that I bring you my
2008 annual report, my second as
President of the Australian Clay Target
Association.

Solid efforts by our members at the
Beijing Olympics failed to bring home
medals for the first time since 1996,
nevertheless Michael Diamond and
Russell Mark both made the finals in
their respective events with Michael
narrowly missing out on a bronze
medal in a shoot off.

Our 2008 ISSF National Champion-
ships were conducted in Western
Australia, the grounds and facilities
were a credit to the WAGC and WACTA.
Being an Olympic year and our cham-
pionships used as part of the team
selection numbers were higher than
expected with fierce competition in all
events.

The National Trap Championships were
held at our National Grounds in Wagga
and were our most successful cham-
pionships in recent years bringing large

entries with record breaking scores
despite tough conditions.

Our World DTL teams travelled to
Ireland and were successful with Lynne
Curtis taking third place overall in the
open section with our open team taking
3rd place. In the junior section Glen
Barton became World Junior Champion
with fellow team mate Anthony Rullo
taking out third place, and our junior
team winning the junior team event. In
veterans Geoff Faulkes placed 3rd O/A
and the veteran team placing 2nd, our
ladies team placed 3rd 

During May our National Sporting
Championships and National Skeet
Championships were conducted con-
secutively in the new time slot at our
National Grounds with mixed reviews
received on this format.

During the year we experienced several
staff changes with Rowena Spiranac
moving to Queensland, and our execu-
tive officer Carrie Elton resigning her
position. Sue Pim joined our staff as

Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
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This concise financial report does not include all the notes of the
type normally included in an annual financial report.  Accordingly,
this report is to be read in conjunction with the annual report 
presented at the Annual General Meeting on 29 March 2009.

COMMITTEE REPORT
31 December 2008
Your committee members submit the concise financial report of the
association for the financial year ended 31 December 2008.

1.  General information
a  Committee Members

The names of the committee members in office at any time
during, or since the end of, the year are:
Names
John Mack President
Daryl Pasfield NSW Clay Target Association
Mr Peter Haley NSW Clay Target Association
Mr Dennis Harwood Queensland Clay Target Association
Mr Robert Nugent Queensland Clay Target Association
Mr Allan Vilcins South Australia Clay Target Association
Mr Gerald Hopgood South Australia Clay Target Association

Appointed during the year
Mr Allan Kenny Tasmanian Clay Target Association
Mr George Pinner Tasmanian Clay Target Association
Mr Ron Traill Victorian Clay Target Association
Mr Lynne Curtis Victorian Clay Target Association
Mrs Elaine Forward Western Australian Clay Target Association
Mr Geoff Faulkes Western Australian Clay Target Association
Mr David Howe Northern Territory Clay Target Association
Mr Robert Fox Northern Territory Clay Target Association
Mr Robert Andrews Resigned during the year

Members have been in office since the start of the financial year to
the date of this report unless otherwise stated.

b  Principal Activity
The principal activity of the association during the financial
year was to operate as a sports governing body.
No significant change in the nature of the activities occurred
during the year.

2.  Business review
The profit of the association for the financial year after providing
for income tax amounted to $ 75,829.
Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the
Committee:

Committee member:
John Mack

Committee member
Dennis Harwood

Dated this 23rd day of February 2009

AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION INC.
14 590 029 414

Concise Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2008
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INCOME STATEMENT
For the Year Ended 31 December 2008

2008 2007
Note $ $

Sales revenue 3 1,465,804 1,392,524
Cost of sales (360,792) (321,226)
Gross profit (loss) 1,105,012 1,071,298
Other income 50,890 35,486
Distribution expenses (3,157) (1,594)
Marketing expenses (15,363) (14,314)
Occupancy expenses (241) –M
Administrative expenses (510,967) (567,238)
Finance costs (1,604) (3,018)
Competition expenses (223,762) (187,274)
Committee expenses (44,559) (36,088)
Coaching expenses (30,781) (2,051)
State rebates (41,875) (44,990)
Ground maintenance expenses (70,995) (45,813)
Other operating expenses 2 (136,769) (127,458)
Profit before income tax 75,829 76,946
Income tax expense –M –M
Profit attributable to members 75,829 76,946

Page 2

BALANCE SHEET
31 December 2008

2008 2007
$ $

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 684,353 588,584
Trade and other receivables 172,424 212,740
Inventories 68,949 61,930
Other current assets 49,966 98,353
Total current assets 975,692 961,607
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1,766,796 1,796,983
Total non-current assets 1,766,796 1,796,983
TOTAL ASSETS 2,742,488 2,758,590

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 82,606 89,344
Financial liabilities 47,301 79,894
Short-term provisions 25,521 13,973
Other current liabilities 392,249 444,812
Total current liabilities 547,677 628,023
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities 15,423 22,538
Other long-term provisions 1,755 6,225
Other non-current liabilities 1,000 1,000
Total non-current liabilities 18,178 29,763
TOTAL LIABILITIES 565,855 657,786
NET ASSETS 2,176,633 2,100,804

EQUITY
Reserves 1,190,040 1,150,059
Retained earnings 986,593 950,745
TOTAL EQUITY 2,176,633 2,100,804

Page 2
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 December 2008

2008 Asset Environmental
Retained ISSF Levy Revaluation Levy New Shooter
Earnings Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve

$ $ $ $ $
Balance at the beginning of the year 950,745 12,736 816,430 13,742 241,355
Profit attributable to members 75,829 - - - -
Total recognised income and expense for the year 75,829 - - - -
Transfers to and from reserves

– ISSF levy reserve (3,961) 3,961 - - -
– Environmental levy reserve (11,298) - - 11,298 -
– New shooter reserve (37,613) - - - 37,613
– Skeet levy reserve (7,515) - - - -
– J. Newton Thomas junior reserve (923) - - - -
– Trap levy reserve 21,329 - - - -

Sub total 35,848 3,961 - 11,298 37,613
Balance at the end of the year 986,593 16,697 816,430 25,040 278,968

2007 Asset Environmental
Retained ISSF Levy Revaluation Levy New Shooter
Earnings Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve

$ $ $ $ $
Balance at the beginning of the year 898,670 13,911 39,430 10,481 233,730
Profit attributable to members 76,946 –M –M –M –M
Total recognised income and expense for the year 76,946 –M –M –M –M
Revaluation increment (decrement) – –M M777,000 –M –M
Transfers to and from reserves

– ISSF levy reserve 1,176 (1,176) –M –M –M
– Environmental levy reserve (3,261) –M –M 3,261 –M
– New shooter reserve (7,625) –M –M –M 7,625
– Skeet levy reserve (3,390) –M –M –M –M
– Trap levy reserve (11,771) –M –M –M –M

Sub total 52,075 (1,176) 777,000 3,261 7,625
Balance at the end of the year 950,745 12,735 816,430 13,742 241,355

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 December 2008

2008 J. Newton
Thomas

Skeet Levy Trap Levy Junior
Reserve Reserve Reserve Total

$ $ $ $
Balance at the beginning of the year 31,933 28,943 4,920 2,100,804
Profit attributable to members –M –M –M 75,289
Total recognised income and expense for the year –M –M –M 75,829
Transfers to and from reserves

– ISSF levy reserve –M –M –M –M
– Environmental levy reserve –M –M –M –M
– New shooter reserve –M –M –M –M
– Skeet levy reserve 7,515 –M –M –M
– J. Newton Thomas junior reserve –M – 923 –M

– Trap levy reserve –M (21,329) 923 –M
Sub total 7,515 (21,329) 75,829

Balance at the end of the year 39,448 7,614 5,843 2,176,633

2007 J. Newton
Thomas

Skeet Levy Trap Levy Junior
Reserve Reserve Reserve Total

$ $ $ $
Balance at the beginning of the year 28,543 17,172 4,920 1,246,857
Profit attributable to members –M –M –M 76,946
Total recognised income and expense for the year –M –M –M 76,946
Revaluation increment (decrement) –M –M –M 777,000
Transfers to and from reserves
ISSF levy reserve –M –M –M –M

– Environmental levy reserve –M –M –M –M
– New shooter reserve –M –M –M –M
– Skeet levy reserve 3,390 –M –M –M
– Trap levy reserve –M 11,771 –M –M

Sub total 3,390 11,771 –M 853,946
Balance at the end of the year 31,933 28,943 4,920 2,100,804

Page 3
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2008

2008 2007
$ $

Cash from operating activities:
Receipts from customers 1,588,077 1,653,438
Payments to suppliers and employees (1,447,456) (1,461,949)
Interest received 36,682 31,043
Interest paid (1,552) (3,018)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 175,751 219,514

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment –000 3,727
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (35,973) (60,005)

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (35,973) (56,278)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings 70,902 151,327
Repayment of borrowings (110,611) (48,895)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (39,709) 102,432

Net increase (decreases) in cash held 100,069 265,668
Cash at beginning of financial year 588,584 322,916
Cash at end of financial year 688,653 588,584

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2008

1.  Statement of Significant Accounting Policies
(a)  General information
This concise financial report is a general purpose financial report that has
been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standard AASB
134: Interim Financial Reporting including the Australian Accounting
Interpretations and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian
Accounting Standards Board.

This concise financial report does not include all the notes of the type
normally included in an annual financial report.  Accordingly, this report is
to be read in conjunction with the annual report for the year ended
31 December 2008.  This report will be made available to members on
4 March 2009.

Australian Clay Target Association Inc. is a reporting incorporated associ-
ation, incorporated and domiciled in Victoria, Australia under the
Associations Incorporations Act 1981.

2.  Other operating expenses
2008 2007

$ $

Donations 10,000 –M
Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 66,159 67,807
GST prior period adjustment expense –M 17,352
Motor vehicle expenses 6,990 13,895
Travel   local 29,359 21,760
Other operating expenses 24,261 2,917
Gain and loss on disposal of assets –M 3,727
Total 136,769 127,458

3.  Segment reporting
The company operates in one business and geographical segment. The
segment is a governing sporting body in Australia.

5.  Association Details
The registered office of the association is:
Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
308 Copland Street, WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650

STATEMENT BY 
THE COMMITTEE

In the opinion of the committee the concise financial report as set out on pages
2 to 6: 

1.  Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Australian Clay
Target Association Inc. as at 31 December 2008 and its performance for the
year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards, mandatory professional reporting requirements and other
authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Standards board.

2.  At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that
Australian Clay Target Association Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and
when they fall due. 

The committee reminds users that this financial report is a concise financial
report and it should be read in conjunction with the financial report presented
at the Annual General Meeting on 29 March 2009.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and
is signed for and on behalf of the Committee by:

President John Mack

Chairman - Finance committee    
Dennis Harwood

Dated 23 February 2009

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF 

AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION INC.
Scope
The financial report and the committee’s responsibility   
This concise financial report comprises the committee report, income state-
ment, balance sheet, statement of changes in equity, cash flow statement, notes
to the financial statements and the statement by the committee for Australian
Clay Target Association Inc. (the association), for the year ended 31 December
2008.

The committee of the association is responsible for the preparation and true
and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with the
Incorporated Associations Act 1981 (Victoria).  This includes the responsi-
bility for the maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal
controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error, and for the
accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the financial report.

Audit Approach   
I conducted an independent audit in order to express an opinion to the
members of the association.  My audit was conducted in accordance with
Australian Auditing Standards, in order to provide reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial report is free of material misstatement.  The nature of
an audit is influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgment,
selective testing, the inherent limitations of internal control, and the availa-
bility of persuasive rather than conclusive evidence.  Therefore, an audit
cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have been detected.

I performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the financial
report presents fairly, in accordance with the Incorporated Associations Act
1981 (Victoria), including compliance with Accounting Standards and other
mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia, a view which is
consistent with our understanding of the association's financial position, and
of their performance as represented by the results of their operations and cash
flows.

I formed my audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:
•  examining, on a test basis, information to provide evidence supporting the

amounts and disclosures in the financial report; and
•  assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and disclosures

used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the
directors.

While I considered the effectiveness of management's internal controls over
financial reporting when determining the nature and extent of my procedures,
my audit was not designed to provide assurance on internal controls.

Page 7
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Independence
WIn conducting my audit, I followed the applicable independence require-
ments of Australian professional ethical pronouncements.

Audit Opinion
In my opinion, the concise financial report of Australian Clay Target
Association Inc. is in accordance with:
(a) the Incorporated Associations Act 1981 (Victoria), including:

(i) giving a true and fair view of the association's financial position as
at 31 December 2008 and of their performance for the year ended on
that date; and

(ii) complying with Accounting Standards in Australia; and
(b) other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia.

Tudor & Company Pty Limited
Chartered Accountants

Mr Tasman Tudor CA
385 Hawthorn Road
Caulfield South VIC 3162

23 February 2009

Liability Limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

DISCLAIMER
For the year ended 31 December 2008

The additional financial data presented on page 10 is in accordance with the
books and records of the association which have been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in our statutory audit of the association for
the year ended 31 December 2008.  It will be appreciated that our statutory
audit did not cover all details of the additional financial data.  Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on such financial data and we give no warranty
of accuracy or reliability in respect of the data provided.  Neither the firm nor
any member or employee of the firm undertakes responsibility in any way
whatsoever to any person (other than Australian Clay Target Association Inc.)
in respect of such data, including any errors or omissions therein however
caused.

Tudor & Company Pty Limited
Chartered Accountants

Mr Tasman Tudor CA

23 February 2009

Liability Limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

Page 9

Page 10PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
(UNAUDITED)

For the year ended 31 December 2008
2008 2007

$ $

Income
Sale of goods 520,821 464,464
Fees 832,579 843,617
Other rendering of services revenue 70,016 30,990
Interest income 36,682 31,043
Rental income 1,371 4,028
Grants 20,645 14,355
Sponsorship revenue 20,373 35,069
Other income 14,208 4,443

Total Income 1,516,695 1,428,009

Less: Expenses
Accounting fees 365 3,226
Advertising 15,363 14,314
Auditors remuneration 6,250 12,520
Bad debts (531) 1,156
Bank charges 2,900 3,732
Coaching expenses - Junior development 5,478 582
Coaching expenses - other 1,304 1,469
Cleaning 1,436 2,490
Committee expenses 44,559 36,088
Competition expenses - National Championships 177,998 183,274
Competition expenses - World Championships 31,573 4,000
Computer expenses 5,263 3,663
Consulting and professional fees 15,108 2,435
Cost of sales 360,792 321,226
Depreciation 66,159 67,807
Donations 10,000 –00
Electricity & water 10,249 17,573
Finance costs - external 1,604 3,018
Seminars and meetings 136 612
Freight and cartage 3,157 1,594
Ground maintenance expenses 70,995 45,813
Hall of Fame expenses 2,713 1,674
Insurance 94,035 145,386
Leave pay 4,852 (9,378)
GST prior period adjustment expense –000 17,352
Long service leave 2,226 (9,209)
Member amenities 12,518 5,184
Other expenses 1,191 2,380
Other competition expenses 14,191 –00
Other employee costs 2,411 16,722
Motor vehicle expenses 6,990 13,895
Postage 17,688 14,926
Printing and stationery 20,121 15,611
Rental outgoings 241 –00
Repairs and maintenance 4,889 2,690
Royalties and license fees 343 –00
Salaries 266,737 284,331
Security 8,432 7,222
Staff training 639 2,171
ISSF Pathway program 24,000 –00
State rebates 41,875 44,990
Subscriptions 7,190 6,156
Sundry expenses 2,150 623
Superannuation contributions 28,554 21,900
Telephone and fax 14,881 13,078
Travel - local 29,359 21,760
Uniforms 898 2,356
Workers compensation 1,584 6,376

Total Expenses (1,440,866) (1,354,788)

Other items:
Gain and loss on disposal of assets –000 3,727

–000 3,727
Profit before income tax 75,829 76,948

ATTENTION ALL SHOOT SECRETARIES
Rowy’s Scorecard has been available free for more than three
years to all persons wishing to use this predominantly DTL
scoring program. It has also been used successfully at Field and
Game, Sporting and Skeet competitions.
It has been constantly updated and improved, so any version
prior to WAFH 7.0 should definitely be replaced. Any updates are
emailed to all known users of the program, however if you are not
included in that email list then there is every chance that you are
operating with an obsolete version.
We therefore ask that you contact us for the latest version, and
inclusion in the email list for any future updates. All versions are
free and come with complete instructions, so if you have used the
program before or are interesting in receiving a copy to trial,
please email Rodney Woodrow at jtco@redzone.com.au or ring
07 4627 4300.
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ISSF Junior Pathway 
Development Program 2008

19TH DECEMBER – CECIL PARK

The 2008 NSW ISSF Junior Pathway Development Program
was held over 3 days at Cecil Park, Sydney from Friday
19th to Sunday 21st December 2008.  Graeme Boyd NSW
Coaching Director and Junior ISSF coach worked with 12
juniors showing potential in ISSF Trap, Double Trap and
Skeet over the 3 days. 
The camp was made possible from AISL funding for Junior
Development, which provided ammunition, accommodation and
coaching by Graeme Boyd to mentor juniors in all aspects of ISSF
shooting technique and competition. The training covered gun
mount, stance, concentration, target technique and a lot of practice.
Juniors were videoed so Graeme could provide one on one analysis
and feedback for the group. The coaching was proven to be valuable
as Nathan Wilkinson a Hunter Academy of Sport member shot his
first ever 25 in ISSF Trap.

The juniors were all keen and concentrated on getting the best
out of the weekend. They behaved responsibly and are to be
applauded for their hard work which they should see the
results of at the Nationals in January.

Graeme worked tirelessly with the group over the 3 days and
it to be commended for his enthusiasm and efforts to provide
juniors with access to quality coaching. 

FROM THE COACH
A very big thank you to Mrs Selina McCloy for not only arrang-
ing and preparing all our meals over the three days but also
found the  time to enter onto her computer  the data from the
score sheets  which provided for me detailed information about
each shooter within minutes of the squad finishing each round. 

To Mr Ken Douglas for scoring every shot fired over the three
days. And recording not only a hit or miss but also recording
in great detail all the information I required for Selina to give

me the feed back to analyse the shooter's stronger and weaker points. 

To Vince Gatt and the Cecil Park Gun Club thank you from all of us
not only for the use of your first class facilities but also for all those
much appreciated extra things that you did which made it so easy to
run this camp.

To all the members of the camp I thank you for your professionalism,
enthusiasm and impeccable conduct during the camp. Also for your
willingness to listen and try new ideas that could help your shooting.
Thank you for the way you all worked as a team in helping to run
the camp.

And well done to Nathan Wilkinson on shooting his first Olympic
Trap 25. 

Graeme Boyd

Junior Training Squad L-R Michael Coles, Russ McCloy, David Douglas, Teegan McCloy, Tom Grice, Nazim Ali, Darcy Chetcuti,
James Johnson, Nathan Wilkinson, Graeme Boyd. Absent Tim Bourke, Milad Nasr , Matt Malone. 

In full concentration before the start of a round L-R James Johnson, Dracy Chetcuti,
Teegan McCloy, Nazim Ali, Michael Coles
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Victorian State Sporting Clays  Victorian State Sporting Clays  
On January 31st in oppresive weather conditions and with temperatures 

hovering around 45 degrees, 63 brave shooters in 13 squads competed in
the Victorian State 5 Stand Sporting Clay Championships 

at Maryborough Gun Club. 

This is the largest ever attendance for these 
championships and although the day was an enormous
success, with layouts, traps and targets performing
admirably, Maryborough members running the shoot
were grateful that perhaps the weather had kept a few
shooters away. 
With the increasing interest in this discipline of our
sport, clubs conducting these championships in the
future may need to prepare four 5 stand layouts
instead of the traditional two, to ensure that this 
prestigious 100 target State event runs smoothly.
Shooting commenced at 9.30am and the shoot-offs
were still on the go at 6.30pm. Many shooters 
commented on the quality of the layouts and the 
presentation of targets. The heat and the length of the
day seemed to be the only complaints.
When the shoot finally concluded the overall winner
with a great score of 92/100 was Leigh Roberts from
the Bendigo CTC. Leigh received the highly sought after
Victorian State silver badge and State sash. 1st in AA
grade and taking home a gold medal was Phillip Stowe
89/100 also from the Bendigo CTC with Colin
Macpherson (Maryborough) taking out the silver medal
and Rod Wharton (Deniliquin) receiving the bronze. 
A Grade gold went to Nathan Harris, a junior from

Leigh Roberts, 
Victorian State Sporting
Clays Champion

Victorian Sporting Clays Shoulder to Shoulder team

In action on Layout 1
Background photo: Layout 2

C Grade: Josh Allison, Terry Pigram and Daniel Cleary 
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  held at Maryborough Gun Clubheld at Maryborough Gun Club

Bendigo – 86/100 from Bill Eagle (Shepparton) silver
and Bryan Rafferty (Maryborough) bronze. B Grade
gold winner was Bruce Billings (Bendigo) 74/100, silver
Craig Watts (Maryborough) and bronze Peter Tate
(Maryborough). C Grade gold winner was Josh Allison
69/100, silver Terry Pigram (Wangaratta) and bronze
Daniel Cleary (Mornington). Veterans: Bruce Billings
74/100, Ladies: Kelly Norris 73/100, Junior: Nathan
Harris 86/100.
The Victorian State Shoulder to Shoulder team was
1. Leigh Roberts, 2. Phillip Stowe, 3. Nathan Harris.
Maryborough Gun Club uses Corsivia clay targets
exclusively and would like to thank our major 
sponsor GB Corsivia for their continuing support.
The club wishes to commend the Victorian State
Executive for continuing to supply the Victorian State
silver badge for these championships.
Thanks also goes to the hardworking catering ladies
who worked tirelessly throughout the long day, 
providing shooters with refreshments - Lynne, Chris
and Karen - job well done!! During the day at least
80 bottles of sports energy drinks and dozens of bottles
of water were consumed, a testament to the relentless
temperature.

The trees behind the layouts provided shooters and their vehicles with some relief from the sweltering heat

AA Grade: Col Macpherson and Phil Stowe

B Grade: Peter Tate and Craig Watts

A Grade: Bill Eagle, Nathan Harris and Bryan Rafferty
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A fairly warm evening with no breeze, and the chance of
winning a Victorian North East Zone, Night Double Rise
Tower Championship was attractive enough to entice four
full squads of shooters to the Mathoura Gun Club’s January
2009 shoot pleasing the committee no end as the January
shoot is usually quiet.
An excellent roll up considering it is
still in a school holiday period, and
some locals are away on holidays,
although visitors from Werribee and
Bendigo made up for any missing
locals.  With four events on offer for
the night’s program, an Echuca club
member, junior, Chris Thompson, was
a shooter having a night out, featuring
in three of the four events, and shoot-
ing in C grade, of which no doubt he
will very soon move forward, well shot
Chris!

The first event was an 10 target Points
Score Cash Divide, and only one shoot-
er able to clean score with a 30/30
result, Deniliquin member, Bruce Cook
collecting the major part of the cash,
with Tim Maher only one point down
picking up 2nd place cash, and C
Thompson, N Lester Deniliquin, and M
Roberts, Echuca all getting a share of
3rd place cash, all having shot a 27/30
score.

Event Two, also a ten target cash
divide, this time being a Double Barrel,
and two shooters shot the possible, Tim
Maher, and P Stowe Bendigo both col-
lecting a share of first place cash, with
S Fleming Echuca, Graham Hall
Mathoura, W Daley Bendigo, and
Trevor Berryman Mathoura all collecting 2nd place cash all having
shot a 9/10 score.

The third event was a 15 target Night Double Barrel Tower, with
three placing’s available on offer, and there was only three shooters
able to get the task completed, T Maher, P Stowe, and C Thompson,
all shooting all fifteen targets, and all lining up to shoot off for the
three places.  Chris Thompson dropped his 20th target giving him 3rd
place, P Stowe dropped his 23rd target taking out 2nd place, and
after shooting his 23rd target, Tim Maher, was the leader of the pack,
picking up Overall First place with his unbeaten 23/23 score!

The final and main event was a Victorian North East Zone, 15 Pair
Double Rise Night Tower Championship, a reasonably tough event,
with no one able to clean score, but Bendigo shooter, Leigh Knight,
was the closest, coming in with a 25/30 result, and that was good
enough to earn him the Overall Winners Sash, and a 1st in A grade
trophy.  Local member Harry (Snow) O’Connor came 1st in B Grade
with a score of 12/30, and C grade was claimed by C Thompson on
a 19/30 score.

A good night’s competition with everyone enjoying the evening and
with everything running smoothly the shoot and presentations were
all over by the respectable time of 11.30 pm   

Murray Roberts

MATHOURA SHOOTS
ZONE TOWER

Tim Maher 1st DB Tower

OA & 1st in A DR Tower 
Leigh Knight

break badges
MEMBER HOME CLUB ACHIEVED AT BREAK
Absalom, M Swan Hill Mildura TWR 50
Albanese, F Barmera Mildua TWR 50
Andrews, D Esperance Albany TRAP 50,75,100
Arnol, A Spring Bay Spring Bay TRAP 50,75
Atkins, R Mersey State Carnival TRAP 100
Bentley, C Port Augusta State Carnival TRAP 50, 25m
Berry, D West Australian West Australian TRAP 100
Bird, B Frankston State Carnival TRAP 50
Boast, M Foster Foster TRAP 50
Boland, P Hermidale Wagga TRAP 100,150
Bowman, V Wagga Junee TRAP 100
Bowman, V Wagga Tumut CONT 75,100
Carton, M Mornington State Carnival TRAP 50
Ceely, C Downside Wagga TRAP 175,200
Clark, K Burnie State Carnival TRAP 50
Crane, D Majura Park Tumut CONT 100
Crevatin, M Hay State Carnival TRAP 875
Dallas, A Springsure State Carnival SB 50
Dallas, A Springsure State Carnival TRAP 200
Dash, A Mornington Frankston TRAP 50
Day, R Eastern Goldfields Eastern Goldfields CONT 50
Del-Ben , A Sydney State Carnival TRAP 900
Dennison, D Hobart State Carnival TRAP 250
Dennison, D Hobart Cressy TRAP 150
Drury, M Cowra Cowra TRAP 50
Duncan, B Lower North Port Lincoln TRAP 50
Ellis, G Spring Bay Spring Bay TRAP 150,200
Ellis, S Spring Bay Cressy TRAP 75
Evans, G Bathurst Cowra TRAP 50
Fenson, B Grenfell Wagga TRAP 50
Fleay, G Busselton State Carnival TRAP 200
Forsyth, A Cowra Cowra TRAP 75
Foster, R Mildura Mildura TWR 50
Fulton, P Bothwell State Carnival TRAP 100,150
Fulwood-Hosking,R Goolma Wagga TRAP 50,75,100
Giannone, M International South Australian TRAP 50
Gittany, M Bathurst Bathurst TRAP 50
Goodridge, A Mallala Mallala TRAP 50
Goopy, C Hobart State Carnival TRAP 50
Grainger, P Noorat State Carnival TRAP 350
Harris, B Cunderdin Wagin TRAP 150
Hitchens, J Hobart State Carnival SB 50
Hopgood, G Mallala Mallala TRAP 50
Hosking, G Goolma Wagga TRAP 50,75,100
Johnston, D Melbourne Melbourne TRAP 75
Lionatos, T New South Wales Bathurst TRAP 150
Longstaff, A Narrogin State Carnival TRAP 50
McDonald, A Wagga Tumut TRAP 100
Maloney, T Esperance Albany TRAP 75
Metry, A Albury Wodonga Wagga TRAP 50
Monson, G Foster State Carnival SB 50
Morrison, B Wangaratta Melbourne SKT 50,75,100, 

150
Mould, P Cowra Cowra TRAP 75
Murray, S West Australian West Australian TRAP 75,100
Newton, J New South Wales Bathurst TRAP 50
O’Brien, V Esperance West Australian CONT 75
Orval, T Warracknabeal State Carnival TRAP 75
Orval, T Warracknabeal State Carnival SB 50
Overton, H Brewarrina Bathurst TRAP 200
Pagett, A Salmon Gums Albany TRAP 150
Payton, M Wagga Wagga TRAP 100
Peck, S Cecil Park Marconi TRAP 100
Pennicott, R Hobart State Carnival TRAP 50,75
Powell, Z Springsure State Carnival TRAP 100
Prowse, G Busselton Wagin TRAP 150,200
Purton, D Burnie Cressy TRAP 50,75,100
Rhodes, D Morwell Traralgon CONT 50
Schaefer, W Grenfell Cowra TRAP 100
Schiller, M Grenfell Wagga TRAP 100
Scott, G Busselton Wagin TRAP 50
Southwell, R Majura Park Wagga TRAP 50,75,100
Strong, R Tasmanian State Carnival TRAP 75
Thompson, S Newcastle State Carnival TRAP 800
Wall, M Tumut Wagga TRAP 50
Yozzi, M Tony Yozzi West Australian TRAP 100
Zimaras, K Cecil Park Marconi TRAP 75

768 km south-west of Sydney in the Riverina Region
of NSW
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Built up to a standard – not down to a price

Milperra Marketing Pty. Ltd.
IMPORTERS & DISTRIBUTORS OF:

• Express Shotgun Ammunition
• SKB Shotguns & Spare Parts
• Shirstone Rifle Scopes
• Napier – Gun Care Products

Dealer Enquires: Milperra Marketing Pty. Ltd.

P.O. Box 26

Milperra NSW 2214

Phone: (02) 9601 7982 (02) 9602 6442

Fax: (02) 9601 8158

Mal  0417 204 430             Craig  0417 217 402

Email: mytbond@optusnet.com.au
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ACTA TRAP NATIONALS  2009  ROMA  QUEENSLAND

IS ONCE AGAIN

THE PROUD SPONSOR
OF THE

CHAMPION OF CHAMPIONS
EVENT

SHOOT THE BEST
SHOOT WINCHESTER
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COMMONWEALTH SHOOT AT NEWCASTLE
LAKE MACQUARIE CLAY TARGET CLUB

November 28 – 30, 2008

On Thursday 27th November shooters who were camping
on site at the Newcastle Lake Macquarie Clay Target Club
grounds started turning up and securing a position to set
up their accommodation for the next few days. Caravans,
and campers with swags all found a possie to suite them.
Those of us who wanted to access power for our creature
comforts were delighted to find such well set up facilities.
The amenities were better than I have on the farm even
though the walk at midnight was annoying. Not everyone
had to make those trips.
Friday the 28th I awoke to hear the rustle of people starting to set the
traps up for the day of competition. The twenty five pair double rise
event was the first and only event on the Commonwealth program
that day. The traps were set and in no time at all, shooters started
registering. They came from all over NSW and some came down
from Queensland and others drove up from Victoria. I need to say at
this stage the numbers swelled as the weekend went on. The grounds
are just over an hour from Sydney, therefore, a lot of metropolitan
shooters made the trip up to compete. In no time at all the squads
moved out to start the competition.

After all the squads had ventured onto the traps there were a num-
ber of shoot offs to determine the winners. The results are as follows. 

Event 1: 25 Pair Commonwealth Double Rise Championship 1st OA
Arty Del Ben 57/60, 1st AA Daryl Stevens 56/60, 2nd AA Sam
Clifford 47/50, 1st A Darren Wells 52/60, 2nd A Jim Mortys 50/60,
1st B Renae Jenkins 40/50, 2nd B Theo Lionatis 40/50, 1st C Hugh
Boyd 35/50, 2nd C Kelby Gosling 34/50

Many shooters had an early finish on the Friday as they unfortu-
nately were not on target and too many birds flew off into the
distance. Even so, there were shoot off for places and some very good
results were achieved.

Saturday the 29th November saw another lovely day in Newcastle
arrive along with even more competitors. Squads were sent off to
the traps to compete in the first event, the 50 Target Commonwealth
Handicap Championship event. Shooting from 15 meters, Frank
Cicala, a very good C Grader, shot off for first place with some other
fine shooters from higher grades. The handicapping really equalises
shooters if they can remain composed and just keep breaking those
targets. The results of this event were as follows, all five place 
getters deserved every accolade directed their way. On another day the
results might differ but that Saturday was their day. Well done boys!

Event 2 50 Target Commonwealth Handicap Championship 1st Frank
Cicala 53/54, 2nd Michael Kruger-Davis 53/53, 3rd David Hagarty
51/53, 4th Glen Hayden 55/57, 5th Kevin Raymond 54/57.

The third event pressure we put ourselves under lifts, and it all comes
together. It became obvious in many of the grades that if you didn’t
shoot a clean round then you needed to get yourself ready to back
up for event 4 the next day, unless you were in C Grade. Six 
shooters ended up in the shoot offs for places in their own grade and
to establish who would take out the Over All winner that day.

The final results are below and obviously the shoot offs went on for
quite a while. It was fascinating watching so many top shooters
keeping their nerves together and shooting target after target. Top
effort!

Event 3 50T Commonwealth Double Barrel Championship 1st OA
Tony Arvanitakis 109/109, 1st AA Glen Hayden 108/109, 2nd AA
James Vardanega 102/103, 1st A Tim Wunderlich 75/76, 2nd A Robert
Fulwood-Hosking 51/52, 1st B Frank Ziliotto 80/81, 2nd B Brian Frost
47/50, 1st C Lesley Langer 46/50, 2nd C Brock Godwin 45/50.

Sunday 30th November was Day 3, with another 100 targets to break.
The 50 Target Commonwealth Point Score was the fourth event of the
program, and the first of the day. Arty Del-Ben showed everybody
how to win this event outright. Just break every target with your first
barrel every time and if no one else does the same, then your perfect
round will result in victory. Well done Arty, you saved a lot of
cartridges by avoiding the long shoot offs which Vito Ballianna and
Glen Hayden fought out to decide 1st and 2nd in AA Grade.

The other grades which require a shoot off were B Grade which
was decided after 2 more targets were thrown, with Frank Zillioto
defeating John Douglas for first place. A and C Grade were decided
after the 50 targets were thrown. The final results were

Event 4 50T Comonwealth Points Score Championship 1st OA Arty
Del-Ben 150/150, 1st AA Vito Balliana 266/267, 2nd AA Glen
Hayden 265/267, 1st A Frank Robinson 148/150, 2nd A Sam Peck
147/150, 1st B Frank Zillioto 148/150, 2nd B John Douglas 147/156,
1st C Brock Godwin 137/150, C 2nd Frank Cicala 121/150.

The final event of the Commonwealth Championships was the 50
Target Single Barrel event. C Grade was the only grade where a shoot
off was not required with young up and coming Newcastle shooter
Brook Godwin taking 1st place from Lesley Langer. Yes I was in there
too vying for the medals. All other grades required a little more time

Continued on page 14
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at the traps to establish these medal recipients. The final places were
as follows:

Event 5 50T Commonwealth Single Barrel Championship 1st OA Glen
Hayden 98/98, 1st AA Nick Xenos 97/98, 2nd AA Vito Balliana
74/75, 1st A Dino Santos 49/50, 2nd A Sam Tsouklas 49/51, 1st B
Theo Lionatos 51/54, 2nd B John Douglas 50/54, 1st C Brock Godwin
39/50, 2nd C Lesley Langer 37/50.

Overall, the 3 day High Gun for each grade were awarded to the most
consistent shooters all weekend. Their pride, along with their family
and friends at winning their respective sashes was a credit to them.
To shoot so well over 3 big days of Commonwealth competition was
extremely difficult and all other competitors pushed them to their
limits. Well done and well deserved. Hope to see you continuing in
future competitions with similar successes. 

The list of High Gun Winners and Overall is listed below.

Overall 3 day High Guns 1st OA Glen Hayden341/350, 1st AA Sam
Clifford 339/350, 1st A Sam Peck 325/350, 1st B Theo Lionatos
307/350, 1st C Frank Cicala 277/350, Ladies Sam Peck 325/350,

Juniors David Douglas 313/350, Veterans Noel Edlington 285/350,
Sub Juniors Brock Godwin 268/350.

I would like to say in closing, that I personally was made to feel
extremely welcome at the Newcastle Lake Macquarie Clay Target
Club by their members and visitors alike. I was invited to Elana and
Mickey Clark’s farm to enjoy my first Thanks Giving Day Celebration.
This lovely couple originally from the USA made me feel like family.
It was wonderful. Lanie is an enthusiastic Newcastle Lake Macquarie
CTC member. 

I had great fun camping in my little caravan, and surprise, surprise
I even won a Gold and Silver medal to cherish for the rest of my 
life. I had an extraordinary weekend being with great people and
shooting the weekend away. What better way to spend your birthday
I cannot image. I am planning more trips to lots of other clubs, and
if there is a win or two then great. I find I always win something, just
by being with wonderful people, all doing what they love, and that
is shooting.  

Thankyou Newcastle Lake Macquarie for a brilliant Commonwealth
Title Championship weekend. I hope you get to host it again in the
near future as I will be back with lots of other shooters.

Lesley Langer
Publicity Officer

COMMONWEALTH SHOOT 
Continued from page 13

Terry Thompson,
Australia’s
Oldest Shooter

Terry Thompson was born on
the 3rd of March 1920 and
this year will be 89 years
young.  He started his Clay
Target Shooting career in
approximately 1950, at the
Stratham Gun Club located
20km from Bunbury, where he
shot for several years. Terry
then started shooting with the
Busselton club in approxi-
mately 1990 where he is a
current member.
Terry recently competed in a 100
target points score event at
Busselton and came 4th overall
with an impressive 267/300. 

His first round of the event he shot them with his first barrel giving
him 75 points on the board to start the event, this also left a lot of
other shooters with a worried look on their face. 

Terry has shot a lot at the Augusta club as he said that the cool
conditions agree with him more these days.

Terry did an apprenticeship as a Carpenter which he started when he
was 15 working with his older brother Ron who had the building
license in those days.

They worked all around the South West, building houses for the state
housing commission.  His building career was interrupted by World
War 2 for several years but when that was over he returned and
started work as a carpenter again which he worked at until he retired
at the age of 70.

Terry has been married for 67 years to Iris Joyce Thompson and is
still going strong today, he has also been a very keen duck shooter
over the years and has shot ducks in the early days in places that are
now the Burswood Casino and the Causeway bridge in Perth

Geoff Jacobsen won a gold medal in B Grade Double Rise
and President Mike Sullivan, won two gold medals (25T
Single Barrel and 25T Points score) and a silver (50T Ball
Trap) while competing at the 29th International Clay Target
Championships held on Norfolk Island between 1st and 5th
February.
Perched on a clifftop many metres above the sea the Norfolk Island
Gun Club is a beautiful but difficult place to shoot clay targets.  The
wind deflected upwards by the cliff face causes the targets to rise
dramatically if not broken quickly.  Competition was conducted in
three grades and not four as is the case in mainland Australia.

Called an “International” championship because of the strong
contingents from New Zealand and Australia the event is as social and
informal as club shoots in Australia. Most of the competitors, includ-
ing us, were there to enjoy the holiday atmosphere that exists all over
the Island and soak up the beauty and the history Norfolk has to offer.
The shooting was just a bonus” 

Mike won the 25
Target single barrel
event after a shoot-
off with New
Zealand competi-
tors Dennis Wilkins
and Judith Briggs,
won the 25 target
points score with
68/75 breaking 23
out of 25 targets in
difficult conditions
and showed grim
determination in
the wind and rain
running second in
the 50 Target ball
trap with a good
score of 43/50. Mike and Geoff at Norfolk

Richmond River Clay Target
Shooters Strike Gold

on Norfolk Island



Page 15Australian Clay Target Shooting NewsApril 2009

CCI International
CLAY TARGETS

Made In The UK

Full Containers
(200,000 Standard Fluro Clays)

Delivered to any Capital City
(Freight to Club available upon Request)

$115.50/1000 inc GST
Contact

Rod Laidlaw
Ph: 03 9706 5936

Mob: 0409 185 265
Email: raytrade@primus.com.au
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Last month, in a basic way, I examined the psychological conceptual-
ization of motivation. In this article, I wish to go further and exam-
ine how to put the principles to work, effectively and practically. 

For most people the idea of motivation involves the last minute, 
pre-game pep talk, where the coach gets the team aroused and
motivated. This idea needs to be discarded. The proper time to work
on sustaining motivation is outside the competition. 

What are the long-term motivational strategies? John Eliot, writing
in The Sports Psych Handbook, argues that motivation strategies
should foster autonomy, competence and connectedness. It is
interesting to note that these qualities are also inherent in mental
toughness and resilience.

PUSH THE EDGE: Find your weakness and get excited about where
your game will be after you change it. Using mental rehearsal and
visualization techniques can speed up the process of changing your
weakness into a strength. 

EXPERIENCE SUCCESS: Use mastery learning techniques to acquire new
skills. By this I mean break-up the process into smaller, easier steps
and do not move on until you have mastered the pre-requisite skill.

It is important to keep a journal of your performances so that you
know when you are more successful.

CHANGE YOUR THINKING: It is important that only your successes go into
your long-term memory. There is no need to remember past failures.

GET INVOLVED: Autonomy directly improves motivation, and the
greatest contributor to autonomy is having some control or input
into the decisions that affect you. You should feel some ownership of
the training rules, competition choices, and strategy decisions.

PRAISE OTHERS: You will not be able to see the positive and exciting
aspects of your performance, if you can’t see the positives and
exciting things of others. Also you will develop a sense of connected-
ness when you have an awareness of the contributions others make.

PUT YOURSELF FIRST: Human beings are most productive when they are
not distracted by conflicting basic drives. By this I mean that you
cannot perform well if you are hungry, dehydrated or tired. Make
sure you eat properly, stay hydrated and get enough rest.

FIND MOTIVATED PEERS: Both on and off the tracks spend time with
people who want to accomplish great things, and aren’t afraid to talk
about it or get excited about your dreams and vision. Effective
support is vital for motivation.

It is also important to avoid those “motivational black holes”; those
people who are negative, critical, and focus on the distractions and
what cannot be achieved.

THINK POSITIVELY: There is always a conversation going on in your
head, it is usually subconscious. If you start paying it conscious
attention, then make sure it is positive and focuses on what you can
do. Don’t get hung up on difficulties, distractions and losses.

REMEMBER YOUR DREAM: Spend time frequently reconnecting with the
real reason you are competing. 

To sum up several aspects regarding motivation are important.
Firstly, motivation starts with a sense of purpose. Remember that
intrinsic, process orientated motivation is preferred to extrinsic, goal
orientated motivation. Secondly, does the athlete see a difference
between just beating his opponents and making personal best
performances.  Next, with respect to team sports, are the team
members focused on what the team can achieve or are they con-
cerned with their individual performances. Finally, work out what
values are important for the athlete, and frame feedback to mirror
these values.  

References:

S. Murphy (Ed) (2005)  The Sport Psych Handbook: The complete
Guide to today’s best mental training techniques.  Human Kinetics.

I have put together all the articles that I have written for the CTSN on
CD as word files. These are available for $25.00 (which includes GST
and Postage).  If you wish to purchase a copy please send cheque or
money order to me at the address below.

Michael Kruger-Davis is the Consulting Psychologist for the Southern
Sports Academy in NSW and a member of Narrandera Clay Target
Club. He uses GB ammunition exclusively for all DTL events. Questions
regarding psychological aspects of sport and shooting can be addressed
to him at “Gavan” Bassett Rd, Gillenbah Via Narrandera 2700 or on
02 69 592802.

Psychological Skills for Shooting 
by Michael Kruger-Davis

BUILDING AND MAINTAINING HIGH LEVELS OF MOTIVATION

THEY ARE BACK!
CLEVER
Mirage

T1 Supertarget 28g 1300fps
T1 Lite 28g 1210fps

T2 Competition 28g 1260fps
T3 Grand Italia 24g 1350fpps
T3 Grand Italia 28g 1320fps
T4 Pro Extra 24g 1375fps
T4 Pro Extra 28g 1330fps

Dealer Enquiries Welcome

HORSLEY PARK GUN SHOP
Contact Tony 0419 474 750
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Best

Equipment
Shooting

Increase your scores, Wing or Clay

ARROW
LASERSHOT

the field or on the clay ground..

Address common problems with
gun-fit gun-swing gun-mount.
Improve your shooting technique.
Increase your competitive edge,
credibility and enjoyment out in

www.arrowlasershot.com
Tel: +44 (0)1252-860913

LaserShotLaserShot LaserFireLaserFire

from only
£109.50

POSITION VACANT
Applications for the position of

Shoot Marshal at the
ACTA Skeet Nationals 

Monday 18th May until
Sunday 23rd May 2009

at the National Ground 
Tasman Road Wagga Wagga NSW

are now being taken.

Please send your relevant details 
and experience to
Executive Officer

ACTA National Office
PO Box 466 WAGGA WAGGA

NSW 2650
or email

execofficer@claytarget.com.au

Applications must be received
by 21 April 2009

2009 ISSF
NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

This year’s ISSF national championships were held at Cecil
Park Clay Target Club over 20 – 25 January 2009. While it
was a bit hot for a couple of the days, thankfully we escaped
the dreadful heat wave that hit southern parts of Australia
shortly afterward. Apart from a bit of rain late on the
second day the weather held up reasonably well.
As advertised the ACTA ISSF national championships were run
concurrently with Oceania Championships, which seemed to evince
more interest than usual from competitors. The total attendance was
216 including shooters from 8 countries. We think that is a record for
the ACTA ISSF nationals. Another contributing factor according to
some shooters was the fact that the program had been shortened two
days by the removal of the previous ACTA titles. Obviously costs are
always a factor for shooters attending any championships and this
seemed to be the case here as well.

The ranges at Cecil Park had been well serviced by the indefatigable
President Vince Gatt and Fred Rapley. There was only one very minor
breakdown over the whole week which, when one considers the
number of targets thrown, was a great achievement. Also the support
from Cecil Park club in topping up and maintaining the traps was
excellent thanks Vince and your team! One improvement that could
be made at Cecil Park would be the provision of a decent area for
presentations as these had to be held out in the wind, dust and, one
evening, the rain. Perhaps an extension to the Russel Mark Control

Building? Presentations are held
throughout the week at the end
of the events and are an impor-
tant part of the competition. I am
sure that everybody would prefer
to see them done well in good
surroundings.

We had a great line up of judges
to help, which was great.
Combining the ACTA nationals
with Oceania provided an oppor-
tunity for them to gain useful
experience. Tournament Director
Elaine Forward insisted that
things were run strictly accord-
ing to ISSF rules and this,
combined with the enthusiasm
of the judges, lifted the standard
of administration of the event.
Claire and Paul Watts ran the
office in their usual highly competent manner for which we were
very thankful. Great job thanks Claire and Paul!

Unfortunately due to time constraints an official opening was not held

Continued on page 18

Josh Collard
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and day one saw the commence-
ment of both the men’s
Commonwealth skeet and trap
championships. The women shot
their Commonwealth skeet
championship out on that day.
Zita Dettori was one point
behind Lauryn Mark but after the
final Lauryn stretched her lead to
86, Zita 84 with the young West
Australian shooter Laura Lee
Coles in third place with 82. 

Next day saw the completion of
the men’s Commonwealth skeet
and trap championships and the
second women’s skeet event the
National Skeet Championship.
Again Lauryn Mark was too
strong coming in with a credit-
able 90 after the finals. However
Laura Coles also shot well with a
final score of 86. It was great to
see how well Laura has devel-
oped over the last year or so and
she appears to have a great
future in front of her. Zita
Dettori came in third with 78.
Lauryn Mark obviously took out
the women’s skeet high gun with
Laura Coles in second place.

In the men’s Commonwealth
skeet George Barton blitzed the
opposition shooting 123 and
finishing with a finals score of
145. (Pity it wasn’t the PQS
event George!) Keith Ferguson
was second with 138 and junior
shooter Mathew Maloney third
overall with 135. In the men’s
Commonwealth trap Michael
Diamond took out the event 123
and 145 after the finals. Russell
Mark was second with 143 with
junior shooter Michael McNabb
right on Russell’s heels with a
142. It was very good shooting
by all and great to watch. 

At the end of day 2 a trial Glenn
Cup event was shot. The best 5
Australian and New Zealand
shooters shot 25 targets each. As
the Kiwis only had 5 shooters
competing it wasn’t hard to select
their team! Initially it was going
to be a 50-target event but
popular response from shooters
(mainly the Aussies!) was let’s
finish at 25 it’s too late and we’re
all tired! The imminent onset of
rain also hastened both the
shooters’ and officials’ decision.

Australia won with a score of 117 to New Zealand 104. The trial was
the result of requests from shooters and subsequent agreement from
NZCTA to run a Glenn Cup style event in ISSF similar to that run in

DTL. ACTA will now report to NZCTA with the outcome but is likely
the event will become a fixture at future ACTA ISSF nationals at least. 

Presentations that evening were a little chaotic due to the late finish,
wild weather and the necessity to hold them outside. Thanks for the
patience of those shooters who attended.

Day 3 saw the commencement of the men’s National Skeet and
Trap Championships as well as the women’s Commonwealth Trap
Championship, which was shot out to finality. The National series
of championships are those for which PQS scores can be shot thus
raising the pressure on shooters. This was the first of the “big”
days of the competition and the last of the 27 squads didn’t finish
shooting until after 6 PM. The cooperation of shooters in squads
backing up quickly to ensure that the shoot went through on time
was marvellous and a big thank you to you all. The final of the
women’s trap saw some spirited competition. Stacey Roiall and
Deserie Baynes were tied after the final with 84 but Stacey won the
shoot-off 1/0. Catherine Skinner and UK visitor Charlotte Kerwood
tied for third place with 83with Catherine winning the shoot-off 2/1.
The longest shoot-off was for fourth place between Suzy Balogh and
Stephanie Tigani with Suzie edging Stephanie out after 3 targets!  

An inaugural meeting of an ISSF athlete’s committee had been
scheduled for the end of shooting on this day but that proved
impossible due to time constraints. The ISSF athlete’s committee was
approved by the ACTA Executive at its meeting in June 2008 as a
consequence of a request from shooters at an informal meeting
during the Perth ISSF nationals last year. The AISL athlete repre-
sentative Suzie Balogh has kindly undertaken to organise a meeting
at the Australia cup in Brisbane in March. Thanks Suzie! 

Day 4 saw the finalisation of both the men’s skeet and trap national

2009 ISSF
NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

Continued from page 17

Matthew Maloney

Michael Diamond

Michael McNabb

Charlotte Kerwood Deserie Baynes

George BartonMichael (Mick) Harris
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WWW.650STRAIGHTSKEET.COM.AU
WELCOME TO THE VASTLY 

RENOVATED HOME SITE OF THE AWARD

WINNING HIDEFSPEX EYEWEAR AND

DRYFIRE SHOOTING SYMULATORS,

FOR THE SHOOTERS OF AUSTRALIA

AND THE AMAZING BUMPBUSTER RECOIL REDUCER,
DESIGNED TO FIT MOST LONGARMS.

• ENQUIRE ABOUT OUR
MAGNIFICENT RANGE OF HIGH
GRADE SHOTGUNS

• LANNY BASSHAM MENTAL
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PURCHASE FROM OUR SECURE ONLINE PURCHASING
SYSTEM AND FOR A LIMITED TIME RECEIVE FREE

FREIGHT WITHIN AAUSTRALIA.

FOR ANY ENQUIRIES PLEASE EMAIL:
GLENN@650STRAIGHTSKEET.COM.AU
OR CALL GLENN WALKER ON 0411402010

PH: 0732892689   FAX: 0732892691
All photos supplied by PIXELATE Phone: 0738860522 

Online security supplied by Gate 13

It is still uncertain as to where
next year’s ISSF nationals will be
shot but an announcement will
be made in the magazine later
this year. After discussions with
shooters the International Shoot-
ing Committee will be recom-
mending to the ACTA National
Executive a revised program for
2010 with double trap being shot
first at the same time as the men
and women’s skeet. It remains to
be seen how that will work out.
Anyway 2009 was a great event
and we look forward to seeing
you all next year.

Elaine Forward Tournament
Director

Robert Fox Chief 
Range Officerchampionships as well as the

women’s national trap cham-
pionships. It was another big day
but cooperation from shooters
and Cecil Park Gun club was
again excellent. English visitor
Charlotte Kerwood won the
women’s trap championship
with 88 after the finals with
Anna Shedrina on 85 and
Deserie Baynes 82. Suzie Balogh
was unlucky in missing shooting
a PQS by just one point.
Charlotte Kerwood won the
women’s trap high gun with 136
with Suzie Balogh and Deserie
Baynes in second and third
places respectively.

Michael Diamond again won the
National Trap Championship but

not without a close challenge from Adam Vella. Michael had shot the
first PQS score of 2009 with 123 but slipped a bit in the finals to allow
Adam to catch up. Both finished with 142 but Michael won the shoot-
off 4/3. Nino Pedulla came third with 138. It was great to see the large
number (31) of junior shooters competing in both trap events. Michael
McNabb again headed the junior shooters taking out the junior high
gun. Michael Diamond obviously took out the open high gun. 

The last two days saw the double trap Commonwealth and National
Championships both being shot out each day. Double trap is not
listed on the women’s international calendar so the events were open

to women to compete (which is
the way it should be!). It was
great to see two ladies Charlotte
Kerwood from the UK and
Narelle Cook from Nhulunbuy
(way up north in Arnhem Land)
battling it out with the men.
Russell Mark again showed his
national dominance of this event
by winning both championships
(174 and 180) and taking the
high gun (262) by an 11-point
margin. However Russell watch
out, as junior shooter Nicholas
Kirley was not that far behind
you coming second in both
events and second overall high
gun!  Craig Henwood came third
with 161 on the Commonwealth
Championship and Charlotte
Kerwood was third with 164 in
the National Championships.

Nick Kirley

Russell McCloy

Russell Mark

L-R Allan Norwood, Josh Collard & Andrew Smith



Australian Clay Target Shooting NewsPage 20 April 2009

The 4th Annual Golden Crow two event was held the
National Ground on Saturday 31 January and 1 February.
It was possibly some of the hottest conditions experienced
by shooters at the National Ground over both days with the
mercury reaching into the mid 40’s on both days.  Shooters
from all over NSW and northern Victoria attended along
with a strong contingent from ACT and sprinkling of
Queenslanders.
The first event was a 25tg eye opener, this got most shooters off to a
good start with plenty of red dots on the board. 

The second event was the 50 target Flemings Hardware Single Barrel
Championship. This event attracted 105 shooters with the overall
winner after a shoot off being Allan Jones 73/73 Sydney, AA Grade
1st John Crompton 72/73 Sydney, 2nd Glen Castellaro 69/70 Cobar,
A Grade 1st Michael Elmes 74/76, Narrandera, 2nd Adam Piddington
73/76 Narromine, B Grade 1st Trina Watchorn 49/50 Yass, 2nd Matt
Schiller 48/50 Grenfell, C Grade 1st Raymond Schiller 47/50 Grenfell,
2nd Darcy Munro 46/50 Wagga, Veterans Jeff Nash 47/50 Orange,
Ladies Christine Nyveld 46/50 Yass, & Juniors Brian Williams 61/64
Coleambally.

Event 3 was the 50 target Lawson Motel Point Score Championship.

107 Shooters lined up in the very hot and still conditions. Arty 
Del-Ben and Don Power decided that they wanted this one and went
back out into the heat with Don being the eventual winner with
263/263 points. AA Grade 1st Arty Del-Ben 261/262 Sydney, 2nd
Roger Duthie 191/192 Hamilton, A Grade 1st John Maxwell 150/150
Wagga, 2nd William (Button) Powell 149/150 Orange, B Grade 1st
Bert Deacon 153/156 Bega, 2nd Trina Watchorn 152/156 Yass,
C Grade 1st Macaulay Wall 140/150 Tumut, 2nd Mark Payne 140/150
West Wyalong, Veterans Jeff Nash 148/150, Ladies Christine Nyveld
140/150, Juniors Jason Owen 162/164 Narromine.

On Saturday night a Calcutta was held at the Farmers Home Hotel
where all the shooters for the Golden Crow were auctioned.  After
some spirited bidding, some quality shooters were snapped up for
bargain prices with the rest of the field selling for reasonable prices.
The scene was set for an intriguing day of shooting the following day
as shooters were not only shooting to be the Golden Crow winner,
they had their peers jeering them on for the win to bring the dollars
home.  Wagga Gun Club would like to thank the Farmers Home Hotel
for their continued support of this event by providing the excellent
Shooters Steak meals and use of the hotel for the Calcutta.  

On Sunday the hot fan was still blowing with 112 shooters turning
out for the day with plenty of cold drinks the order of the day.  

4TH ANNUAL GOLDEN CROW 
Wagga Gun Club 31/1/09-1/2/09

Held at the National Ground, Wagga Wagga
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Event 4 was a 25 target eye opener with plenty of possibles shot

Event 5, the main event for the weekend was the THE GOLDEN CROW
100 target Max Kavanagh House Relocators Points Score Champion-
ship. This is the fourth year that Max Kavanagh has generously
supported this event and the quality and number of shooters in all
grades continues to grow as the word is spread re the excellent 
targets to shoot at and the excellent trophies up for grabs.

Previous winners include 2006 Steve Guest 300/300, 2007 Steve
Guest 299/300 and 2008 Ross Leirsch 591/591.

The eventual winner was Roger Duthie after a shoot off with
Benjamin Machul, both on 299/300.  Roger’s final score was
323/324, AA Grade 1st  Benjamin Machul 322/324 Cobar, 2nd
James Vardanega 337/339 Griffith, A Grade 1st Gary Kennerson
297/300 Sydney, 2nd Peter Boland 314/300 Hermidale, B Grade 1st
Robert Southwell 297/300 ACT, 2nd Jarrod Turner 292/300 Cobar,
C Grade 1st Macaulay Wall 290/300 Tumut, 2nd Todd Yates
279/300 Cobar, Veterans Jeff Nash 294/300, Ladies Christine

Nyveld 286/300 & Juniors Jason Owen 294/300.

The High Guns for the weekend were Overall High Gun Roger Duthie
548/550, AA Grade High Gun James Vardanega 545/550, A Grade
High Gun Jason Owen 539/550, B Grade High Gun Matt Schiller
533/550, C Grade High Gun Darcy Munro 527/550, Veterans High
Gun Jeff Nash 538/550, Ladies High Gun Christine Nyveld, 520/550.
Junior High Gun William Brain 527/550.

The Wagga Gun Club would like to thank the following sponsors for
their continued support of this two day carnival: Max Kavanagh
House Relocators, Flemings Hardware, The Lawson Motel, The
Farmers Home Hotel, Power Ammo, Rob & Wendy Waugh (The Tree
fella), Mr ‘G’ Ice creams, Kooringal Butchery, Michael McMullen
Builder, Garden City Motor Inn, Dahlsen’s Building Supplies, Dalkie’
Air Conditioning, Khan Signs, Godwins Trophies & Gifts, Pat Shields
Painting and Darren Harrison Bench Tops.

And all the club members present over the two days who assisted on
the grounds and in the club house.

club news
ATHERTON TABLELANDS office bearers are as follows: President
– Alan Poggioli, Secretary/Treasurer/CTSN – Marjorie Fisher,
Club Delegate – Edgar Collins.

CRESSY office bearers are as follow: President – John Murphy,
Secretary/Treasurer/CTSN – Alison Blaskett, Club Delegate –
Graham Blaskett.

DENILIQUIN office bearers are as follows: President – Rob
Collicoat, Secretary/Treasurer/CTSN - Neville Lester.

KORUMBURRA office bearers are as follows: President – Arthur
Bird, Secretary/Treasurer – Col Widdows, Club Delegate – Arthur
Bird, CTSN – Col Widdows.

MOULAMEIN office bearers are as follows: President – Charles
Peach, Secretary/Treasurer/CTSN – Norm Lipple, Club Delegate –
Peter Whitlock.

ORANGE office bearers are as follows: President – Wayne Sharp,
Secretary – David Player, Treasurer – Grant Spencer, Club
Delegate – Dave Hopwood, CTSN – Joanne Player.

SEBASTOPOL office bearers are as follow: President – John King,
Secretary/Treasurer – Matthew Taylor, CTSN – Matthew Taylor.

TAMBO office bearers are as follows: President – Jon Doyle,
Secretary – Marlene Jarvis, Treasurer – John Wagstaff, Club
Delegate – Elaine Brandt, CTSN – Marlene Jarvis.

WOODS POINT office bearers are as follow: President – John
Wood, Vice President – Peter West, Secretary/Treasurer – Alan
Guppy, Assistant Secretary – Laurie Poile, Committee Members –
Dave Resenhain & Robert Lay, Range Safety Officers – Robert
Lay, Phillip Desmond, Mick Ward & Phil McDonough, Club
Handicappers – Alan Guppy & John Wood, SEZ Delegate – John
Wood, SEZ Reserve Delegate – Peter West.

Michael Diamond Coaching Clinics
Be Coached by a 2 time Olympic Gold Medalist

Specialising in DTL, ISSF Trap and

ISSF Double Trap

Group bookings with a maximum of 15 people or

one-on-one coaching is available

You have to have a current shooters licence and

coaching is available Australia wide

Please contact me on 0410 550 211 or 
Email your details to Bulletproof3@bigpond.com



April 2009Australian Clay Target Shooting NewsPage 22

THREE EVENTS 
AT SPRING BAY

Sunday 21 December saw 26 competitors line up for the
three event program at the Spring Bay Clay Target Club.  A
fine sunny day was forecast and the bureau was right for a
change!  North easterly about 3 knots and bright sunshine.
After the first decent rainfall for about 18 months the grass
on the hill behind the trap was all green and around the
club house and tracks neatly mown to form a perfect back-
ground to shoot the White Flyer full fluoro targets.  The
first event was 25 targets Double Barrel cash divide which
saw some 10 possibles share the cash.
The next event was the ladies Taipan Shield team.  The Spring Bay
Clay Target Club were fortunate to have had 4 ladies registered in
2008 and with an invitation to Kath von Stieglitz from the Mersey
Clay Target Club to join Sandy, Cheryl, Karen and Dianne the excite-
ment level was very high.  After a brief presentation of team shirts
by the President to the ladies as a memento and with their 2 scorers
Robbie and Howard and referee Graeme away they went to shoot
25 targets each.

The next event was a 50 target Double Barrel Christmas champion-
ships, the continuing good weather and good targets once again saw
some great shooting with two possibles and 49’s on the board.  With
one of the possibles being shot by Tony Bennett as targets only, the
overall went to Adam Arnol.

At the half way mark of this event competition was halted briefly
to partake in a magnificent lunch prepared by Heather and her
merry helpers.  To see the spread the ladies had prepared was almost
unbelievable.  As the President said at presentation time ‘thank you’
seemed so insignificant when we look at the contribution these
willing helpers make to our clubs and our sport but to Heather,
Rhonda and Karina we do say a big thank you.

The last event of the day was a 25 target single barrel event.  Once
again some good scores come in with two 24’s shooting off.  23 and
22 taking the other grades.

Guns away and presentation time saw the President welcoming
everyone and thanking all the club’s volunteer staff.  Sandy and Grant
Ellis were invited up to present the trophies as they were our sponsors
for the day.  As all clubs and sports would know to have people or
businesses chip in with sponsorship is like gold these days and Sandy
and Grant have been great supporters of Spring Bay Club since becom-
ing members once again we say thank you sincerely for that signifi-
cant contribution. At the end of the presentation the President went
through Club housekeeping which is a little segment were people who
are sick, injured, bereaved, having a birthday are acknowledged.  Other
clubs also get a mention of their shoots coming up.

PS – Since writing this we have learnt that Tumut have won the
Taipan Shield by one target from Spring Bay.  Congratulations to
the Tumut ladies and we look forward to all teams competing at the
end of 2009.

Location On the East Coast of Tasmania, 100 kilometres
north of the island state capital, Hobart

The ACTA gratefully
acknowledges the 

following sponsors of the 
2009 National Trap 

Championships

Please support those who support us

National Champion 
of Champions

National Deauville Doubles

Championship High Guns

Australia/
New Zealand 

Trap Championship

National 
Single Barrel 

Championship

Grand Australian Handicap 
National Double Barrel Championship

TRADE PRACTICES ACT
The attention of advertisers is drawn to the Trade Practices Act
1974 and the provisions in the Act which apply to advertising. It is
not possible for the A.C.T.A. to ensure that advertisements which
are published in this magazine comply in all respects with the Act
and the responsibility must therefore be on the person, company or
advertising agency submitting the advertisement for publication.
The A.C.T.A. reserves the right to refuse any advertisement without
stating the reason.
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Tasmania

Shoot Results

Drawin 18/02/09
Hot (13): 25T Points A: D Howe 75/75; B: N
Fertiklis 67/75; 30T Cont: Group 1 D Howe
50/50, Group 2: V Fertiklis 46/50, Group 3: J
Williams 46/50; 50T SKT: A: D Searl 46/50; C:
K Dalton-Brown 42/50.

Darwin 01/02/2009
Hot & Wet (22): 50T DB: OA & 1st G Bateson

50/50; AA: 1st D Chan 48/50; B: 1st N
Ferteklis 48/50; C: 1st J Kervin 33/50; 25T
HC: 1st N Ferteklis 25/25, 2nd P Bourne
24/25, 3rd R King 30/32; 50T SKT 1st D Searl
46/50; B: 1st I Hazelgrove 45/50; C: 1st R
Botha 40/50; 50T Trench: A: 1st V Ferteklis
45/50; B: 1st R Fox 42/50; C: 1st Carter
33/50

Western Australia

Northern Territory

Busselton 4/1/09
Hot & Calm (26): 150T Trap: OA: J Austin
176/178; AA: 1st P House 175/178, 2nd M
Evans 146/150; A: 1st J Bainbridge 173/176,
2nd G Prowse 147/150; B: 1st K Dickens
140/150, 2nd W McGillivray 137/150; C: 1st
P Clifford 143/150, 2nd L Davidson 141/150.

Eastern Goldfields 10/1/09
Fine & Hot (10): 25T DB: AA: M Normington,
M Rowell 25/25; A: P Nayda 22/25; B: T
Larcombe 24/25; C: D King 25/25; 25T DB:
AA: M Rowell 25/25; A: P Nayda 23/25; B: T
Larcombe 23/25; C: D King 23/25.

Eastern Goldfields 8/2/09
Fine & Hot (22): CONT Club CS: OA/AA: R
Day 50/50; A: K Smith 49/50; B: G Pearson
47/50; C: J Vodden 47; 25T SKT: 1st B Mazza,
2nd G Pearson.

Peel & Districts 11/1/09
Hot & Sunny: Joe Pintaudi Cup 100T DB: OA:
P House 178/178; AA: 1st T Hearn 177/178,
2nd J Gilbert 99/100, 3rd M Daden 104/106;
A: 1st M Yozzi 99/100, 2nd G Wulff 100/102,
3rd F Zagari 117/120; B: 1st C Gilbert
100/100, 2nd A House 98/100, 3rd M
Howard 96/100; C: 1st R Woodhouse

Bothwell 21/12/08
Fine (46): 50T DB: AA: J Hitchens 146/146;
A: L McCallum 70/70; B: K Bathman 57/59;
C: T Browning 65/67; State SB CONT:
AA/OA: S Browning 49/50; A: G Lyden
45/50; B: G Dance 45/50; C: T Browning
42/50; HG: AA/OA: S Browning 97/100; A:
G Lyden 94/100; B: G Dance 92/100; C: T
Browning 90/100; LAD: J Browning 74/100;
JNR: A Hall 85/100; VET: D Hallam 90/100.

Burnie 3/1/09
Sunny (16): 100T DB: OA/AA: A Spinks
100/100; A: J McAlister 98/100; B: G Purton
99/100; C: K Clark 85/100; 25 Pair D/R: AA:
A Spinks 46/50; A: S Bennett 40/50; B: G
Purton 39/50; C: K Clark 36/50.

Hobart 1/1/09
Fine & Windy (41): 50T CONT SB CS: OA: S
Browning 49/50; AA: A Kenny 51/55; A: G
Lyden 46/50; B: D Evans 43/50; C: T
Browning 49/59; 25 Pair D/R: AA: S Glover
46/50; A: P Fulton 42/50; B: D Evans 43/50;
C: T Browning 38/50.

Mersey 20/12/08
Fine & Cool (15): 25T SKT: A: C Latham
25/25; B: A Spinks 35/35; C: G Brain 28/33;
40T MXD: AA/OA: T Atkins 59/60; A: G
Brain 55/60; B: G Purton 56/60; C: J
Synfield 44/60; 10 Pair D/R: AA: B Smith
18/20; A: J McBain 15/20; B: R Mason
22/30; C: J Synfield 11/20; Gordon

Girdlestone Consistency Cup 2008: R
Mason 297 pts.

Rosebery 21/12/08
Hot (17): 50T DB Grand Prix: AA: P Francis
48/50; OA/A: G Enniss 49/50; B: B Weeding
48/50; C: P Harrison 45/50; 50T DB: OA/AA:
S Webb 78/79; A: G Enniss 75/76; B: B
Weeding 48/50; C: P Harrison 45/50; HG: G
Enniss 98/100.

Spring Bay 21/12/08
Fine & Sunny (26): 25T DB C/D: AA: G Ellis,
G Arnol, P McGrath 25/25; B: S Ellis 25/25;
A: A Arnol, H Von Stieglitz, G Brain, S
Woods, T Aulich 25/25; C: L Collinson, T
Munnings, J Tatnell 23/25; 50T Christmas DB
CS: AA: G Arnol 49/50; A/OA: A Arnol 50/50;
B: S Ellis 76/78; C: K Kempton 48/50; 25T
SB: AA: G Arnol 30/31; A: H Von Stieglitz
23/25; B: D McGrath 22/26; C: L Collinson
21/26.

Tasmanian 26/12/08
Excellent (47): 25T SKT: AA: G Blaskett
25/25; A: S Webb 24/25; B: P Turner 25/25;
C: P Francis 25/25; 75T Ch/Ch: OA/AA: T
Bryan 124/125; AA: S Webb 122/125; A: 1st
P Turner 122/125, 2nd S Archer 121/125; B:
1st D Purton 117/125, 2nd D McGrath
116/125; C: 1st R Barnes 113/125, 2nd K
Clark 102/125; Golden Goblet Award: P
Turner 147/150; Bill Rainbird Mem Shield
winner 2008: D Whiteley.

DARWIN
Clay Target Club

Program as follows:

THURSDAY 23RD JULY 
11.00am 50 Trench
7.00pm 50 Target NT State Night
Double Barrel Championship
DTL practice from 3pm

FRIDAY 24TH JULY 
Practice 8am to 8.45am
9.00am Event 1 - 75 Mixed Targets 
(25DB, 25SB, 25PS) - 
NT State Champions of Champions
Event 2 - 25 target double barrel
7.00pm 50 Target night skeet - 
Bob Dalgliesh Memorial

SATURDAY 25TH JULY 
Practice 8am to 8.45am
9.00am Event 3 - 25 target single barrel
Event 4 - 25 target point score
Event 5 - 50 target NT Single Barrel
State Championship off 15 metres

SUNDAY 26TH JULY
Practice 8am to 8.45am
9.00am Event 6 - 25 target point score
Event 7 - 25 target handicap
Event 8 - Double Barrel Calcutta
(AA-18m, A-17m, B-16m, C-15m)

HIGH GUN EVENTS 1 TO 8
BBQ Thursday, Friday evening

Gourmet BBQ and Calcutta Auction
Saturday evening.

Come and join us in Darwin for our
magnificent dry season and escape the cold

For more information call Rod King
0418895744 or Kevin Thomas 0418894440
DCTC committee reserves the right to alter program

2009 Annual
4 Day Shoot
24th to 26th July 2009
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Rolins 47; VET: S Halikiopoulos 47; HG: M
Collumb 195/200.

Wilkawatt 14/12/08
Overcast, Windy & Cool (15): 30T SB CS: AA:
D Beelitz 27/30; A/OA: L Beelitz 30/30; A:
2nd R Crane 27/30; B: 1st M Raper 29/30,
2nd K Pfeiffer 25/30; C: 1st S Gregor 28/30,
2nd I Dunbar 24/30; 20 Pair Christmas D/D

D/P: 1st D Beelitz, M Batten 20/20, 2nd P
Rundle, K Pfeiffer 25/26; Novelty 3 Man
Team (drawn): 1st D Beelitz, CWindam, B
Lock 68/90, 2nd L Beelitz, A Lock, M Batten
61/90, 3rd I Dunbar, K Pfeiffer, R Crane
54/90, 4th C Charlton, R Jenkins, P Rundle
52/90, 5th M Raper, S Gregor, I Pfeiffer
46/90; 2008 Aggregate HG: Open: D Beelitz;
B: K Pfeiffer; C: S Gregor.

South Australia

Queensland

Barmera 4/1/09
Hot & Fine: 50T DB: OA/A: E Schmaal 63/64;
A: 2nd R Maywald 48/50; AA: 1st A
Mattschoss 62/64, 2nd F Albanese 48/50; B:
1st H Nunn 48/50, 2nd B O’Brien 47/50; C:
1st J Mattschoss 37/50, 2nd I Maywald
32/50; 25T PS: A: 1st R Maywald 72/75, 2nd
A Mattschoss 70/75; B: 1st H Nunn 75/75,
2nd B O’Brien 74/77; C: 1st J Mattschoss
53/75, 2nd I Maywald 43/75; 50T SKT: A: 1st
F Albanese 49/50, 2nd E Schmaal 47/50; B:
1st R Maywald 48/50, 2nd P Brister 44/50;
C: 1st B O’Brien 39/50, 2nd B Morris 37/50;
HG: H Nunn 169/175.

Broken Hill 10/1/09
Warm (21): 25 Pair SKT DBLS: A: 1st R
Walsh 48/50, 2nd W Channing 43/50; B:
1st B Gray 47/54, 2nd B Foley 46/54; C: 1st
P Daly 42/50, 2nd S McCarthy 40/50; 25T
B/T: A: 1st R Walsh 24/25, 2nd D Nicholls
23/25; B: 1st B Foley 23/25, 2nd J Lemmich
19/25; C: 1st W Palmer 24/25, 2nd S
McCarthy 20/25; 50T DB CS: OA: R Walsh
107/107; AA: 2nd D Nicholls 90/91; A: 1st J
Lemmich 106/107, 2nd M Dally 49/50; B:
1st W Channing 70/71, 2nd S McCarthy
69/71; C: 1st C Lawrence 48/51, 2nd B
Mantesso 48/51; VET: B Foley 54/56; HG: R
Walsh 122/125.

International 21/12/08
Warm (46): 50T SKT: A: B Evans 47/50; B: 1st
J Sivendra 46/50, 2nd B McGuirk 49/54; C:
1st Z McGuirk 44/50, 2nd R Pitt 46/54; 50T
CONT: A/OA: D Oliviero 53/54; A: 2nd B
Evans 49/52; B: 1st B McGuirk 49/53, 2nd P
Marcoionni 49/53; C: 1st F Markovic 44/50,
2nd A Dalle-Molle 41/50; VET: S Zounis
39/50; 25T DB: AA: 1st M Stokes 68/68, 2nd
C Bentley 67/68; A: 1st T Evans 25/25, 2nd R
Mack 62/63; B: 1st P Marcoionni 25/25, 2nd
A Demaria 28/29; C: 1st J Melisi 25/25, 2nd
A Dalle-Molle 22/26; VET: D Martini 24/25;
20 Pair D/D: 1st A Panazzolo, M Stokes
35/35, 2nd R Mack, A Newbold 33/34, 3rd T
Evans, E Mariniello 32/33.

International 11/1/09
Fine (46): 50T Trench: A/OA: T Boukamel
47/50; A: 2nd E Parletta 43/50; B: 1st M
Collumb 46, 2nd F Markovic 44; C: 1st E
Elmassih 38, 2nd J Melisi 37; 25T SB: A: 1st
B Piteo 25, 2nd E Parletta 24; B: 1st F
Caltagirone 20, 2nd L Ciaramellano, A
Zupanic 19; C: 1st J Moloney 21, 2nd T Terlet
20; JNR: A Tapscott 20; 25T PS: A: 1st B
Piteo 81/81, 2nd A Panazzolo 80/81; B: 1st F
Caltagirone 71/75, 2nd A Zupanic 67/75; C:
1st S Gregor 70/75, 2nd J Moloney 65/75;
VET: P Marcoionni 66/75; JNR: A Tapscott
66/75; 25T DB: AA: 1st G Lymn 25, 2nd P
Marmorale 24; A: 1st R Marcoionni 
25/26, 2nd M Leaford 30/31; B: 1st P
Marcoionni, D Martini 21; C: 1st F Markovic
23, 2nd J Moloney 24/27; JNR: A Zupanic, A
Tapscott 19.

Monarto Alexandra 21/12/08
Hot (30): I Hein drawn Team Shoot 25T DB:
AA: R Clark 23/25; A: 1st P Hendy 25/25,
2nd A Vilcins 23/25; B: 1st J Mitchell 26/29,
2nd I Hopton 25/29; C: 1st K Kessigian
25/25, 2nd B Burgess 23/25; Drawn Team: K
Burzacott, I Hopton, H Whitehead, P Kay, T
Dunn 108/125; 20T DB SxS: AA: R Clark
13/20; A: 1st A Vilcins 18/20, 2nd P Hendy
17/20; B: 1st P Harris 18/20, 2nd T Dunn
16/20; C: 1st B Arnott 17/20, 2nd H
Whitehead 16/20; 20 Pair D/D D/P: 1st A
Vilcins & B Burgess 19/20, 2nd K Burzacott
& J Holder 18/20, 3rd B Arnott & T Dunn
17/20.

Port Lincoln 4/1/09
(9): 25T SKT: A: K Firth 22/25; B: S Edmonds
22/25; C: T Stringer 16/25; 50T DB: A: K
Firth 50/50 plus 21 in shoot off with S
Edmonds; B: T Stringer 45/50; C: P Minhard
38/50; 25T PS: B: T Stringer 68/75; C: P
Minhard 63/75; 25T HC: 1st K Firth 24/25,
2nd S Edmonds 23/25.

Port Pirie 11/1/09
Windy: 25T SKT: 1st B Thomas 24/25, 2nd J
Smith 23/25, 3rd G Read 22/25; 25T DB, 25T
SB, 25T PS: A: 1st B Thomas 117/125, 2nd G
Read 104/125; B: 1st J Smith 96/125, 2nd A
Newbold 87/125; C: 1st D Butler 96/125,
2nd D Lane 89/125.

South Australian 14/12/08
Cold & Windy (35): Christmas SKT CS: OA/B:
C Jacobs 25; B: 2nd N Praino 30/33; A: 1st B
Baker 34/35, 2nd A Goodall 33/35; C: 1st M
Collumb 20, 2nd M Miller 18; Christmas HC:
1st D Bone 29/29, 2nd P Quire 28/29, 3rd J
Melisi 24. 4th B Evans 28/31, 5th C Bentley
27/31, 6th T Evans 25/28, 7th B Baker 24/28,
8th R Walsh 23/27, 9th M Collumb 23/27,
10th P Marcoionni 22/26; D/D D/P: 1st B
Evans & M Stokes 32/32, 2nd P Quire & R
Walsh 31/32, 3rd A Conlon & V Bone 22/23;
Christams DB CS: OA/A: M Stokes 64/64; A:
2nd V Bone 63/64; B: 1st T Evans 25/25, 2nd
D Bone 35/36; C: 1st J Melisi 25/26, 2nd C
Abela 24/26; VET: P Quire 23/25; 2008 Club
Champions: OA: M Collumb; SKT: M
Collumb; TWR: K Carey; TRAP: D Oliviero;
Most Improved: K Carey.

South Australian 4/1/09
Hot & Breezy (34): New Year SKT CS: OA/C:
M Collumb 49; C: 2nd R Pitt 45; A: B Baker
47; B: 1st JSivendra 54/58, 2nd C Jacobs
51/56; TWR PS Gr: A: 1st M Collumb 74, 2nd
B Baker 86/90; B: 1st K Carey 68, 2nd R Pitt
66; C: 1st L Ciaramellano 71, 2nd M Miller
65; PS Gr: A: 1st D Halikiopoulos 74, 2nd S
Halikiopoulos 82/84; B: 1st P Quire 68, 2nd
A Demaria 65; C: 1st J Melisi 74, 2nd A May
68; New Year DB CS: OA/A: D Lymn 50; A:
2nd D Oliviero 61/62; B: 1st P Quire 48, 2nd
P Marcoionni 47; C: 1st J Melisi 49, 2nd N

94/100, 2nd G Quaranta 91/100, 3rd S
Mader 90/100.

West Australian 4/1/09
Fine & Hot (36): 100T DB C/D: AA: 1st T
Hearn, J Gilbert 99/100, 2nd L Bager, T
Morris, A Burnard, J Baker, R Smith, P
Shuttleworth 98/100; A: C Mezzatesta, G
Smith, M Yozzi, J Pintaudi 99/100; B: 1st C
Gilbert 98/100, 2nd D Berry, S Henderson, D
Fracaro 95/100; C: 1st G Quansing 95/100,
2nd M Bore 92/100, 3rd J Bozuric 91/100;
100T SKT C/D: AA: P Shuttleworth 97; A: 1st
M Voke 98, 2nd C Gilbert, D Ruttle 97; B: I
Lees 92; C: 1st M Goldman 85, 2nd R
Jaggard 82.

West Australian 18/1/09
Cloudy & Humid (38): 50T DB PTS: AA: 1st
M Yozzi 164/165, 2nd T Morris 163/165, 3rd
B Kuser 189/192; A: 1st G Wulf 148/150,
2nd C Gilbert 145/150, 3rd S Murray
159/165; B: 1st D Berry 160/165, 2nd M
Simunovich 166/174, 3rd P Murray
165/174; C: 1st K Wakeling 158/165, 2nd S
Nunan 157/165, 3rd R Jaggard 133/150;
50T DB President vs Vice President Team
Event: Winning Team: President 388/400,
2nd Vice President 384/400; AA: R Vivante,
R Bailey 50/50; A: M Mascio, S Murray
50/50; B: 1st P Murray 49/50, 2nd G
Quansing 48/50; C: 1st K Wakeling 47/50,
2nd S Rados 44/50.

Bundaberg 4/1/09
Very Windy (29): 50T SKT: A: 1st R Rehbein
46/50; B: 1st K Rehbein 48/50, 2nd P Bozier
45/50; C: 1st T Harker 44/50, 2nd B Harker
41/51; 50T DB: AA: 1st R Rehbein 49/50, 2nd
G Mathews 49/50; A: 1st G Rudd 45/50, 2nd
T Gardner 45/50; B: 1st G Linskit 49/50, 2nd
W Daly 49/50; C: 1st M McDonald 44/50,
2nd N Kupics 41/50; 50T DB PTS: AA: 1st K
Perkins 147/150, 2nd I Wynyard 145/150; A:
1st T Harker 139/150, 2nd M Budgen
136/150; B: 1st W Daly 138/150, 2nd M
Dawson 137/150; C: 1st M McDonald
124/150, 2nd N Kupics 115/150; HG: K
Perkins 194/200.

Caboolture 12/1/09
Hot & Clear: 25T C/D: AA: D Dundon, G
Beddington 25/25; A: L Hughes, A Mason, M
Barton, K Madsen, N Dimmick 24/25; B: 1st
P Adams 25/25, 2nd A Mills, M Rhue, I
Clisdell, P Walker 24/25; C: 1st J Reynolds
24/25, 2nd B Hennessey, C Parker 23/25; 25T
HC: 1st T Ashton, 2nd L Hughes, 3rd C
Parker; 50T Monthly CS: AA: 1st N Aird
50/50, 2nd D Dundon 49/50; A: 1st N
Hughes 49/50, 2nd F Cooper 48/50; B: 1st P
Adams 49/50, 2nd S Taylor 47/50; C: 1st T
Ashton 45/52, 2nd C Parker 44/52; 25T
DBLS: AA: 1st D Dundon 37/37, 2nd N Aird
36/37; A: 1st K Madsen 24/25, 2nd N
Dimmick 24/25; B: P Plumridge, P Walker; C:
1st C Parker 23/27, 2nd T Ashton 22/27; HG:
D Dundon 123/125.

Central Burnett 21/12/08
Hot (25): 25T DB: AA: 1st J Woodall 25/25,
2nd G Seawright 23/25, 3rd B Zimpel 19/25;
A: 1st F Robinson 22/25, 2nd P McDougall
20/25, 3rd S Tebbit 19/25; B: 1st M Behm
24/25, 2nd B Zillman 23/25, 3rd B Zillman
21/25; C: 1st J Woodall 23/26, 2nd L
Berthelsen 22/26, 3rd E Seawright 24/29;
25T DB PTS: AA: 1st B Zimpel 68/75, 2nd G
Seawright 62/75, 3rd J Woodall 55/75; A:
1st P McDougall 68/75, 2nd F Robinson
64/75, 3rd S Tebbit 60/75; B: 1st J Burns
68/78, 2nd G Darlington 65/78, 3rd R Watt
63/75; C: 1st JWoodall 61/75, 2nd G
Whitney 56/75, 3rd H Free 48/75; 25T CONT:
AA: 1st G Seawright 25/25, 2nd J Woodall

24/25, 3rd B Zimpel 23/25; A: 1st P
McDougall 24/25, 2nd R Horn 28/30, 3rd F
Robinson 27/30; B: 1st M Behm 33/35, 2nd
G Darlington 32/35, 3rd G Linsket 24/27; C:
1st G Whitney 24/26, 2nd I Campbell 23/26,
3rd J Woodall 22/25; 15 Pair D/D: 1st G & E
Seawright 15/15, 2nd P McDougall & G
Whitney 15/16, 3rd G Darlington & B
Zillman 14/16; OA/HG: P McDougall
112/125; AA: B Zimpel 112/127; A: P
McDougall 112/125; B: B Zillman 108/126;
C: J Woodall 105/125.

Dysart 1/2/09
Overcast (8): 20T TWR: 1st E Bates 18/20,
2nd P Doring 17/20, 3rd K Parkinson 16/20;
25T DB: 1st E Bates 25/25, 2nd S Miller
24/25, 3rd M Fuller 23/25; 25T SB: 1st M
Fuller 21/25, 2nd P Doring 20/25, 3rd E
Battes 19/25; 25T PS: 1st P Doring 70/75,
2nd K Parkinson 68/75, 3rd M Fuller 66/75;
OA: 1st P Doring 129/145, 2nd E Bates
127/145, 3rd M Fuller 126/145.

Gladstone 26/12/08
Fine & Sunny (27): 25T DB E/O C/D: AA: I
Wynyard 25/25; A: R Wise 25/25; B: C
Barletta 24/25; C: M Bunting 24/25; 100T
DB Boxing Day Grand Prix: OA: V Hyde
99/100; AA: 1st I Wynyard 97/100, 2nd L
Bunker 96/100; A: 1st M Burnett 94/100,
2nd R Wise 90/100; B: 1st W Daly 94/100,
2nd C Barletta 90/100; C: 1st M McDonald
94/100, 2nd L Bloom 92/100.

Gladstone 11/1/09
Fine & Windy (24): 25T SKT: A/B: J Riggs
25/25; C: 1st B Harker 24/25, 2nd B Kelly
23/25; 25T SKT DBLS: A/B: J Riggs 24/25; C:
C Spence, G McNaughton 22/25; 25T DB:
AA/A: B Harker 24/25; B: W Daly 25/25; C: S
Moore 30/33; 25T SB: AA/A: T Harker 23/25;
B: G McNaughton 24/25; C: M Bunting
23/25; 25T CONT: AA/A: J Riggs 25/25; B: W
Daly 31/33; C: M McDonald 35/37.

Gold Coast 4/1/09
Cloudy & Windy: 1st 50T: Div 1: T Preston
44, D Young 42, P Kay 41; Div 2: N Lillis 38,
I Collison 38, A Knowles 37; Div 3: T Edgar
35, K Kay 35, R Harwood 34; Div 4: L Pratten

QUEENSLAND 
State Ball Trap Championship

Sunday 29th March
Redcliffe City Clay Target Club

Duffield Road Clontarf 4019
100 Target Event

Championship Sash
$50 Noms includes sausage sizzle lunch
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Saturday 2nd May – 8.30 am
Event 1 25 Target Point Score $25 

Overall, 1st & 2nd AA,A, B & C Grades - Ladies, Junior & Veterans

Event 2 50 Target State Double Barrel Championship $35
Sponsored by WINCHESTER AUSTRALIA
Overall – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash,Winchester Perpetual Trophy,
Ossie & Doug Smith Trophy, Cash Award
Medals & Cash Awards 1st 2nd & 3rd AA,A, B & C Grades.

Conducted in conjunction with 19th State Ladies, Junior & Veterans Double Barrel Championship. Badge - 1st in each section.

Sunday 3rd May – 8.30 am
Event 3 50 Target State Single Barrel Championship $35

Sponsored by HIGHLAND SPORTS
Overall – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Perpetual Trophy, Cash Award
Medals & Cash Awards 1st 2nd & 3rd AA,A, B & C Grades.

Conducted in conjunction with 19th State Ladies, Junior & Veterans Single Barrel Championship. Badge - 1st in each section.

~   ZONE SHOULDER TO SHOULDER TEAM SHOOT TO BE HELD AFTER EVENT 3  ~

Event 4 25 Pair State Double Rise Championship $35
Sponsored by QUEENSLAND GUN EXCHANGE
Overall – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, R.A. Dean Perpetual Trophy,
Olimpyc Targets Perpetual Trophy, Cash Award 
Medals & Cash Awards 1st 2nd & 3rd AA,A, B & C Grades.

Conducted in conjunction with 19th State Ladies, Junior & Veterans Double Rise Championship. Badge - 1st in each section.

Monday 4th May – 8.30 am
Event 5 50 Target State Point Score Championship $35

Sponsored by NIOA TRADING
Overall – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Perpetual Trophy, Cash Award 
Medals & Cash Awards 1st 2nd & 3rd AA,A, B & C Grades.

Conducted in conjunction with 19th State Ladies, Junior & Veterans Point Score Championship. Badge - 1st in each section.

57th INTER STATE TRAP TEAMS POSTAL MATCH
Open State Team:Top 15 from Events 2, 3 & 5 – plus team shoot 50 targets point score.

Ladies, Junior & Veterans State Teams:Top 6 from Events 2, 3 & 5 - plus team shoot 25 targets point score.
The combined total of the 3 Elimination Events plus the Team score will then determine the Shoulder to Shoulder Teams.

5 Person Open Team – 3 Person Ladies, Junior & Veterans Teams.

QUEENSLAND CHAMPION OVERALL HIGHGUN OPEN TEAM HIGHGUN
Total of Events 2, 3 & 5 plus Team score. RACQ GIO Perpetual Trophy. QCTA Qld Team Highgun Trophy 
G.R. & M. Porter Perpetual Trophy & Sash              QCTA Gold Badge, Sash & Cash Award Sash

Trophy donated by WARWICK OUTDOORS & SPORTS       Sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA 

SECTION TEAM HIGHGUNS                         GRADE HIGHGUNS – AA, A, B & C                      2 PERSON TEAM
Sash Sash & Cash Award                            A.B. Long Perpetual Trophy 

Sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA Cash Awards

LADIES HIGHGUN JUNIOR HIGHGUN         VETERANS HIGHGUN
T. & T. Meadows Perpetual Trophy Qld Gun Exchange Perpetual Trophy Stevens & Sons Perpetual Trophy

Sash & Cash Award Sash & Cash Award Sash & Cash Award
Sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA Sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA           Sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA

Overall, Grade & Section Highguns sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA

Ladies, Juniiors & Veterans – 75% noms

The Committee reserves the right to alter the program.

For further information – QCTA: Bill Allan 0429 722060     TOWNSVILLE: Daphne Leeds 07) 4780 4556

Two Person Teams conducted over Events 1 – 5  $10.00 per team.All teams must be nominated prior to commencement of Event 2.

Queensland Clay Target Association Inc.

STATE TRAP CARNIVAL
Townsville Gun Club

Saturday 2nd, Sunday 3rd & Monday 4th May 2009
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BRISBANE
GUN CLUB

ANNUAL SKEET
CARNIVAL 2009
Saturday 2nd,

Sunday 3rd May
9.00 am start each day

“Massive Sponsors means
Massive Prizes”

EVENT 1
25 Target Eye Opener

Prizes 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C

EVENT 2
100 Target Brisbane 2 Day Championship

Overall Sash & Prizes,
1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C

EVENT 3
25 Target Cash Divide

Prizes 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C

EVENT 4
50 Target Skeet Handicap

Overall Sash & Prizes, 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th

EVENT 5
50 Target Doubles Championship

Overall Sash & Prizes,
1st, 2nd, AA, A, B, C

High Gun over entire event, O/A, AA, A, B, C
Ladies, Junior, Veteran

Bar Facilities, Lunch and Cartridges available on Ground

The committee reserves the right to alter this programme without notice

Skeet Captain - Glen Walker 0411 402010
Email glenn@650straightskeet.com.au

Mt Petrie Rd, Belmont, Ph: (07) 3398 4555

GOLD COAST
CLAY TARGET CLUB

81 Gross Rd Woongoolba, Queensland. 

APRIL PROGRAMS
Practice: 1.00pm to 5.00pm most Saturdays

Wednesday 1st:
NIGHT TRAP

75 Target Medley
25 D/B, 25 S/B & 25 Points

7.00 pm start
Graded - Trophies - Supper

Sunday 5th: Sporting
2 X 50 TARGET

SPORTING CLAYS
4 Divisions under Lewis Class System

(Sporting Captain: Peter Shuttlewood 0402 799610)

Sunday 12th: Day Trap
125 Targets Trap - 9.30 am start

WILLIS BROTHERS
SINGLE BARREL
CHAMPIONSHIP

Plus three Graded Events inc.

50 Target Double Barrel
(Trap Captain: Mike Swale 0418 763 168)

Sat 18th & Sun 19th:
Skeet

200 Targets Over Two Days
SOUTHEAST ZONE SKEET

CHAMPIONSHIP
Including SE Zone Championship, 

Handicap & Skeet Doubles

9.00am start daily
(Skeet Captain: Chris Larsen 0438 797 456)

Clubhouse and Range: 07 5546 1368
WEBSITE: www.gcctc.onthenet.com.au

EMAIL: gcctc@optusnet.com.au

The committee reserves the right to alter advertised programs
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Cunnamulla 1500 Team Shoot Prize $1500.00 to qualify you must have a 5 person team and shoot full 
programme. Winner takes all. In the event that 2 or more teams shoot the same score, cash will be divided.

Karvers Store & Mills IGA
$2000 to any shooter who can shoot the programme clean. Same conditions as team shoot.

Saturday, May 9, 8.30a.m. start
Evt 1 Gary & Jenny Webster 30 tgt Medley  15 pts 15 Fixed Meterage Noms Sweeps

Trophies AA, A, B, C 1st & 2nd and Junior $  25 
Evt 2 Australian Wool Network 15m 30 tgt S/Barrel C/Ship 15m 

O/A Sash & Trophy, Trophies AA, A, B, C 1st & 2nd & Junior $  27 $  5
Evt 3 McLarens Rural 30 tgt D/Barrel 15m C/Ship

O/A Sash & Trophy,  Trophies O/A, AA, A, B, C  1st & 2nd  & Junior. $  25 $  5

Sunday, May 10, 8.00a.m. start
Evt 4 Karver – Arkwrights Store 30 tgt Pt’s C/Ship 15m.

O/A Sash & Trophy, Trophies  AA, A, B, C 1st & 2nd & Junior. $  27 $  5
Evt 5 Barry & Carmel Saunders Transport 40 tgt H/Cap Calcutta.

Sash & Cash 1st, Cash prize for 2nd, 3rd & 4th. $  35
Evt 6 Buster Schmidt Patrons Trophy 15 pr Double Rise C/Ship.

O/A Sash &Trophy, Trophies AA, A, B, C 1st & 2nd & Junior. $  26
$165 $15 

The Committee reserve the right to alter 
the program if necessary.

Sash awarded to High Gun’s O/A , AA, A, B, C, Ladies, Veterans & Junior

Contacts:
Adrian Schmidt 07 4655 1846    Eddie Mills (President) 07 4655 1222/07 4655 1312

Bar, BBQ, ammunition and camping facilities available on the grounds
Practice available from 4pm Friday and BBQ from 7pm

Cunnamulla Fella 
& Masters Games Shoot

Saturday, May 9 
& Sunday, May 10, 2009

SHOOT OFFS TO BE COMPLETED
UNDER LIGHTS IF NECESSARY

Total Nom & Sweeps $180
Junior, Ladies or Veterans $ 125

Masters Nomination $ 20

May 2008 Sash Winners:
Jeff Fett, Robert Fulwood-Hosking, Glenn Coddrington, Brian
Kneipp, Garth Hosking, Braden Marrett, Helen & Cliff Overton,

Bryan Manns, Leigh Knight and Col Betts

Masters Age Groups:
35 - 45, 46 - 55, 56 - 65, 66 - 75, 76 - 85, 86 & over

Sponsors: Accommodation:
Mills & Sons IGA Billabong Hotel Motel

07 4655 1222 07 4655 0800
Barry & Carmel Saunders Transport Country Way Motor Inn
07 4658 0255 07 4655 0555
Karvers Store (Ken Maddox) Corella Motor Inn
07 4655 1413 07 4655 1593
Cunnamulla Bakery Cunnamulla Hotel
07 4655 1270 07 46551102
McLaren’s Rural Agency Warrego Hotel Motel
07 4655 2038 07 4655 1737
Gary & Jenny Webster Oxford Hotel Motel
Landmark 07 4655 1126
07 4655 1799 Jack Tonkin Caravan Park
Australian Wool Network 07 4655 1421
07 3277 0448

Medals will be awarded to overall
winners in each graded age group
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GLADSTONE CLAY TARGET CLUB INC

Saturday 11th April 9:00am start
1.   30 Target Medley - 10DB, 10SB, 10 Points  cash divide $20
2.   25 Target Single Barrel 15m Championship $15
3.   30 Target Double Barrel 15m Championship $20

Ray Sharp Memorial Trophy
4.   25 Target Continental Double Barrel 15m Championship $15

Sunday 12th April 8:30am start
5.   15 Target Double Barrel 15m cash divide $10
6.   30 Target Points 15m Championship $20
7.   30 Target DB Cash Handicap 1st to 4th $25

1st $500, 2nd $250, 3rd $150, 4th $100
8.   25 Target Double Barrel 18m Trophy Event $15

OA, 1st & 2nd Each Grade

TOTAL NOMINATIONS - $140
REDUCED LADIES, VETERANS & JUNIORS - $110
OA sash, 1st & 2nd in each grade for events 2, 3, 4 & 6.

Overall High Gun Sash & Prize
AA, A, B & C High Gun Sash & Prize

Ladies High Gun & Prize
Veteran High Gun & Prize
Junior High Gun & Prize

Practice from 2:00 pm Friday
Meals available from Friday night to Sunday Lunch

Camping facilities available with hot showers

Great family weekend with plenty to see and do at the Harbour Festival, with 
the huge markets on Friday, free entertainment held at the Marina all weekend 

& the finish of the Brisbane to Gladstone Yacht Race.

President – Brad Busteed 0407-725-181    Secretary  Wayne Daly 0414-659-510
Treasurer – Karlene Kelly 0417-745-890    Club House 07 4979 2732

The Committee reserves the right to alter the program

Annual Easter 2 Day Trap Carnival
11th & 12th April 2009

PPRRIIZZEESS PPRRIIZZEESS
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32, J Hayden 32, S Kurkiewicz 32; Div 5: R
Millingen 29, J Underhill 28, S Miller 24; 2nd
50T: Div 1: D Dente 43, N Lillis 41, S Bleney
40; Div 2: P Kay 38, T Preston 38, P
Shuttlewood 38; Div 3: I Collinson 33, D
Young 33, R Eggleton 33; Div 4: L Pratten
30, F Borgstrom 30, I Kirkwood 29; Div 5: J
Underhill 25, R Millingen 25, S Kurkiewicz
24; OA: D Dinte 83.

Gold Coast 7/1/09
Clear & Calm (37): 75T Medley: AA: 1st S
Weeden 124/125, 2nd M Swale 122/125; A:
1st B Perry 117/125, 2nd V Vaina 116/125; B:
1st K Tomkins 121/125, 2nd D Hedley
117/125; C: 1st T Graham 117/125, 2nd T
McCullagh 102/125.

Gold Coast 11/1/09
Fine & Hot (60): 25T DB C/D: AA: S
Cannizzaro, J McLennan, S Weeden, C
Cusack, C Witt, R McFadyen, M Swale, T
O’Leary 25/25; A: M Joass, A Page, R
Harwood, V Vaina, B McKechnie 25/25; B: R
Priestly, P Luppi 25/25; C: 1st T Graham
25/25, 2nd A Smith 24/25; 50T DB: AA: 1st
R McFadyen 104/104, 2nd M Swale 104/104;
A: 1st B McKechnie 55/55, 2nd A Jarvis
54/55; B: 1st R Priestley 53/53, 2nd P
Luckman 52/53; C: 1st T McCullagh 48/50,
2nd B Zimmerman 47/50; 25T PTS: AA: 1st T
O’Leary 74/75, 2nd C Witt 85/87; A: 1st M
Bopf 86/87, 2nd A Jarvis 83/75; B: 1st C
Smith 75/78, 2nd G Smith 72/78; C: 1st B
Zimmerman 70/75, 2nd M Anne Smith
65/75; 15 Pair D/R SEZ CS: OA: J Rapisarda
37/40; AA: 1st C Witt 36/40, 2nd M Swale
35/40; A: 1st B McKechnie 27/30, 2nd V
Vaina 40/50; B: 1st R Priestly 34/50, 2nd T
Graham 33/50; C: 1st B Zimmerman 33/50,
2nd S Curley 31/50; HG: T O’Leary 176/180.

Gympie 11/1/09
Hot, Humid & Overcast (30): 25T DB: AA: D
Portors 56/56; A: B Weedon 62/62; B: L
Stolberg 25/25; C: D Shaw 27/30; 30T DB

PTS: AA: D Portors 88/90; A: B Chain
113/113; B: G Laskey 89/90; C: D Shaw
79/90; 30T DB CONT: AA: S Whitehead
30/30; A: Q Porfiri 34/34; B: G Laskey 40/40;
C: D Shaw 27/30; 10 Pair D/R: AA: S
Whitehead 20/20; A: B Weedon 17/20; B: G
Watson 18/20; C: D Shaw 13/20; HG: AA: S
Whitehead 159/165; A: M Zipf 158/165; B:
G Laskey 156/165; C: D Shaw 141/165.

Herbert River 11/1/09
Showers & Overcast (19): 25T DB: AA/A: S
Rosendahl, B Bosworth 25/25; B/C: A
DiBella, P Dury, B McFarlane 24/25; 25T SB:
AA/A: B Bosworth, E Reeves 24/25; B/C: 1st
P Dury 22/25, 2nd A DiBella 18/25; 25T PTS:
AA/A: 1st B Bosworth 73/75, 2nd S
Rosendahl 69/75; B/C: 1st P Dury 74/75, 2nd
B McFarlane 68/75; 25T DB CONT: AA/A: S
Rosendahl, I Carty, B Bosworth 23/25; B/C: A
DiBella, P Dury 24/25; 10 Pair D/R: AA/A: 1st
B Bosworth 13/20, 2nd I Carty 12/20; B/C: P
Dury, A DiBella 15/20.

Mackay Sarina 14/12/08
Overcast & Storms (27): 20T DB: C: 1st R
Fenton 19/20, 2nd M Keune 18/20; B: 1st G
Kinninmonth, R Woodhouse 18/20, 2nd A
Love 17/20; A: 1st S Dolan 19/20; AA: 1st T
Coco, R Caban 20/20; Christmas Shoot W/B:
1st R Caban 25+4, 2nd R Woodhouse 25+3,
3rd A Jovanvic 24; Christmas Shoot – Annie
Oakley: 1st S Dolan +1, 2nd R Fenton Even,
3rd M Keune -1.

Redcliffe 14/12/08
Windy & Overcast (40): 25T DB: AA: 1st D
Stevens 29/30, 2nd B Brown 28/30, 3rd S
Cannizzaro 23/25; A: 1st C Morris 27/28,
2nd C Tanner 26/28, 3rd R Northausen
24/26; B: 1st B McNamara 24/25, 2nd B
Slegtenhorst 25/27, 3rd P Loeffler 24/27; C:
1st G Lancaster 24/25, 2nd A Booth 22/26,
3rd A Martin 22/27; 25T PTS: AA: 1st D
Stevens 71/75, 2nd S Cannizzaro 65/75, 3rd
B Brown 56/75; A: 1st D Reynolds 68/75,

Practice Shoot from 3.00 pm Friday 
Bar and Barbecue

SAT 11TH APRIL 2009 
COMMENCING AT 9.00AM

Event 1 30 Target Medley Championship 
Event 2 30 Target Continental C/Ship
Event 3 30 Target Single Barrel C/Ship
Event 4 30 Target Double Barrel C/Ship

SUN 12TH APRIL 2009
COMMENCING AT 8.30AM

Event 5 30 Target Points Score  
Event 6 30 Target H/Cap Trophy 1st to 5th
Event 7 15 Double Rise

PRIZES FOR EVENTS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & 7
Overall Sash & Trophy

Trophies 1st, 2nd, AA, A, B, C

HIGH GUNS
Overall, AA, A, B, C Grades 

Sash & Trophy.  
Ladies Juniors & Veterans 

if more than 3 shooters in each class
Sash & Trophy

Accommodation in Surat
New Royal Hotel 07 4626 5310 (cabins), 

Surat Caravan Park 07 4626 5218 
Cobb & Co Country Motel 07 4626 5533

single/family rooms 

For Further Information Please Contact:
Geoff Moore 07 4626 5505 or 0427 265 505, 

Sam Moore 0423 280 898
Jeffrey Ferrier 07 4626 5482

Brett Johnstone 0439 714 049
The Committee reserves the right to alter the program

TOTAL NOMINATIONS $150
Ladies, Juniors & Veterans $100

Annual Two Day Shoot
11& 12 April 2009

Sunny Corner
Classic

SUNDAY APRIL 12TH 2009
9.00 AM

Event 1
50 TARGET 

DOUBLE BARREL HANDICAP
15 METRES

Grade Handicaps:
AA + 0 / A + 2 / B + 4 / C + 9
Sponsored by Graigue Farming
Trophies - 1 2 3 4 5 & 6 Places 
Trophies to be pick of the table

Noms $20.00
Event 2

“SUNNY CORNER CLASSIC”
20 DB / 20 PTS /20 DB Continental

15 METRES
Sponsored by Tom Gibson “Sunny Corner”

Trophies - 1 2 3: AA-A-B-C
Noms $20.00

Nominations
Ladies and Veterans $32/Juniors $24

The committee reserves the right to alter the programme
Secretary Andrew Hoffman 0427 671 908G
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2nd C Morris 64/75, 3rd R Northausen
66/78; B: 1st P Loeffler 65/75, 2nd G Noffke
69/81, 3rd B Slegtenhorst 66/81; C: 1st R
Cleminson 64/81, 2nd M Ratajczyk 61/81,
3rd S Colley 60/78; 25T SB: AA: 1st D
Stevens 23/25, 2nd S Cannizzaro 22/25, 3rd
B Brown 18/25; A: 1st D Reynolds 22/25,
2nd C Morris 22/26, 3rd R Northausen
21/26; B: 1st P Loeffler 23/27, 2nd T Firth
22/27, 3rd S Smith 21/25; C: 1st R
Cleminson 21/25, 2nd R Colley 21/26, 3rd A
Booth 20/26; 30T D/P: 1st R Northausen & A
Coco, 2nd B Chain & G Hogarth, 3rd G
Laskey & R Cleminson.

Springsure Annual 7& 8th Feb 2009
Fine & Windy (91): 25T Cont Sweeps; AA: 1st
5 Possibles A: 1st 3 x 24 B: 1st 2 x 25's C: 1st
Tom Holmes 24/25, 2nd 2 x 22 50T DB
Championship; O/A: 1st Geoff Moore 55/55,
AA: 1st Alex Dallas 107/108, 2nd Andrew
Moore 106/108, A: 1st Geoff Byrant 51/52,
2nd Trevor Meaney 51/52, B: 1st Veronika
Forsythe 54/55, 2nd Perry Crook 56/57, C:
1st Todd Holmes 48/50, 2nd Gary O'Neill
46/50, 25T SB; O/A: 1st William Polsen
28/29, AA: 1st Alex Dallas 25/26, 2nd John
Maxwell 29/30, A: 1st Tom Jarvis 35/36, 2nd
Ryan Olive 34/36, B: 1st Don Berry 27/29,
2nd Jason Vohland 24/25, C: 1st Todd
Holmes 23/25, 2nd Richard Tindall 21/25,
25T PS Ladies Bracelet event; O/A: 1st Frank
Robinson 78/78, AA: 1st John Maxwell
100/102, 2nd Andrew Moore 99/102, A: 1st
Trevor Meaney 74/75, 2nd Ken Perrett
72/75, B: 1st Peter Molle 77/78, 2nd
Veronika Forsythe 74/75, C: 1st Iain
Campbell 72/78, 2nd Todd Holmes 71/78,
25T H/C; 1st Jim Wiseman 31/31, 2nd Jason
Vohland 30/31, 3rd Clayton Cusack 47/48,
4th Malcolm Smith 46/48, 5th Tim Olive
43/45, 20PR DR; O/A: 1st Alex Dallas 48/50,
AA: 1st Andrew Adams 45/50, 2nd Brett Pile
45/50, A: 1st Craig Polsen 36/40, 2nd Trevor
Meaney 35/40, B: 1st Bill Wehl 36/40, 2nd
Chris Adams 32/40, C: 1st Andrew Bate
34/40, 2nd Mel Shilvock 31/40,  30T Sim
F&G; H/G: O/A: Alex Dallas 230/240, AA:
John Maxwell 227/240, A: Trevor Meaney
225/240, B: Bill Wehl 219/240, C: Todd
Holmes 217/240, Lad: Veronika Forsythe
210/240, Jun: Andrew Moore 214/240, Vet:
Geoff Bryant 219/240. 

Sunshine Coast 21/12/08
Warm & Breezy (54): 25T DB S/S: AA: 1st B
Brown, B McKechnie 25/25, 2nd D Stevens,
B Koitka, J Rapisarda 24/25, A: A Mills, B
Weedon, R Masaoiri 25/25; B: G Laskey, B
McNama, R Webster 25/25; C: 1st J Holmes
23/25, 2nd D Milton, B Hodgens 21/25; 25T
Crazy PTS: AA: 1st B Brown 79/81, 2nd B
Koitka 78/81, 3rd S Cannizaro 102/102, 4th
W Humphries 101/102; A: 1st D Reynolds
76/75, 2nd C Morris 75/75, 3rd I Hedger
72/75, 4th B Stolberg 76/81; B: 1st P
Spencer 74/75, 2nd K Noud 71/75, 3rd G

Barnes 72/78, 4th P Smith 71/78; C: 1st G
Homes 71/75, 2nd M Ratajczyk 66/75, 3rd A
Lestani 68/81, 4th A Eagle 57/81; 50T CONT:
AA: 1st S Trafford 50/50, 2nd D Stevens, R
Fett 49/50, 3rd S Cannizaro 50/52; A: 1st S
Turner, R Mascori 50/51, 2nd Q Porfiri 48/50,
3rd D Howard 49/51; B: 1st A Aitchison
47/50, 2nd R Webster 46/50, 3rd G Barnie
46/51, 4th P Smith 46/52; C: 1st M
Ratajczyk 44/52, 2nd D Milton 43/52, 3rd A
Eagle 41/50, 4th S Patti 38/50; 25T CONT
PTS: AA: 1st B Stevens 71/75, 2nd S Trafford
73/75, 3rd D Stevens 70/75, 4th B
McKechnie 68/75; A: 1st D Howard 69/75,
2nd B Stolberg 68/75, 3rd B Wiseman 72/81,
4th S Turner 71/81; B: 1st R Webster 68/75,
2nd A Aitchison 79/90, 3rd K Noud 78/90,
4th G  Barnie 63/75; C: 1st D Milton 64/75,
2nd M Ratajczyk 64/75, 3rd G Holmes 58/75,
4th S Turner 61/81; HG: OA: B Brown
215/225; AA: W Humphries 212/225; A: D
Reynolds 207/225; B: R Webster 206/225; C:
M Ratajczyk 191/225.

Texas 23/11/08
Very Windy (46): 50T DB Redman Shoot:
AA: 1st M Loy 50/50, 2nd B Kniepp 47/50;
A: 1st M Lillyman 48/50, 2nd T Middleton
46/50; B: 1st A  Jones 49/50, 2nd J Fea
47/50; C: 1st Mickie Loy 45/50, 2nd N
Brown 41/50; 25T PTS C/D: AA: 1st B
Kniepp, 2nd T Rogers, 3rd P Dignam; A: 1st
M Lillyman, 2nd R Deans, 3rd S Boydell; B:
1st F O’Neill, 2nd J Finlay, 3rd A Jones; C:
1st N Brown, 2nd B Debortli, M Loy, 3rd A
White; Whiter Family Team Event: N Brown,
B Kniepp, S Gall, S Boydell, D Schultz
340/375; 30T HC: 1st D Schultz 36/38, 2nd
A Jones 35/38, 3rd T Middleton 30/33, 4th
N Brown 28/31, 5th M Lillyman 27/30, 6th J
Haynes 27/30, 7th J Finlay 26/30, 8th R
Deans 26/30; HG: M Lillyman.

Texas 21/12/08
Fine & Hot (49): 20T Medley: AA: M
Johnson, M Loy; A: R Potter, R Deans; B: H
Johnson, M Harrold; C: Mickey Loy, B
Farlow; 5T W/Up: 1st H Johnson, 2nd J
Sullivan; 50T Medley: AA: B Kniepp, R Loy;
A: B Suhr, D Makim; B: M Harrold, K
McCullogh; C: J Haynes, B Farlow; D/D D/P
15 Pair: 1st H Johnson & M Lillyman, 2nd B
Kniepp & B Farlow, 3rd R White & J Peters,
4th M Harrold & P Elsley.

Toogoolawah 21/12/08
Cool & Overcast (44): 50T DB: AA: 1st T
Gurski 47/50, 2nd C Gurski 44/50; A: 1st P
Lunin 47/50, 2nd E Hass 45/50; B: 1st G
Blatchly 47/50, 2nd S Titmarsh 47/50; C: 1st
G Retschlag 47/50, 2nd R Clarkson 45/50;
D/D: 1st C Gurski & T Collins 17/20, 2nd J
Edmonds & D Field 15/20; 30T Crazy PTS:
AA: 1st C Gurski 55, 2nd T Gurski 42, A: J
Edmonds 86, 2nd E Hass 81; B: 1st V Stiller
92, 2nd D Harwood 85; C: 1st I Boycon 76,
2nd T Collins 75.

Albury Wodonga 11/1/09
Fine & Warm (38): 50T B/T: OA/A: B
Bockman 48/50; A: 2nd P Matthews 74/77;
AA: R Ehers 43/50; B: 1st P Wojtowyez
47/50, 2nd A Metry 48/54; C: 1st G Faranda
47/50, 2nd J Palffy 46/50; 25T DB: OA/AA: P
Matthews 96/96; AA: 2nd B Bockman 95/96;
A: 1st T Penney 50/51, 2nd D Harley 38/39;
B: 1st V Tomasoni 45/46, 2nd W Waugh
28/29; C: 1st N Gilder 23/25, 2nd B Brown
22/25; 15 Pair D/R: OA/A: C Brown 27/30; A:
2nd D Harley 40/50; AA: 1st B Bockman
24/30, 2nd R Leita 22/30; B: 1st G Faranda
24/30, 2nd V Tomasoni 23/30; C: 1st P
Arbaci 24/30, 2nd B Brown 23/30; HG: B
Bockman 97/105.

Bega 4/1/09
Hot (35): 100T Tarraganda CS: OA: D Crane
145/150; AA: 1st S Bennett 173/180, 2nd W
Cameron  172/180; A: 1st R Kearns 140/150,
2nd K Cox 139/150; B: 1st J Thaller 136/150,
2nd S Platts 134/150; C: 1st L Burchell
91/150, 2nd R McKenzie 87/150.

Boggabri Gunnedah 10/1/09
Light Breeze (19): 25T DB: T Shorten, A Lyne
25/25; 25T PS: 1st W Selway 74/25, 2nd A
Lyne, M Northey 73/25, 3rd I Leven 66/25,
4th M O’Connor 65/25; 16T CONT: A Lyne, M
Northey, I Levan 15; 5 Pair D/R: A Devine, W
Selway, K Lyne 9; HG/OA: W Selway 122; AA:
M Northey 120; A: A Lyne 119; B: A Devine
100; C: J Campbell 108.

New South Wales

ALBURY-    
WODONGA
Clay Target Club Inc.

SUNDAY 12TH APRIL 2009
10.00 AM START

Ev 1. 40 Mixed Targets Championship
Noms $20  L/V $14  Jnr $8

Ev 2. 25 Target Double Barrel
Championship
Noms $14  L/V $11  Jnr $6

Ev 3. 25 Target Continental
Graded Cash Divide
Noms $13  L/V $10  Jnr $5

High Gun Trophy over full program

$150 open order from Elks Hunting &
Fishing for possible shot over 

full programme

Sashes & Trophies on events 1&2

Committee reserves the right to alter/modify any
event if necessary

Practice available 2nd & 4th Saturday
of each month from 1.30pm to 4.30pm

SKEET SHOOTERS
ANZAC SKEET SHOOT

SATURDAY 25TH APRIL
Assembly 11.30
for 12.00 Start

Ev 1. 50 Target Handicap Cash Divide
Noms $20  L/V $14  Jnr $10

Ev 2. 50 Target ANZAC Championship
Noms $20  L/V $14  Jnr $10

Ev 3. 25 Pair Doubles Championship
Noms $20  L/V $14  Jnr $10

High Gun over full program

Camping facilities available

President Gerry Lafferty 
Ph 02 6025 7514

Secretary Ross Carter 
Ph A.H. 02 6025 2294 Mob 0419 449 465
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Canowindra 21/12/08
Hot & Windy (36): 25T DB: AA: 1st J Finn,
2nd M McCalister; A: 1st B Rue; B: 1st I Crisp,
2nd A Hodges; C: 1st M Parker, 2nd S Nash;
25T SB: AA: 1st J Finn, 2nd J Lawrence; A: 1st
J Nash, 2nd M Chellas, B Boyd; B: 1st R
Standford, 2nd I Crisp; C: 1st M Parker, 2nd
S Nash; 25T PS: AA: 1st G McCalister, 2nd J
Finn; A: 1st J Rue, 2nd D Fyfe; B: 1st M Fyfe,
2nd A Jones; C: 1st M Parker; C: 1st M Parker,
2nd S Nash; 25T HC: 1st A Jones, 2nd M
Chellas, 3rd  R Lawrence; HG: 145/150.

Cecil Park 26-27/12/08
Sunny & Overcast (153): 30T MXD: OA: C
Sherry 75/75; AA: 1st W Cameron 98/100,
2nd G Poulios 95/100; A: 1st P Phillpott
97/100, 2nd D Wells 96/100; B: 1st B Frost
68/75, 2nd F Luccarda 67/75; C: 1st T
Armstrong 48/50, 2nd P Aganakis 45/50; 25T
SB: OA: J Galea 56/57; AA: 1st N Xenos
55/57, 2nd G Rootes 53/55; A: 1st C Andrew
31/32, 2nd R Teffaha 30/32; B: 1st L Trew
29/30, 2nd G Coles 28/30; C: 1st T Armstrong
26/31, 2nd P Aganakis 25/31; 30T DB: OA: M
Crews 119/119; AA: 1st I McKenzie 118/119,
2nd D Perri; A: 1st G Hapeshi 54/53, 2nd P
Ewart 50/51; B: 1st L Trew 30/30, 2nd G
Georgievski 29/30; C: 1st T Armstrong 29/30,
2nd M Maloney 28/30; 25T DB: OA: D Perri
178/178; AA: 1st G Dominello 114/114, 2nd
N Xenos 113/114; A: 1st D Santos 129/129,
2nd C Andrew 128/129; B: 1st T Armstrong
31/31, 2nd D Ribeiro 30/31; C: 1st M Dunn
25/30, 2nd M Maloney 25/30; 25T PS: OA: G
Rootes 150/150; AA: 1st P Grainger, 2nd W
Cameron; A: 1st G Kennerson 104/105, 2nd
M Bajada; B: 1st F Luccarda 73/75, 2nd E
Chetcuti 72/73; C: 1st Y Yarak 72/81, 2nd J
Ewart 71/81; 30T HC: 1st A Del-Ben 87/87,
2nd D Crane 86/87, 3rd V Gatt 64/65, 4th T
Arvanatakis 55/56, 5th I Hosche 51/52, 6th C
Andrew 48/49.

Cecil Park 10/1/09
Overcast (28): Monthly SKT CS: OA: J

Guberina 98/100; AA: M Agar 95/100; A: 1st
R Clarke 96/100, 2nd W Peterson 94/100,
3rd R Satara 94/100; B: 1st J Martin 92/100,
2nd D Watchorn 91/100, 3rd P Kouroupis
90/100; C: 1st J Curtis 90/100, 2nd A
Annecchini 89/100, 3rd J Michell 86/100.

Coleambally 11/1/09
Hot (23): 10T SB E/O: P Ledwidge, D Thomas,
K Shields, B Hay, A Franco, A Paonne, G
Evans, D Frazer 10/10; 50T PS CS: AA/OA: K
Shields 150/150; A: S Hay 146/150; B: B Hay
144/150; C: E Pound 131/150; 30T DB CS:
AA/OA: M Manley 141/141; A: A Franco
40/41; B: D Brain 39/40; C: E Pound 27/30;
5T Elimination: G McDonald 64/64; HG: K
Shields 194/195.

Condobolin 4/1/09
Hot (16): 10T DB C/D E/O: J Nash, A Jones, N
Barnes, D Field, A Boyd, G Duncan, J Rogers,
G Venables 10/10; 25T DB: AA: D Cooney
64/64; A: D Fyfe, G Duncan 129/129; B: 1st
A Jones 26/27, 2nd J Rogers 25/27; C: M
Payne 22/25; 25T SB: AA: D Cooney 25/25;
A: N Barnes, D Fyfe 25/25; B: 1st A Jones
25/25, 2nd S Ridley 21/25; C: M Payne
19/25; 25T CONT: AA: G Duncan, D Cooney,
C Foster 24/25; A: N Barnes, D Fyfe 25/25; B:
A Jones, D Field 25/25; C: M Payne 19/25; 15
Pair D/R: AA: 1st C Foster 28/30, 2nd G
Duncan, D Cooney 25/30; A: 1st D Fyfe
27/30, 2nd G Venables 26/30; B: D Field
25/30, 2nd A Jones 24/30; C: M Payne
22/30; HG: C Foster 111/115.

Cooma 20/12/08
Fine & Sunny (14): 100T B/T: OA: W Cameron
95/100; A: 1st P Pierre 91/100, 2nd D Blewitt
89/100; B: 1st A Niesar 93/100, 2nd M Harris
86/100; C: 1st I Crisp 70/100, 2nd I Bates
60/100.

Cooma 26/12/08
(10): 100T SKT: OA: R Petts 99/104; A: 1st D
Alcock 91/100, 2nd W Warriner 90/100; B:

Boggabri Gunnedah Gun Club inc
Hunts Road, Gunnedah

45th ANNUAL TALLY-HO SHOOT
9th & 10th May, 2009

~200 TARGETS ~ 5 EVENTS ~ 2 GREAT DAYS! Sponsored by Tamworth Firearms
9am Saturday
1. 50t Steve Staughton Memorial Event (15m 25t DB/25t PS) Overall Sash/Trophy. 1st prize AA A B C
2. 50t Stan McMaster Memorial Cup(15m 25t DB/25t SB) Overall Sash/Trophy. 1st prize AA A B C
8.30am Sunday
3. 25t Liverpool Plains Single Barrel Championship (15m) Overall Sash/prize. 1st prize AA A B C
4. 50t Tally Ho Cup (PS 18m 5 man team) 1st Team $250/medal/sashes. 2nd Team $100/Medal. 

Individual 1st & 2nd AA A B C
5. 20t Continental (15m DB)   Cash divide

High Guns. Sash/prize. Overall, AA,A,B,C, Lady, Veteran. 
Boy and Girl Junior High Gun sponsored by Sainsbury Family

Lady Veteran Junior Nominations $100.00      Full  Nominations $120.00    

$2.00 SHOOTER’S JACKPOT (5 CLAYS - SHOT OFF 2M MORE THAN 
PERSONAL METERAGE) DECIDED ON THE DAY

>Camping facilities       >Raffle         >Shells      >Morning/Afternoon tea

>Saturday - light lunch        >Sunday - Mother’s Day dinner

Contact: President Allen Devine 0267424494, keithandmarie@bigpond.com

The Committee reserves the right to alter the program.

43rd
Gum Tree

on the
3rd & 4th

October, 2009
Bulga Grounds

DARNICK GUN CLUB INC.
Affiliated A.C.T.A

APRIL SHOOT  -  Friday 17th 2009
Event 1 BR & C AGENTS SWAN HILL 25 TGT NIGHT SHOOT

Off 16m. Graded Cash Divide AA, A, B, C Nom $15.00
Saturday 18th 2009 - Commencing at 9.00am Sharp
Event 2 GRIFFIN PEST MANAGEMENT 10 TARGET 

D/B EYE OPENER. Off 15 metres. Comp. Divide Nom $7.00
Event 3 BORCHARD’S TRANSPORT 20 TARGET 

P/S CHAMPIONSHIP. Off 15 metres.  Nom $15.00
Sash & Trophy 1st each grade. Trophy 2nd each grade AA,A,B,C

Event 4 QUALITY WOOL 50 TARGET 
D/B CHAMPIONSHIP. Off 15 metres. Nom $25.00
Sash and Trophy 1st each grade. Trophy 2nd each grade AA,A,B,C

Event 5 CARMICHAEL’S TRANSPORT IVANHOE 
15 TGT D/B CONTINENTAL. Off 16 metres. Nom $15.00
Trophies 1st and 2nd each grade AA,A,B,C

Event 6 MAX CROZIER MEMORIAL TROPHY 
15 TARGET S/B. Off 15 metres. Nom $15.00

Trophies 1st and 2nd each grade AA,A,B,C
Graded High Gun Sashes AA,A,B,C. 

Sponsored by Gregg & Sons Steel Buronga
Junior High Gun Sash & Trophy. Sponsored by Fitzgerald Earthmoving.

Veterans and Ladies High Gun Sashes & Trophies
All High Guns over events 3, 4, 5 and 6

Shooting practice on Friday afternoon from 4pm on with BBQ tea to follow.
Breakfast on Saturday and Sunday morning for those who are camping

Morning and afternoon tea, lunch and BBQ tea available at the grounds 
on Saturday. Camping and hot showers on grounds.

Next Shoot Friday 3rd July and Saturday 4th July 2009
The committee reserves the right to make any alterations to the advertised shoot program.

Contact number on the day of the shoot 0429 953 901
President Philip Palmer Phone: 02 6995 3901   Fax 02 6995 3935             

Secretary Bill Palmer Phone: 0429 953 901   
Treasurer  Tim Nevill Phone: 03 5029 6248

Everyone Welcome - Come and enjoy a great day in the outback
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Saturday 2nd May 2009 10.00 am Start
Event 1: 20T D/B Barwon & Dist CD E/O Noms $15

15m – Graded
Event 2: 50T D/B Barwon & Dist C’Ship Noms $40

15m – O/A sash, 
1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV  
$2 Optional Graded Sweeps

Event 3: 15 pr D/R Barwon & Dist C’ship Noms $25 
15m - O/A sash, 
1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV
$2 Optional Graded Sweeps

NIGHT
Event 4: 20 pr Deauville Doubles     Noms $10 ea  

Barwon & Dist C’ship 20m – 
1st Sash & 2nd Pairs - 

Sunday 3rd May 2009 8.30am Start
Event 5: 30T P/S Barwon & Dist C’ship Noms $25

15m - O/A sash, 
1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV  
$2 Optional Graded Sweeps

Event 6: 30T H/C Barwon & Dist C’ship  Noms $25
O/A sash, 1st to 4th 
(Ladies 1st & 2nd) 

Event 7: 30T S/B Barwon & Dist C’ship Noms $25
15m - O/A sash, 
1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV

Total Nominations $165 plus $6 sweeps ($171)

Saturday 2nd may and Sunday 3rd May 2009

Overall High Gun and 4 Grade High Guns 
(over Events 1-3 & 5-7)

Ladies, Juniors and Veterans High Gunn 
(over Events 1-3 & 5-7)

Camping available on grounds including hot showers
Practise Friday from 4pm, followed by BBQ dinner
Breakfast provided Sunday Morning (7am to 8am)

Cartridges and refreshments available on ground.

Unc’s Famous Roast Dinner on Saturday Night.
Accommodation:   

Hotel Brewarrina B & B (02) 6839 2533
Bokhara Hutz Outback Beds

(02) 6874 4921 (35km North of Brewarrina)
River View Motor Inn

(Book through Col Betts – 02 6839 2051
Royal Hotel (02) 6839 2283

Some fishing spots available on request.
The Committee reserves the right to change or alter the programme

For further information contact:
Col Betts (02) 6839 2051 A/H  

Clare Kesby (02) 6839 2352 or 0428 392 352

B & C GRADE JUNIORS - FREE NOMINATIONS

Riverina Zone
APRIL PROGRAM

SATURDAY 4TH
FINLEY 1.00pm

10T PS, 25T PS, 25T DB, 15T club hcp

SUNDAY 5TH
GRIFFITH 1.00pm

10T EO, 25T PS, 30MT , 5T elim $100hcap 
WAGGA 9.00am

Skeet: 50T, 25Dbls
12 noon

Trap: 75T PS, 25T SB, 25Pr DR

SUNDAY 12TH
BARELLAN 1.00pm

10T Hcap,  15MT Hcap,  Ian Whytcross
memorial
20T Hcap,  5T SB Hcap elim
TUMUT 11.00am

25T PS, 25T SB, 50T DB Cont

FRIDAY 17TH
LEETON Night shoot 7.00pm

10T EO, 25T PS, 25T DB

SATURDAY 18TH
GRIFFITH 1.00pm 

75 T skeet
WAGGA 12 noon

100 sporting

SATURDAY 25TH
DOWNSIDE 12 noon

105 Mixed Targets, 10Pr DR, 5T elim

SUNDAY 26TH
COROWA 12 noon

10T Cont, 20T Cont, 20T PS CD graded,
25T DB
HAY 12 noon

100MT Easter Gift, 10T mug
JUNEE 11.00am

105  Mixed Targets CS
LEETON 10.30am

10T PS, 50T PS, 15pr DR

CONTACT CLUBS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
DETAILS ARE IN NSWCTA BLUE BOOK
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Saturday 25th April 2008 10:00am Start

Event 1. 25 tgt Ellcon Single Barrel Championship $20.00 + $3.00 o/s
(plus free 5 tgt EO)
O/A Sash & Trophy, 1st, 2nd, AA, A, B, C
Trophies Ladies, Juniors Vets

Event 2. 30 tgt Queanbeyan City Council Handicap $25.00 
Cash Prizes 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th

Event 3. 50 tgts Winchester Double Barrel Championship $43.00 + $3.00 o/s
O/A Sash & Trophy, 1st, 2nd, AA, A, B, C
Trophies Ladies, Juniors Vets

Saturday 25th April 2008 Dusk Start

Southern Zone Night Single Barrel Championship $15
O/A Sash & Cash, Cash 1st, 2nd, AA, A, B, C

Sunday 26th April 2008 9.00am Start

Event 4. 25 tgt Fyshwick Firearms Point Score Championship $22.00 + $3.00 o/s
O/A Sash & Trophy, 1st, 2nd, AA, A, B, C
Trophies Ladies, Juniors Vets

Event 5. 100 tgt Blackett Homes Double Barrel Championship $60.00 + $5.00 o/s
O/A Sash + Trophy, Trophies 1st, 2nd AA, A, B, C
Trophies Ladies, Juniors Vets

TOTAL NOMINATIONS $170.00 + $14.00 o/s 
+ $15 SZ Night Single Barrel

Ladies & Vets 70% 

Juniors shoot  F R E E

Overall High Gun Events 1 to 5: - Trophies & Sash   

Grade High Guns AA, A, B, C:  Sash + Trophy  

Ladies, Juniors, Veterans High Guns: - Sash + Trophy 

Voice Release Systems in Operation, Camping on ground, Showers, 
Ammo, Canteen Facilities all available

Contacts: James Jonklaas 02 6292 8436 or 0403 903 072, 

Secretary@Canberrainter.org.au

The Committee reserves the right to alter the program

Canberra International 
Clay Target Club Inc

PO Box 264, Fyshwick ACT 2609
Website: www.canberrainter.org.au
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1st M Corbett 98/104, 2nd D Blewitt 90/100,
3rd B Deacon 81/100; C: 1st D Badewitz
79/100, 2nd E Osolins 78/100, 3rd N
Badewitz 66/100.

Cooma 10/1/09
Fine & Sunny (33): 25T DB E/O C/D: AA: 1st
C Smith, S Bennett 25/25, 2nd J Barron
24/25; A: 1st R Kearns 25/25, 2nd A Niesar,
D Blewitt, R Welch, N Teale 24/25; B: 1st F
Luccarda 25/25, 2nd B Smith, M Corbett, I
Crisp, R Crisp, D Marzotto, G Bent, S Platts
24/25; C: 1st E Osolins 24/25, 2nd C
Casarotti 22/25, 3rd I Bates 20/25; 25T SB
Club CS: OA: J Barron 27/28; AA: 1st S
Bennett 42/44, 2nd C Smith 23/25; A: 1st N
Teale 24/25, 2nd  Niesar 23/24; B: 1st B
Smith 24/25, 2nd I Crisp 23/25; C: 1st E
Osolins 20/25, 2nd D Corbett 16/25; 25T HC
DB: 1st I Crisp 25/25, 2nd M Harris 28/29,
3rd G Bent 27/29; F/M: D Corbett 16/25;
Wilmott Forest Teams Event: 1st Bega No. 1
Team 115/125; 10 Pair D/R: OA: S Bennett
24/30; AA: 1st C Smith 23/30, 2nd J Barron
14/20; A: A Niesar 22/30, 2nd R Kearns
19/30; B: 1st P Body 15/20, 2nd M Corbett
15/20; C: 1st I Bates 13/20, 2nd E Osolins
12/20; HG: S Bennett 87/95.

Corowa 28/12/08
Hot & Windy (25): 15T DB C/D: 7 Possibles;
15T PS Gr: AA: 1st D Hunt 43/45, 2nd J
Pearce 42/45; A: 1st E Cox 43/45, 2nd P
Wojtowyez 42/45; B: 1st E Wemyss 35/45,
2nd G Ganning 43/48; C: 1st C Wojtowyez
35/45, 2nd E Brindley 34/45; 15T SB Gr: AA:
1st D Hunt 28/29, 2nd J Pearce 27/29; A: 1st
P Wojtowyez 17/18, 2nd D Whyte 16/18; B:
1st B Joy 14/15, 2nd R Ellis 23/28; C: 1st C
Wojtowyez 11/15, 2nd D Williams 10/16; 15T
HC: 1st D Whyte 25/25, 2nd D Cox 24/25,
3rd G Ganning 23/24; HG: D Hunt 86/90.

Crookwell 20/12/08
Fine & Cool (16): 20T DB E/O: AA: A Pagett,
N Skelly 20/20; A: P Scott 18/20; B: R Crisp

18/20; 50T PS Ch/Ch: AA: N Skelly 138/150;
A: D Loane 133/150; B: R Crisp 118/150; 20T
HC: 1st A Pagett 16/20, 2nd D McMillan, N
Nicholson 15/20; HG: N Skelly 171/190.

Dorrigo 4/1/09
Perfect (17): 25T DB: AA: 1st C Cunningham
25/25, 2nd J Cunningham Snr, G Sweeney
24/25; A: 1st B Sweeney, M Beaumont, T
Ryder 24/25; B: 1st J Cunningham Jnr 24/25,
2nd RWesslink 23/25, 3rd D Casbolt 19/25;
C: 1st R Naylor 24/25, 2nd B Marjoram
21/25, 3rd N Davis 19/25; 25T DB PS: AA: 1st
C Cunningham 75/75, 2nd G Sweeney
72/75, 3rd J Cunningham Snr 70/75; A: 1st
M Beaumont 74/75, 2nd T Ryder 72/75, 3rd
B Sweeney 64/75; B: 1st D Casbolt 65/75,
2nd J Cunningham Jnr 64/75, 3rd R Wesslink
62/75; C: 1st B Marjoram 56/75, 2nd R
Naylor, B Forbes 54/75; 25T SB: AA: 1st C
Cunningham 23/25, 2nd J Cunningham Snr
21/25, 3rd G Sweeney 20/25; A: 1st B
Sweeney, M Beaumont 23/25, 2nd T Ryder
21/25; B: 1st J Cunningham Jnr 24/25, 2nd
D Casbolt 20/25, 3rd R Wesslink 18/25; C:
1st B Forbes 19/25, 2nd B Marjoram 14/25,
3rd A Watt 13/25; 25T DB CONT: AA: 1st C
Cunningham 25/25, 2nd J Cunningham Snr,
G Sweeney 24/25; A: 1st B Sweeney, M
Beaumont 23/25; B: 1st D Casbolt 22/25,
2nd J Cunningham Jnr 21/25, 3rd R Wesslink
18/25; C: 1st B Forbes 18/25, 2nd B
Marjoram, A Watt 17/25; HG: C
Cunningham 148/150.

Downside 27/12/08
Hot & Windy (48): 10T E/O PS: V Bowman, B
Minos, J Kidd, B Wignall, G Tilyard; 50T PS:
OA: A Paonne; AA: 1st P Matthews, 2nd D
Caccioppoli; A: 1st B Blake, 2nd N Privett; B:
1st S Papasidero, 2nd C Peacock; C: 1st G
Tilyard, 2nd D Richards; 50T DB CS: OA: A
Paonne; AA: 1st D Caccioppoli, 2nd V
Bowman; A: 1st B Minos, 2nd B Wignall; B:
1st M Paynter, 2nd S papasidero; C: 1st D
Richards, 2nd P Tye.

Cowra
Gun Club Inc

Saturday 
2nd May 2009 
Commencing 12 noon

Program will feature

Dick Toshack Memorial
Champion of Champions

Mick Sinclair Memorial
Handicap

Central Tablelands Double
Barrel Continental

Championship
NSW STATE NIGHT DOUBLE

BARREL CHAMPIONSHIP

Nominations for program 
including environmental levy 
and optional sweeps $100.00

Lunch afternoon tea Refreshments
Evening meal available on grounds

4 traps in operation for the day pro-
gram and

2 traps for the night event
Phono pulls in operation

Secretary Joy Dwight 
ph 6345 3217 ah 

President Peter Mould 
ph 6342 4969 ah

Treasurer Richard Johnstone 
ph 6342 3648 ah

GLEN INNES
Clay Target Club

ANNUAL
SPORTING

CLAYS SHOOT
Saturday and Sunday

4th and 5th April 2009

200 Targets

Camping permitted, hot showers

Further details in March 2009 CTSN

Enquiries 

Ralph Larkings 02 6732 4846 A/H
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2009 Mixed Skeet
Handicap Championship

4th Saturday of every 2nd Month
Starts: 25th April 2009              11am Sharp

100 target event + 25 target final:
–50 tgt American skeet
–50 tgt ISSF skeet   
–25 tgt ISSF skeet final for top 6 finalists

Handicap as per grading in each discipline
Targets per round:
AA – 0        A – 1         B – 3         C – 5
Further rules at Club or call Charlie 0405 130 142

Trophy presented at the end of the year to the over-
all championship points leader.

Monthly Cash Prizes for top 6 finalists.
% of Prize pool $$$

1st – 40%            2nd – 20%             3rd – 15%
4th – 10%            5th – 10%             6th – 5%

Points awarded each month to the top 10:
1st – 10    2nd – 9     3rd – 8     4th – 7      5th – 6     
6th – 5     7th – 4     8th – 3     9th – 2   10th – 1

Nominations $55.00      ACTA Rules Apply.
President: Vince Gatt     Club Phone: (02) 9826 1399
Secretary: Greg Smart     Club Fax: (02) 9826 1933

www.cecilparkctc.com.au
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SYDNEY MARCONI 
CLAY TARGET COMPLEX

RANGE: HEATHCOTE ROAD, MENAI
Phone 0435.201.102   9774 5223

SYDNEY & MARCONI 
COMBINED EASTER SHOOT

SUNDAY 12th APRIL
Start 10am Sharp

1. 25t POINTSCORE
2. 25t SINGLE BARREL
3. 50t DOUBLE BARREL

Cash Prizes Overall, 1st and 2nd Each grade per event
Sashes for Overall, Grades and L,J,V High Guns

Nominations:  $70.00 including BBQ Lunch
Reduced noms for Ladies, Juniors & Vets

Non-shooters lunch $10 per head

LUCKY DOOR PRIZE AND RAFFLE

SYDNEY & MARCONI CTC - CECIL PARK CTC
****2 DAY “Overall High Gun” SASH & PRIZE****

Those attending both Sydney Marconi CTC 12th April & Cecil Park CTC 13th April 

Easter shoots will have their overall scores totalled for an 
Overall 2 day High Gun Winner

Unpowered camping available on site.
Ammunition and Refreshments available on the grounds.

CONTACT: SHARON PHILLPOTT 9774 5223 OR LEANNE SALEM 0435.201.102
The committees reserve the right to change the programme if required.

THE COMMITTEES OF SYDNEY AND MARCONI CLAY TARGET CLUBS WOULD LIKE TO WISH
EVERYONE A SAFE AND HAPPY EASTER
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Dubbo 4/1/09
Fine (34): 25T DB: 1st C Hilton 26/26, 2nd M
Miranda 25/26, 3rd I Piddington 41/42; 25T
SB: AA: K Walton, N Owens 25/25; A: B
Greenaway, G Luck 25/25; B: T Knowles
22/25; C: P Brown, J Smith, M McGuire
21/25; 25T PS CS: AA: N Owens 117/117; A:
J Owens 77/78; B: T Knowles 116/117; C: P
Brown 68/75; 15 Pair D/R: AA: K Walton
29/30; A: R Agnew 28/30; B: J Sidotti 22/30;
C: A Murphy 26/30; HG: N Owens 150/155.

Glen Innes 3/1/09
Fine (27): 25T DB: AA: 1st A Futter, B
Henshall 25/25, 2nd D Ellis, J Clark, R Vidal
24/25; A: 1st D Cuninghame 25/25, 2nd T
Kelly, R Reeves, P Wright 24/25; B: 1st J
Edmonds 23/25, 2nd B Moore 18/25, 3rd D
Conduit 17/25; C: 1st N Davis 23/25, 2nd A
Skinner, P Hindmarsh, N Larkings 19/25; 25T
PS: AA: 1st B Henshall, R Vidal 74/75, 2nd D
Ellis 73/75; A: 1st P Wright, R Larkings
69/75, 2nd S Boyd-Law 68/75; B: 1st R
Skinner 67/75, 2nd J Edmonds 64/75, 3rd B
Moore 63/75; C: 1st A Skinner 64/75, 2nd N
Davis 50/75, 3rd N Larkings 48/75; 25T SB:
AA: 1st B Henshall, D Ellis 25/25, 2nd D
Edmonds 24/25; A: 1st S Boyd-Law, T Kelly
24/25, 2nd T Ryder 22/25; B: 1st J Edmonds
23/25, 2nd D Conduit 21/25, 3rd B Moore
15/25; C: 1st A Skinner 20/25, 2nd N
Larkings 15/25, 3rd N Davis 13/25; 25T DB
HC: 1st R Reeves 25/25, 2nd G Baxter 44/45,
3rd N Campion 43/45; HG: B Henshall
147/150.

Goulburn 11/1/09
Hot & Humid (38): 20T DB C/D: AA: I
McKenzie, W Cameron, P Watchorn, S
Lambert, M Patmore 20/20; A: R Bayley, A
Pagett, R Wales, C O’Brien, S Peck 20/20; B:
1st I Crisp 20/20, 2nd T Watchorn, L
Knowels, F Bartolo, G Kazolis 18/20; C: 1st B
Roberts 19/20, 2nd K Elias, O Webb, L
Duncan 17/20; 50T SB CS: OA: M Lyons
49/50; AA: 1st L Cuzner 69/71, 2nd W

Cameron 68/71; A: 1st G Serafin 50/53, 2nd
C O’Brien 49/53; B: 1st G Kazolis 47/50, 2nd
P Lyons 46/51; C: 1st G Creighton 45/50,
2nd M Simpson 40/50; 30T CONT C/D: AA: I
McKenzie, L Cuzner 30/30; A: N Watchorn, S
Peck 30/30; B: 1st L Knowles 30/30, 2nd F
Bartolo 29/30; C: 1st B Roberts 29/30, 2nd
M Simpson 28/30; HG: L Cuzner 98/100.

Grafton 11/1/09
Fine & Hot (30): 25T DB C/D: AA: R Jenkins,
K Nealon 25/25; A: D Bennett, P Westbury, J
Black, T Ryder 24/25; B: R Green, M
Westbury 24/25; C: 1st J Davis 25/25, 2nd P
Ballerino 23/25, 3rd B Marjoram, I Sullivan
22/25; 50T SB CS: OA/AA: K Nealon 47/50;
AA: 2nd J Cunningham 45/50; A: 1st D
Bennett 45/50, 2nd A Pirlo 42/50; B: 1st M
Westbury 43/50, 2nd R Wesslink 42/51; C:
1st P McKenzie 39/50, 2nd P Gregan 38/50;
25T CONT C/D: AA: 1st C Cunningham, D
Caldwell, J Lucas, K Nealon 24/25; A: 1st P
Westbury 24/25, 2nd D Bennett, J Black, J
Lowndes, A Pirlo 22/25; B: 1st M Sullivan
24/25, 2nd B Cameron, R Wesslink 23/25; C:
1st J Davis 23/25, 2nd P Gregan 22/25, 3rd P
McKenzie 21/25; HG: K Nealon 96/100.

Griffith 1/2/09
Extremely Hot (9): 10T E/O PS: B McAllister
29/30; 25T PS Trophy: AA: L Kirkby 74/75; A:
B McAllister 72/75; B: S Cunial 72/75; C: D
Smith 68/75; 25T SB CS: OA/B: T Merriman
36/37; AA: L Kirkby 34/36; A: M Whitlock
35/37; C: D Smith 18/25; 30T DB CS: OA/A:
M Whitlock 30/30; AA: L  Kirkby 29/30; B: T
Merriman 27/30; C: D Smith 29/30.

Inverell 20/12/08
Fine & Hot (50): 25T DB: AA: 1st B Rumble
35/35, 2nd C Mitchell 35/35; A: 1st A Uphill
26/26, 2nd R Reeves 25/26; B: 1st D Schultz
24/25, 2nd J Edmonds 23/25; C: 1st N Brown
22/25, 2nd F Norton 23/27; 25T SB: AA: 1st
B Rumble 48/49, 2nd B Kneipp 47/49; A: 1st
S Boydell 24/25, 2nd L Kennedy 30/32; B:

ONE & ONLY
TWO DAY SHOOT
Kempsey Saturday 2nd May 2009

at 10am start
Port Macquarie Sunday 3rd May 2009

at 11am start
Kempsey CTC 8 km along Armidale Rd, (Kempsey) is

1⁄2 hr north of Port Macquarie CTC (Lady Nelson
Drive, behind the Racecourse, off Clifton Street).

BBQ Lunch and afternoon tea available,
along with Ammo

Presidents Secretaries
Ted Baker - Kempsey Lesley Baker - Kempsey
6562 6773 6562 6126
Mick Wilkins - Port Megan Wilkins - Port
6581 1415 0408 090 758

Featuring
Bob Wearne Kempsey Memorial Shoot 

Sponsored by Betty Wearne
&

The Inox Hastings 75
Sponsored by Inox

OVER $3500 IN CASH AND PRIZES
250 Cartridges for one lucky shooter,

shooting both days

Kempsey’s Program Saturday 2nd May
Event 1 10 tgt Double Barrel Eye Opener C/D
Event 2 100 tgt Bob Wearne Memorial Shoot

Comprising 25 tgt Double Barrel 
25 tgt Double Barrel
25 tgt Single Barrel
25 tgt Point Score 
25 tgt Continental

Opens 1st AA, A, B & C $200,
2nd AA, A, B & C $100

Vets, Ladies & Juniors 1st $100, 2nd $50

Port Macquarie’s Program Sunday 3rd May
Event 1 Inox Hastings 75 tgt Double Barrel  

Over $1500 Cash & Prizes to be divided 
Event 2 50 tgt Single Barrel

Nominations for Program 
Kempsey $60, Juniors $40, V/L’s $50

Port Macquarie $65, Juniors $50

Kempsey &
Port Macquarie
Clay Target Clubs

Preliminary Notice
Moree Clay Target Club Winter Carnival

NSW Western Zone Trap Championships
And Frank O’Neill Trophy

4th & 5th July 2009
SATURDAY JULY 4TH

Event 1 25 tgt Moree CTC Eye Opener Cash
Divide

Event 2 50 tgt Lillyman Bros Cordials MCTC
Single Barrel Championship

Event 3 50 tgt Tom Boydell Memorial Point
Score Trophy

SUNDAY JULY 5TH
Event 5 50 tgt DB Namoi Cotton Trophy
Event 6 50 tgt “Frank O’Neill Trophy” Fixed

Grade Meterage Handicap
O/all, Grades Ladies, Juniors & Veterans 

High Guns
Saturday Night Dinner

Refreshments, lunch, dinner, shells and camping facili-
ties available on ground.

Enquiries to: Stuart Boydell 0427 533 059 or Brett
Farlow 0267 511 999

Or Visit: www.moreectc.com.au for details
The Committee reserves the right to alter the Program or Targets.

Saturday events shot to finality on the day
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Programme
Saturday 30 May  9.00am Start

Event 1 Moree Clay Target Club Day One Eye Opener $15.00
25 Targets D/B  Continental Graded Cash Divide

Event 2 NSWCTA State Single Barrel Continental Championship $30.00
50 Targets O/all AA, A ,B, C.

Event 3 $35.00
50 targets O/all,  AA, A, B, C.

Sunday 31 May  9:00am Sharp

Event 4 Moree Clay Target Club Day Two Eye Opener $15.00
25 Targets D/B  Continental Graded Cash Prize.

Event 5 NSWCTA State Point Score Continental Championship $35.00
50 targets O/all,  AA, A, B, C.

Event 6 Gwydir District Continental Medley $20.00
30 tgts Medley (10 ea Double Points Single) O/A, AA, A, B, C.

Noms ($110 C grade Juniors, second & subsequent Family member) $ 150.00

Gundy Meats Overall High Gun.
Graded High Gun in AA, A, B, C grades, Ladies, Juniors & Veterans
Event Sponsors: Moree Independent Rural, Hardi Aust, Pioneer Seeds

& The Chefs Toolbox
Lunch, Refreshments, Cartridges and Camping available at grounds

Enquiries to:- Stuart Boydell 0427 533059
Or Brett Farlow 02 6751 1999
www.moreectc.com.au

Nominations from 8:00 Both days

On ground facilities available before and after carnival.

Recommended Accommodation: Dragon & Phoenix Motel 0267 525555
Or Royal Hotel/Motel 0267 52 2266

The Committee reserves the right to alter the programme or targets
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ISSFISSF
TRENCHTRENCH

SHOOTERSSHOOTERS
Newcastle Lake Macquarie

Clay Target Club

invites you to
the following competitions

in 2009

Northern Zone Championship 
24th/25th & 26th April

Super Grand Prix 
16th & 17th May

NSW State Championship 
7th & 9th August

Trench Challenge 
19th & 20th September

Grand Prix Final 
20th November

Australia Cup 
21st & 22nd November

For further information please call 
RENO CANGIANO 0412 677 770

We look forward to seeing you 

See ACTA News
for full programs

As of January 2009 all Saturday Competitions 
will start at 10am*

WEDNESDAY 1ST 
2pm Chares Hlavaty 25T Handicap Skeet comp
2pm DTL Trap, Sporting & Olympic Trap practice ranges

open, Skeet range open after competition for practice
6.30pm NSWGC Night Aggregate Championship 30T DB

DTL Trap Comp (3rd Qualifier)Inc Free Dinner
SATURDAY 4TH 
10am 100T Skeet Comp 
10am DTL Trap, Sporting & Olympic Trap practice ranges

open 
WEDNESDAY 8TH
2pm DTL Trap, Sporting & Olympic Trap practice ranges

open
6:30pm DTL Trap Comp
SATURDAY 11TH 
10am Side x Side Comp
10am DTL Trap, Skeet, Sporting & Olympic practice ranges

open. 
WEDNESDAY 15TH
2pm Alf Najar 25T Handicap Skeet Comp
2pm DTL Trap, Sporting & Olympic Trap practice ranges

open, Skeet range open after competition for practice
6:30pm DTL Trap Comp
SATURDAY 18TH
10am 100T DTL Trap Comp 25T DB, 25T SB, 50T PS
10am Skeet, Sporting & Olympic Trap practice ranges open. 
WEDNESDAY 22ND 
2pm DTL Trap, Skeet, Sporting & Olympic Trap practice

ranges open
6:30pm DTL Trap Comp 
SATURDAY 25TH 
10am 100T Sporting Clays Comp 
10am DTL Trap & Skeet practice ranges open
WEDNESDAY 29TH
2pm DTL Trap, Skeet, Sporting & Olympic Trap practice

ranges open
6.30pm Night Owl DTL Trap Comp

10T DB, 10T SB, 10T PS, 10T HCP (4th Qualifier) Inc
Free Dinner

NSWGC reserves the right to alter practice ranges times and
usage to suit advertised competition needs

This advertisement overrides programs printed in the
ACTA Blue Book

For further information contact the club on 
Wednesdays 2pm-9.30pm (10pm daylight savings), 

Saturdays 10am-6pm Ph (02) 9450-1775 Fax (02) 9450-2178
or Sue Nichols secretary 0408 673 739

Web Address: www.nswgc.com.au
Email:  nswgc.mail@gmail.com

Range / Clubhouse, 131 Booralie Rd, Terrey Hills, NSW 2084

New South Wales 
Gun Club Ltd.

(Est. 1880)

April 2009 Shoot Program
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NSW Olympic Trap Grand Prix 2009
It’s on again the Money Competition for Every Shooter

Guyra Carnival sup event 6-7th March

Griffith Grand Prix 21-22nd March
(Super Prix) 2x100tgt
Canberra sup event 18-19th April

Newcastle Grand Prix 16-17th May
(Super Prix) 2x100tgt
West Wyalong sup event 31st May
Taree Carnival sup event 27-28th June
Sydney Marconi sup event 5th July

Sydney Cecil Park Grand Prix 13-14th June
(Super Prix) 2x100tgt 
NSW ISSF STATE Titles @ Newcastle 7-9th August
Grand Prix Final @ Newcastle Fri 20th November

Pre Event to Australia Cup Final 21-22nd Nov

Rules to Competition:
• $30 nomination into competition, all shooters can enter. Juniors will have to 

nominate as open or grade ie (Junior)
• $10/100tgts to include your scores, this has to be paid before the daily competition 

begins not during, after, etc.
• The more competitions you enter the better the chances you have!
• To be eligible for the final or a grade win you must attend 2 

Super Prix's and 2 supplementary Grand Prix's.
• Best 75 targets out of each 100 can/will be used as the venue score in the tally of 

the competition.
• Best 3 sets of any venue scores used as a qualifying score.
• Top 6 qualifiers including their NSW state 1st 100tgts scores into final, for 

1st, 2nd,3rd,placings.
• Grades and Jnr's- 1st and 2nd only, off high gun score calculated below.
• The Winners in the final and grades will be calculated on the qualifying score plus 

the result of the first 100 targets of the NSW state carnival.
• Note 1st time shooters will be graded on their best 2 rounds in their 1st 

100 targets and thereafter as per ACTA % rule.

YELLOW TAIL WINES
DAVCO for Steel Erections and Fabrication

SPONSORS – NSW CLAY TARGET ASSOC
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1st J Edmonds 21/26, 2nd J Paul 20/26; C:
1st J Haynes 21/26, 2nd S O’Brien 20/26; 25T
SB: AA: 1st B Rumble 48/49, 2nd B Kneipp
47/49; A: 1st S Boydell 24/25, 2nd L
Kennedy 30/32; B: 1st J Edmonds 21/26, 2nd
J Paul 20/26; C: 1st J Haynes 21/26, 2nd S
O’Brien 20/26; 25T PS: AA: 1st M Hickey
75/75, 2nd B Kneipp 74/75; A: 1st T Kelly
146/147, 2nd M Colley 145/147; B: 1st R
Shelton 71/75, 2nd D Schultz 62/75; C: 1st J
Haynes 72/75, 2nd N Brown 68/75; 25T DB:
AA: 1st M Hickey 64/64, 2nd C Mitchell
63/65, 3rd T Kennedy 61/65; A: 1st A Uphill
50/50, 2nd S Boydell 99/100, 3rd N Campion
98/100; B: 1st J Edmonds 46/50, 2nd C
Codrington 41/50, 3rd R Shelton 40/50; C:
1st J Ponton 47/50, 2nd F Norton 45/50, 3rd
J Haynes 44/50; HG: M Hickey 173/175.

Inverell 21/12/08
Warm & Sunny (27): 100T Sporting: AA: 1st
G Anderson 94/100, 2nd D McMillan 90/100;
A: 1st A Hall 100/125, 2nd T Kennedy
98/125; B: 1st P Doye 88/125, 2nd C Neville
86/125; C: 1st B Turner 59/100, 2nd D
Cunningham 76/125; LAD: B Turner 59/100;
JNR: 1st J Turner 62/100, 2nd B Turner
59/100; VET: 1st D Jakes 81/100, 2nd M
Klingner 76/100.

Marconi 4/1/09
Very Warm (45): 25T PS Gr S/S: AA: 2x75,
3x74; A: 1x75, 1x74, 3x72; B: 1x72, 2x71; C:
1x70, 1x69, 1x68; 75T M/T: AA: 1st G Rootes
124/125, 2nd G Poulios 122/125; A: 1st G
Kennerson 123/125, 2nd K Bosanko
121/125; B: 1st B Frost 123/125, 2nd D
Pearson 118/125; C: 1st F Gould 117/125,
2nd F Honeyman 111/125; HG: G Rootes
198/200.

Moree 5/10/08
(13): 25T DB C/D: C: 1st R Christie, D Schultz
23/25, 2nd M Taylor 22/25; B: 1st R Shelton
25/25, 2nd R Carrigan 20/25; A: 1st C
Tattam, A McManus, B Ping Kee 24/25; AA:

1st P Tattam 25/25, 2nd S Gall 23/25; 25T PS
C/D: C: 1st N Brown 63/75, 2nd R Christie
61/75, 3rd B Farlow 53/75; B: 1st D Schultz
70/75, 2nd R Carrigan 66/75, 3rd R Shelton
64/75; A: 1st A McManus, C Tattam 68/75;
AA: 1st P Tattam 73/75, 2nd S Gall 68/75;
50T CONT C/D: C: 1st N Brown 44/50, 2nd B
Farlow, M Taylor 42/50; B: 1st D Schultz
47/50, 2nd R Carrigan 44/50, 3rd R Shelton
42/50; A: 1st C Tattam 48/50, 2nd B Ping
Kee 46/50; AA: 1st S Gall 50/50, 2nd P
Tattam 48/50.

Moree 7/12/08
Great (45): 25T DB C/D: C: 1st D Quirk 24/25,
2nd T Press 23/25; B: F O’Neill, T scriven, J
Fea 25/25; A: S Boydell, T Haynes 25/25; AA:
P Tattam, M Johsnon, C Tattam 25/25; 25T
Progressive HC: C: 1st B Farlow 30/33, 2nd D
Quirk 29/33; B: 1st J Sullivan 30/31, 2nd A
James 29/341; A: 1st S Boydell 25/25, 2nd A
McManus 24/25; AA/OA: A Skinner 51/51;
AA: 2nd A Moore 54/55; 25T Hare & Hound:
C: 1st N Brown 21/25, 2nd J Thorn 25/32; B:
1st T Hobday 24/25, 2nd R White 22/25; A:
1st S Boydell 23/25, 2nd M Collie 43/49;
AA/OA: P Tattam 32/33; AA: 2nd M Johnson
31/33; 15T Trapmaster Challenge: C: 1st B
Farlow 18/20, 2nd N Brown 16/20; B: 1st J
Finlay 15+27/30, 2nd F O’Neill 15+26/30;
A/OA: A Uphill 15+56/60; A: 2nd S Boydell
15+14/15; AA: 1st P Tattam 15+55/60, 2nd
C Tattam 15+29/30; 30T D/T: 1st A Uphill &
H Johnson, 2nd A Moore & N Brown, 3rd B
Kneipp & D Schultz; HG: S Boydell & C
Tattam.

Moree 4/1/09
Fine & Sunny (27): 25T DB C/D: AA: B
Kneipp, M Johnson, P Tattam, C Tattam
25/25; A: 1st S Boydell 24/25, 2nd B Ping
Kee 23/25; B: F O’Neill, J Sullivan 25/25; C:
1st B Farlow 25/25, 2nd J Carrigan 23/25;
50T Medley: AA: 1st M Johnson 100/100,
2nd B Kneipp 96/100; A: 1st S Boydell
95/100, 2nd T Haynes 92/100; B: 1st H Faris

NORTHERN ZONE
ISSF TRAP

CHAMPIONSHIPS
24th/25th & 26th

APRIL 2009
Proudly presented by

Newcastle Lake Macquarie CTC

FRIDAY 24TH
10:00 am start 

Double Trap 75 Pair + Final Noms $90.00
Trophies O/A, 1st & 2nd each grade      

SATURDAY 25TH
9:30 am start 

Skeet 100tgt + Final Noms $70.00
Trophies O/A, 1st & 2nd each grade

NORTHERN ZONE ISSF TRAP
100 Targets - 9.30am start

SUNDAY 26TH
9:30 am start 

NORTHERN ZONE ISSF TRAP
75 Targets + Final

Trophies O/A, 1st, 2nd, 3rd each grade 
NORTHERN ZONE ISSF TRAP 
Nominations Open $110.00

Reduced nominations for Ladies, Juniors
under 18 & Veterans over 60

Ladies, Juniors and Veterans all compete for open event.

Come along and take part in a great week-
end and enjoy the atmosphere shooting

over our new layouts.

Food, refreshments, cartridges, hot showers and
camping available on the grounds at 

Wilton Rd, Awaba.

Visitors most welcome
Contacts

Reno Cangiano 0412 677 770
Secretary Graham Gosling 0403 201 390

Email nlmctc@bigpond.com

Committee reserves the right to alter program

www.nlmctc.com

RICHMOND RIVER
GUN CLUB INC. 
PROGRAMME APRIL AND MAY

SHOOTERS PLEASE NOTE Our annual two shoot has
been moved from April to May and our programme, not

shown in the 2009 Blue book, is as follows:-
SUNDAY 26TH APRIL 2009 - 100T DB Championship

commencing at 9.30am.
Sat/Sun 23rd and 24th May, 2009

Annual Two Day Shoot  
SAT 23RD MAY 2009 COMMENCES 9.30AM

Event 1  25T DB Cash Divide  15m     
Event 2  25T SB  15m                             

Event 3  50T DB C’SHIP  15m                       
Total Noms for Saturday $65.00

SUNDAY 24TH MAY 2009 COMMENCES 9.00AM
Event 4 25T Points  15m                     

Event 5  60T Medley shot in one visit to trap -
20T DB, 20T SB, 20T Points
Event 6  25T Continental                          

Total Noms for Sunday $75.00
Nominations for our two day shoot have not been increased

for some years . . . Total Payable for both days $140.00 
Reduced Noms $105 for Ladies, Vets and Juniors 

shooting the full programme  
Ammo, morning tea, lunch and afternoon tea available each day.

Camping allowed on grounds by arrangement power, hot showers
Sashes and good prizes assured, good targets (3 Canterbury traps

with phono-pulls) good company. Come along and renew your
acquaintance with old friends and meet some new ones.

See next issue of CTSN for full details of two day shoot programme
Phone Mike Sullivan on 02 6663 3329, Peter Brown on 02 6621 2307,
Phil Consalvo on 02 6624 1973, or Geoff Jacobsen on 02 668 60870 

email rgjacobsen@bigpond.com
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20 KM S/E OF TAMWORTH AT LOOMBERAH – FOLLOW LOOMBERAH & LOOMBERAH ROAD SIGNS

NORTHERN ZONE CONTINENTAL CARNIVAL
Saturday 2nd May 2009 – 9.30am

1 25T Double Barrel continental Cash Divide
2 25T Northern Zone Single Barrel Championship
3 25T Nortthern Zone Points Score Championship
4 25T Northern Zone Double Barrel Championship

Sunday 3rd May 2009 – 8.30am
5 50T Northern Zone Mixed Target Championship
6 15 Pair Northern Zone Double Rise Championship
7 20 PPair Northern Zone Deauville 

Doubles Championship
� $3,000 in trophies
� C/ships O/A=Sash & Trophy Grade 1st & 2nd = Trophy
� High Guns O/A, Grade, Section Sash & Trophy
� Meals Refreshments Camping facilities
� Total Noms $160 Ladies, Juniors Veterans $95
� Lucky draw one free nomination for 

September 2 day open shoot
� Shooters lotto

The Tamworth Clay Target Club gratefully acknowledges the support  given by:

##  Baiada Poultry ☎ 02 6765 7855
##  Tourism Tamworth ☎ 02 6767 5300
##  SSS BBQ Barns ☎ 02 6762 2238

We recommend accommodation at the ABRAHAM LINCOLN MOTEL
343 Armidale Road Tamworth 02 6766 1233 

where hosts Howard, Rosanne & Daniel Turner have offered 
a discount for participating shooters

The committee reserves the right to alter the program

President Peter Holmes ☎ 02 6766 2272
Secretary Lach Cameron ☎ 02 6765 4451
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TAREE - WINGHAM CLAY TARGET CLUB
President: Terry Duck (02) 6557-1050 Comboyne Road   Secretary: Daryl Pasfield (02) 6556-0464 WINGHAM  NSW 2429

PO Box 178, WINGHAM  NSW  2429

FLYING FOX CARNIVAL
25/26 April 2009

OVER $5,000 in cash and shells
SATURDAY 25 APRIL 2009 9.30AM START

SUNDAY 26 APRIL 2009 9.00AM START

PRACTICE FRIDAY 24 APRIL 2009 FROM 3.00 P.M.

TROPHIES - O/A (Sash and Cash), 1st/2nd AA, A, B, C (Cash)
OVERALL HIGH GUN - Sash and 500 Winchester AA Shells

AA-A-B-C GRADE HIGH GUN - Sash and 250 Winchester Shells
LADIES, JUNIOR, VETERAN HIGH GUN - Sash and Trophy

(L, J - $100 Noms if shooting full program)

CAMPING, MEALS AND AMMO AVAILABLE

EVENT 1 ANZAC Handicap 25t $16
Sponsored by GB Corsivia 

EVENT 2 Point Score Championship 25t $16
Sponsored by Cleavers Tyre Service Taree

EVENT 3 Double Barrel Championship 50t $33
Sponsored by Hitachi Construction Machinery Aust P/L

EVENT 4 Continental DB Championship 25t $16
Sponsored by United Tools Taree 

EVENT 5 Single Barrel Championship 25t $16
Sponsored by Muswellbrook City Hino

EVENT 6 Flying Fox Fifty Championship 25t DB, 25t PS $33
Sponsored by DC Pearson Chartered Accountant

ACCOMMODATION

Wingham Motel 02 6553 4295 Wingham Country Lodge Motel 02 6553 0300
Australian Hotel 02 6553 4511 Wingham Hotel 02 6553 4007
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Sherry 43/45; A: 1st S Tourgelis 39/39, 2nd F
Seve 38/39, 3rd Z Saad 28/29; B: 1st B
Samuels 25/25, 2nd J Grice 27/28, 3rd T
Lionatos 26/28; C: 1st B Seve 24/25, 2nd P
Aganakis 25/28, 3rd F Gould 24/26; 30T MXD
Christmas Shoot: AA: 1st H Guerriero 46/50,
2nd T Salem 45/50, 3rd C Sherry 59/70; A:
1st G Hapeshi 47/50, 2nd M Gomes 65/70,
3rd D Santos 63/70; B: 1st B Frost 46/50, 2nd
L Trew 45/50, 3rd C Briotelis 58/70; C: 1st N
Poulos 40/50, 2nd B Seve 38/50, 3rd P Chryss
48/65; 15 Pair D/R: AA: 1st G Rootes 26/30,
2nd T Arvanitakis 24/30, 3rd T Salem 23/30;
A: 1st M Gomes 24/30, 2nd F Seve 37/50, 3rd
S Tsoukalas 35/50; B: 1st L Salem 26/30, 2nd
L Trew 30/40, 3rd B Salem 27/40; C: 1st A
Poulos 27/40, 2nd P Chryss 22/40, 3rd B
Casey 40/70; 20 Pair D/D D/P: 1st G Rootes &
S Tsoukalas 19/21, 2nd F Gould & Ziad A
17/24, 3rd Peter A & A Tsolakis 16/24; HG: M
Gomes 101/105.

Sydney 9/1/09
Cool Night (22): 20T PS Gr S/S: AA: 1x60,
1x58, 1x56; A: 1x60, 1x58, 1x56; B: 2x52,
1x51; C: 2x49, 1x37; 25T DB, 25T PS: AA: 1st
Ziad A 96/100, 2nd C Plessas 93/100; A: 1st
K Bosanko 94/100, 2nd A Tsolakis 93/100; B:
1st E Papageorgiou 95/100, 2nd T Loupos
92/100; C: 1st S Natsikas 80/100, 2nd Y
Lopes 77/100; HG: K Bosanko 154/160.

Sydney 11/1/09
Hot (45): 50T DB: AA: 1st G Rootes 60/60,
2nd C Sherry 59/60; A: 1st A Tsolakis 64/64,
2nd L Galea 63/64; B: 1st N Petrone 48/50,
2nd S Cassar 59/62; C: 1st V Mercuri 46/50,
2nd F Gould 45/50; 50T CONT DB: AA: 1st N
Xenos 49/50, 2nd H Guerriero 48/50; A: 1st
P Farrugia 50/50, 2nd G Georgievski 49/50;
B: 1st L Trew 46/50, 2nd B Frost 56/62; C: 1st
B Casey 43/50, 2nd F Cicala 41/50; HG: P
Farrugia 98/100.

Taree Wingham 21/12/08
Fine (34): Christmas 100 Open Shoot: AA:

1st D Pasfield 208/212, 2nd S Wallis
205/212, 3rd Scott Wallis 233/239, 4th M
Height 232/239, 5th B Jones 184/200; A: 1st
J Webster 195/203, 2nd S Saul 194/203, 3rd
M McDonnell 186/200, 4th T Clarke
184/200, 5th G Joass 182/200; B: 1st K
Miller 187/200, 2nd J Howell 185/200, 3rd D
Berry 182/200, 4th Y Height 181/200, 5th R
Fitzalan 181/200; C: 1st E Clarke 169/200,
2nd P Leicht 166/200, 3rd D Deland
162/200, 4th S Filby 131/200, 5th R
Whitehead 128/200; HG: D Pasfield
208/212.

Taree Wingham 10/1/09
Fine (7): 100T SKT: 1st R Marsden 93/100,
2nd G Brown 88/100, 3rd R Ellison 86/100.

Tumut 11/1/09
Hot & Windy (32): 25T SB Gr C/D: AA: 1st D
Crane 25/25, 2nd V Bowman, D Cacciopolli,
D Power 24/25; A: 1st K Cox 24/25, 2nd J
Maxwell, S Wall, L Irvin, C Strike, L
McPherson 23/25; B: 1st J Nyveld 23/25,
2nd T Dodd 22/25, 3rd C Nyveld 21/25; C:
1st M Wall, A Smith 22/25, 2nd X Duck
21/25; 50T DB CONT CS: OA: W Barton
94/94; AA: 1st D Wakem 93/94, 2nd D
Cacciopolli 177/178; A: 1st K Cox 53/54, 2nd
L Irvin 52/54; B: 1st D Turner 49/50, 2nd K
Wardman 49/52; C: 1st A Smith 49/50, 2nd
X Duck 48/50; 25T DB HC: 1st T Harris 67/67,
2nd W Barton 66/67, 3rd J Maxwell 32/33,
4th D Cacciopolli 26/27; HG: D Cacciopolli
116/118.

Tyagarah 4/1/09
Cloudy & Windy (10): 25T DB: AA: R Turner
24/25; A: 1st R Bourke 23/25, 2nd K O’Brien
22/25; B: 1st H Batson 23/25, 2nd M
Sullivan 21/25; C: 1st M Allot 21/25, 2nd P
Frazer 20/25; 25T SB: AA: R Turner 22/25; A:
1st K O’Brien 21/25, 2nd R Bourke 19/25; B:
1st M Sullivan 21/25, 2nd H Batson 20/25;
C: 1st P Frazier 18/25, 2nd M Allot 13/25;
25T PTS: AA: R Turner 23/25; A: 1st K

103/108, 2nd D Boydell 102/108; C: 1st B
Farlow 89/100, 2nd J Turner 87/100; 30T
CONT DB: AA: 1st C Tattam 46/46, 2nd M
Johnson 45/46; A: 1st T Haynes 30/30, 2nd S
Boydell 28/30; B: 1st D Boydell 47/48, 2nd R
Shelton 46/48; C: 1st J Turner 37/38, 2nd B
Farlow 36/38.

Moulamein 20/12/08
Near Perfect (21): 10T DB: E McCullough, W
Upton, C Peach, L Knight, N Lipple, G Young
10/10; 15T DB TWR: J Hare, G Manuel, C
Gorey, C Peach, L Knight, G Young; 5 Pair
Drive & Flutter: W Upton, J Absalom, C
Peach, L Knight, G Young, D Pay; 15T PS: J
Absalom, W Upton, C Pridmore, C Gorey, L
Knight, G Young; 10T W/U: C Gorey, N
Lipple, R Main, L Mimmo, C Peach, W Upton.

Narrabri 21/12/08
Hot (39): 25T DB CONT: AA: 1st T Atkinson
24/25, 2nd W Selway 23/25; A: 1st G
Carlyon 25/25, 2nd F Medley 25/27; B: 1st S
Goode 29/29, 2nd G Leys 28/29; C: 1st P
Perry 25/29, 2nd B Parker 24/29; 25T SB
CONT: AA: 1st W Selway 24/27, 2nd T
Atkinson 23/27; A: 1st R Coombes 23/27,
2nd F Atkinson 22/27; B: 1st S Goode 25/26,
2nd G Leys 24/26; C: 1st G Goode 274/30,
2nd E Harris 26/30; 25T PS: AA: 1st W
Selway 74/75, 2nd T Atkinson 68/75; A: 1st
R Coombes 73/75, 2nd F Atkinson 67/75; B:
1st T Holman 72/75, 2nd S Goode 69/75; C:
1st P Parker 72/75, 2nd G McInnes 66/75;
25T DB: AA: 1st W Selway 24/25, 2nd T
Atkinson 23/25; A: 1st R Coombes 25/25,
2nd G Carlyon 24/25; B: 1st G Porter 30/30,
2nd H Faris 38/24; C: 1st G McInnes 31/31,
2nd B Parker 30/31; HG: AA: W Selway
143/150; A: R Coombes 141/150; B: S Goode
136/150; C: B Parker 139/150.

Narromine 28/6/08
25T DB: A/AA: 1st K Heywood, L Kirkby, 2nd
M Rae; B/C: 1st W Rae, R Short, 2nd D
Rourke, B Glasson; Event 2: A/AA: 1st A & I
Piddington, 2nd G Luck, P Jones, R Betts;
B/C: 1st R Short, K Anderson, M Beahan;
Event 3: A/AA: 1st I Piddington, 2nd B
Greenaway, M Rae, P Jones, R Betts; B/C: 1st
L Grech, R Hill, W Rae; Event 4: Hal Cross HC:
1st L Kirkby, 2nd M Beahan.

Narromine 23/8/08
Event 1: A/AA: 1st I Piddington, C Ferguson,
2nd A Piddington, K Heywood, P Fitzalan;
B/C: 1st J Rae, 2nd L George, 3rd C Woods, R
Glasson; Event 2: A/AA: 1st I Piddington, P
Fitzalan, 2nd K Heywood; B/C: 1st C Woods,
L George; Event 3: Hal Cross: L George.

Narromine 22/11/08
Event 1: A/AA: 1st J Unger, M Rae, I
Piddington, 2nd M & K Heywood; B/C: 1st C
Woods, 2nd L Grech, 3rd M Cascoigne, A
Tucker, J DeBomford, M Beahan; Event 2:
A/AA: 1st M Rae, 2nd M Heywood, 3rd I
Piddington; B/C: 1st M Cascoigne, 2nd C
Woods, 3rd M Beahan; Event 3: A/AA: 1st M
Heywood, 2nd M Rae, 3rd K Heywood, I
Piddington, K Walton; B/C: 1st C Woods, 2nd
P Adainst, M Beahan, 3rd J DeBomford.

Newcastle Lake Macquarie 4/1/09
Fine & Windy: 100T Sporting Clays: AA: 1st
D Delaney 90/100, 2nd K Raymond 88/100,
3rd F Searles 86/100; A: 1st T Wills 83/100,
2nd D Rose 101/125, 3rd K Wicks 100/125;
B: 1st S Krollpfeiffer 68/100, 2nd J
Cunningham 61/100, 3rd Josh Cunningham
53/100; C: 1st G Johnson 76/100, 2nd J
Dunn 64/100, 3rd B Jupp 62/100.

Newcastle Lake Macquarie 11/1/09
Fine: 100T ISSF Trap: OA: D Perri 84/100+18;
A: T Shang 83/100; B: V Balliana 80/100; C:
D Santos 72/100.

New South Wales 3/1/09
100T SKT: AA: 1st M Agar 98, 2nd P Vella 97,
3rd T Dent 95, 4th T Vallelonga 94; A: 1st A
Muoio 97+9, 2nd R Clarke 97+8, 3rd J
Guberina 96, 4th R Satara 95; B: 1st S
Bennett 94, 2nd R Clifton 89, 3rd P

Kouroupis 88+8, 4th J Harris 88+4; C: 1st J
Curtis 88, 2nd J Doherty 86, 3rd W Pepper
86, 4th B Dalton 83.

New South Wales 7/1/09
45T MXD: AA: 1st T Czinker 69, 2nd N Xenos
61; A: 1st S Tsoukalas 73, 2nd A Fardoulis 70;
B: 1st P Romeo 69, 2nd K Doerner 67+73; C:
1st N Emerson 70, 2nd S Roberts 61.

New South Wales 7/1/09
Hot: Charles Hlavaty HC SKT: B Dolton.

New South Wales 10/1/09
100T Trench: OA: A Del-Ben 89+17; B: 1st D
Spence, 2nd I Hoschke, R Ellis; C: 1st J
Bromfield, 2nd J Adams, T McSorley.

New South Wales 14/1/09
50T DB: OA/A: A Fardoulis 49+23; AA: 1st N
Xenos 49, 2nd T Czinker 44; A: 2nd S Peck
49+22; B: 1st T Lionatos 49, 2nd A
Shacklock 48; C: 1st T McSorley 48, 2nd Z
Muysken 41.

New South Wales 17/1/09
20T E/O: R Clifton, C Cameron, J Piper, T
Czinker, N Malouf, A Del-Ben, F Seve 10; 30T
Medley: OA: A  Del-Ben 49+24; AA: T Czinker
42; A: 1st A Shacklock 48, 2nd J Newton 47;
B: 1st T Lionatos 49, 2nd D Pearson 46; C: 1st
T McSorley 44, 2nd B Seve 43; 60T DB, PS:
OA: R Clifton 119; AA: 1st A Del-Ben 118,
2nd T Czinker 110; A: 1st F Seve 114+20, 2nd
A Fardoulis 114; B: 1st C Cameron 110, 2nd G
Thomson 109; C: 1st T McSorley 110, 2nd B
Seve 107; HG: A Del-Ben 177.

Port Macquarie 4/1/09
Very Warm (28): 50T DB CONT: OA/AA: H
MacInnes 49/50; AA: 2nd S Wallis 52/54; A:
1st M McDonnell 48/50, 2nd J Howell 47/50;
B: 1st D Piper 47/50, 2nd M Wilkins 45/50;
C: 1st P Leicht 45/50, 2nd B Griffiths 44/50;
25T HC: 1st T Arvanitakis 25/25, 2nd B Jones
26/27, 3rd S Wallis 25/27; 15 Pair D/R: AA:
1st S Wallis 26/30, 2nd T Arvanitakis 25/30;
A: 1st J Howell 21/30, 2nd S Saul 20/30; B:
1st K McWhiter 23/30, 2nd D Piper 21/30; C:
1st B Griffiths, B Pharo 17/30; HG: T
Arvanitakis 98/105.

Singleton 14/12/08
Cloudy & Windy (32): 25T Crazy PTS: AA: 1st
J Whalan 89/125, 2nd T Turner 85/125; A:
1st F Seve 93/125, 2nd R Wakem 80/125; B:
1st G Merrick 86/125, 2nd P Poile 74/125; C:
1st M Wolstenholme 90/125, 2nd O
Lighezzolo 74/125; 20T Crazy PTS: AA: 1st D
Hungerford 68/100, 2nd J Whalan 66/100;
A: 1st F Seve 72/100, 2nd R Lannigan
72/100; B: 1st D O’Reilly 58/100, 2nd G
Merrick 56/100; C: 1st M Wolstenholme,
2nd S Thrift 63/100; MXD HC: AA: 1st T
Turner 25/25, 2nd D Hungerford 24/25; A:
1st F Seve 34/35, 2nd R Wakem 33/35; B: 1st
G Merrick 24/25, 2nd B Shields 33/35; C: 1st
G McKenzie 25/25, 2nd M Wolstenholme
30/35; 40T SB Pairs: AA: 1st F Seve & J
Whalan 40/40; A: 1st R Lannigan & R
Wakem 49/49; B: 1st G McKenzie & P Poile
37/40; C: 1st B Seve & A Kentwell 39/40.

Singleton 11/1/09
Fine & Hot (30): 100T 5 Stand: AA: 1st F
Searles 93/100, 2nd A Garvie 89/100; A: 1st
D Brenton 87/100, 2nd S Thrift 86/100; B:
1st S Krollpfeiffer 80/100, 2nd T Mitchell
76/100; C: 1st G Munro 78/100, 2nd T
Mitchell 69/100.

Sydney 19/12/08
Fine Night (60): Christmas 60T DB: AA: 1st G
Poulios 59/60, 2nd G Rootes 58/60, 3rd P
Athanasopoulos 57/60; A: 1st D Barros
58/60, 2nd Nick V 58/61, 3rd K Bosanko
58/64; B: 1st T Lionatos 57/61, 2nd M Ghajar
57/63, 3rd D Webb 56/63; C: 1st S Natsikas
53/60, 2nd P Aganakis 51/60, 3rd Y Lopes
50/60; HG: G Poulios 59/60.

Sydney 21/12/08
Fine (63): 25T DB Christmas Shoot: AA: 1st T
Kerem 45/45, 2nd G Rootes 44/45, 3rd C

UPPER HUNTER GUN CLUB INC
Location 3km from Scone on the Gundy Road

OPEN SHOOT
Saturday 18th April 2009

Commencing 9.00am
O/S Open L,J,V-P

Event 1 25 D.B. Cash Divide $8.00 $5.00

Event 2 25 Club D.B. Championship $2.00 $12.00 $7.00

Event 3 25 Club P.S. Championship $2.00 $12.00 $7.00

Event 4 25 Club S.B. Championship $2.00 $12.00 $7.00

Event 5 100 PR Club D.R. $2.00 $12.00 $7.00

Championship

Barbeque Tea

Event 6 10 Night D.B. Eye Opener $3.00 $2.00

Event 7 25 Northern Zone Night  $2.00 $14.00 $8.00

D.B. Championship
Total $10.00 $73.00 $43.00

$10.00 $10.00

$83.00 $53.00

Overall, Ladies, Juniors & Veterans High Guns
All Championships 1st & 2nd in each grade

Catering & Refreshments available

President Karson Smith 6541 5390 
Secretary Ron Wakem 6545 1798
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Alexandra 4/1/09
Fine & Sunny (29): 20T SB: OA/AA: A
Rohlach 20/20; A: G Slight 19/20; B: D
Collihole 18/20; C: R Elward 17/20; 20T
CONT PS: OA/AA: F Santoro 59/60; A: M
Poock 56/60; B: B Pyke 56/60; C: C
Petersen 46/60; 20T DB: AA: 1st P
Grainger 67/67, 2nd A Rohlach 66/67; A:
1st R Judd 24/25, 2nd P Elward 28/30; B:
1st B Pyke 26/27, 2nd I Towers 25/27; C:
1st L Smedley 20/22, 2nd C Lees 19/22.

Bairnsdale 3/1/09
Fine (28): 100T Ironman Medley: AA: L

Curtis 143/150; A: 1st B Dinsdale 149/158,
2nd M Sandy 148/158; B: 1st N Rowley
141/150, 2nd G Monson 140/150; C: 1st R
Bums 133/150, 2nd K Newman 132/150.

Beaufort 19/12/08
(50): 25T PTS: OA: W Harris 76/78; AA: L
Cocking 73/76; A: W Medwell 75/78; B: J
Buchholz 70/75; C: T Doyle 72/75; VET: L
Cook; JNR: J Buchholz; 30T Medley: OA: G
Hargreaves 33/36; AA: W Harris 32/36; A:
G Scarce 28/31; B: C Byrne 27/31; C: T
Doyle 25/30; HG: W Harris 101/105; LAD:
D Frost 78/105; JNR: P Smith 82/105; JNR:

O’Brien, R Bourke 23/25; B: 1st W
Reichmann 24/25, 2nd H Batson 23/25; C:
1st M Allot 20/25, 2nd P Frazier 19/25; 10T
Club Mug: M Allot 8/11.

Upper Hunter 20/12/08
Cloudy & Windy (21): 25T PS: OA; H Phillip
135/150; A: J Barker Jnr 120/150; B: P Poile
124/150; C: J Murray 111/150; 25T DB
CONT: A: R Wakem 113/150; B: B Lawman
97/150.

Wagga 4/1/09
Fine & Hot (33): 50T SKT CS: OA: G Putkunz
48/50; A: B Evans 47/50; B: V Bowman
45/50; C: B Irvine 44/50; 25T DBLS: A: R
Mathers 24/25; B: A Sanders 23/25; C: A
Holden 17/25; 100T DB CS: OA: P Kenyon
100/100; AA: 1st D Wakem 124/125, 2nd D
Power 124/125; A: 1st B Minos 100/100, 2nd
T Harris 98/100; B: 1st J Allan 98/100, 2nd M
Payton 98/100; C: M Kneebone 78/100; 25

Pair D/R: AA: P Kenyon 48/50; A: B Minos, D
Power 43/50; B: J Allan, P Reeckman, R
Waugh 25/25; HG: P Kenyon 148/150.

Wagga 17/1/09
Fine & Sunny (25): OA: G Boyd 93/100; AA:
A Celcato 86/100; A: 1st P Reeckman
86/100, 2nd B Wignall 80/100; B: 1st T
Harris 81/100, 2nd M Dwyer 76/100; C: 1st T
Adams 71/100, 2nd M Kruger-Davis 69/100.

West Wyalong 26/12/08
Hot (22): 10T DB E/O: A: A Connellan, W
Ambrose, G Duncan, B Boyd, C Foster, L Lord,
K Gault, K Maxwell, R Lindsay, L Kirby 10/10;
100T Medley B Duncan Mem: OA: G Duncan
177/180; AA: 1st M Patmore 175/180, 2nd L
Kirby 142/150; A: 1st P Fyfe 146/150, 2nd W
Ambrose 143/150; B: 1st D Ackland
145/150, 2nd D Murray 139/150; C: 1st A
Connellan 134/150, 2nd N Ambrose
132/150; HG: G Duncan 157/160.

Victoria

SOUTHERN PENINSULA
APRIL 2009

CERBERUS GUN CLUB
Saturday 4th 

NO SHOOT

ANZAC DAY
To be shot at Korumburra

Saturday 25th 
75 Tgt Medley

Anzac crests for each grade
Sec. Chris Carrol 03 5931 5079 B/H 

MORNINGTON CLAY TARGET CLUB INC.
Saturday 11th 12 noon start

10 Tgt Points E/O
60 Tgt Medley - 20 D/B, 20 Cont, 20 S/B

Practice Fridays 4pm to 6pm. BBQ afterwards
Sec. Graham Beckworth 0417 121 015 Melways 146 A11

Website  www.morningtonclaytarget.com

NEPEAN CLAY TARGET CLUB INC
Saturday 18th 10.00 am start

South East Zone Teams Rnd 2
25 Tgt Handicap     

25 Tgt Double Barrel
Practice 4pm Thursdays. BBQ afterwards 

Contact Norm Quick, 0417 596 377 Melways 259 F2

North East Zone / V.C.T.A.
April 2009 Program

SATURDAY 4TH
Bendigo 12.00 noon 
50tgt Sporting Clays C/ship, 50tgt Skeet C/ship.

SUNDAY 5TH
Alexandra 12.00 noon
20tgt Autumn S/B Gr C/ship, 20tgt P/S Gr Trophy,       
20tgt Autumn D/B C/ship 1 & 2 ea Grd.
Numurkah Shepparton 12.00 noon 
30tgt B/T C/ship, 30tgt P/S C/ship, 30tgt D/B,
10tgt Club H/cap, O/A H/cap

SATURDAY 11TH
Benalla 12.00 noon
10tgt D/B E/O, 25tgt D/B C/ship, 25tgt S/B C/ship, 
20tgt P/S C/ship, O/A High Gun 

SUNDAY 12TH
Echuca 11.00 am
20tgt P/S Gr Cash, 20tgt S/B Gr Cash,
20tgt H/cap 1-3, 20tgt D/B Gr Cash.
Euroa 12.30 pm
25tgt NEZ Tower D/R C/ship, 20pr State Tower 
D/D C/ship, 25tgt Flat Rock Skeet C/ship.

SATURDAY 18TH
Bendigo 12.00 noon
25tgt B/T C/ship, 50tgt D/B C/ship, 
25pr Skeet Doubles Trophy.

SUNDAY 19TH
Deniliquin 11.00 am
15tgt P/S Gr C/D, 30tgt P/S C/ship, 
30tgt D/B C/ship, 10tgt Club H/cap. 
Mansfield 11.00 am 
10tgt P/S E/O, 25tgt P/S Gr C/ship, 25tgt H/Cap
Trophy,
25tgt Cont. P/S Gr C/D, O/A High Gun.
Rutherglen 11.00am
5tgt E/O 100tgt D/B C/ship 1st 2nd 3rd all grades

FRIDAY 24TH
Mathoura 7.00pm
10tgt D/B Tower C/D, 25tgt Night D/B Tower 
O/A & 2 Gr
15tgt Night D/B 1.2.3.  

SATURDAY 25TH ANZAC DAY
Euroa 1.00 pm 
10tgt P/S Gift, 10tgt Trophy H/cap, 10tgt S/B Gift, 
10tgt D/B Gift, 5pr D/R Gift, 10pr D/D Gift. 
Colbinabbin 12.30 pm
20tgt P/S C/D, 20tgt Cont. S/B C/ship, 
20tgt H/Cap, 25tgt D/B C/ship.
Echuca 7.00 pm
75tgt NEZ Night Ch/Ch C/ship 4 grds, 
25tgt NEZ Night Cont. P/S C/ship 4 grds.
Practice from 2 pm prior to shoot.

SATURDAY 16TH MAY 2009
NORTH EAST ZONE 2009 TRAP CARNIVAL
Wangaratta Clay Target Club. 
9.00am start  P/S, S/B, H/C, D/B
Full Details next edition

Contact Clubs for further information



Page 49Australian Clay Target Shooting NewsApril 2009

A Smith 90/106; VET: L Cook 96/105;
Novelty: T Frost 2/4; Novice CS: 1st P Frost
7/10, 2nd J Gardiner 5/10; VET Invitation:
1st M Schaper, 2nd L Cook.

Bendigo 20/12/08
Fabulous (65): 27T Sporting Clays CS:
OA/AA: L Roberts 37/39; AA: 2nd R
Trimble 22/27, 3rd C Lanyon 21/27; A: 1st
J Lester 33/39, 2nd D Hansford 35/37, 3rd
G Woodhatch 33/37; B: 1st P Tate 25/27,
2nd C Repacholi 24/27, 3rd J Grewar
32/39; C: 1st C Stephen 21/25, 2nd T
Morris 20/25, 3rd K Nelson 19/25; 25T DB
CS: OA/AA: C Watts 63/63; AA: 2nd D
Watts 51/52, 3rd W Eagle 54/55; A: 1st A
McKnight 59/60, 2nd D Berry 51/52, 3rd C
Lanyon 47/47; B: 1st N Harris 62/63, 2nd
L Gee 41/42, 3rd R Walton 40/42; C: 1st J
Lester 24/25, 2nd C Stephen 23/25, 3rd A
Prasad 21/25; 20 Pair Auto & Driven CS:
OA/AA: L Roberts 37/40; AA: 2nd P
Akkermans 37/40, 3rd R Flower 36/40; A:
1st R Hendrickson 43/50, 2nd B Taylor
40/50, 3rd D Berry 34/40; B: 1st T
Pickering 32/40, 2nd B Billings 31/40, 3rd
R Walton 44/60; C: 1st C Stanford 35/50,
2nd J Lester 32/50, 3rd C Stephenson
28/40.

Bendigo 3/1/09
Fine (26): 100T Sporting Clays CS: OA/AA:
L Roberts 90/100; AA: 2nd C Lanyon
86/100; A: 1st R Kerslake 101/115, 2nd J
Lester 99/115; B: 1st S Wrigley 79/100,
2nd P Finn 90/115; C: C Stanford 66/100.

Callawadda Stawell 20/12/08
Bright & Calm (27): 
SB CS: OA/AA: R Lehmann 49/49; AA: 2nd
C Dunn 48/49; A: 1st M Hall 37/38, 2nd G
Grant; B: 1st K Pitt 8/9, 2nd G Strauss; C:
1st J Krause 5/6, 2nd V Howard; 25T
Christmas DB CS: OA/AA: C Dunn 75/75;
AA: 2nd T Hughes 65/66; A: 1st M Hall
74/75, 2nd R Jorgensen 73/75; B: 1st L

Hemley 34/35, 2nd G James 26/27; C: 1st
J Krause 29/30, 2nd B Jorgensen 26/27;
HG: T Hughes 78/78.

Euroa 19/12/08
Cold Evening (43): 20 Pair D/D Christmas
Shoot: 1st A Fraser & D Luelf 20/20, 2nd C
Brown & A Bebend 39/40; Novelty off the
Fence: R Stackhouse 15/16; 15T DB CS:
AA/OA: R Stackhouse 31/31; AA: 2nd M
Waard 30/31; A: 1st A Bradshaw 28/29,
2nd D Devanny 20/21; B: 1st I Towers
15/17, 2nd C Patterson 14/17; C: 1st J
Broughton 14/15, 2nd P McKendrick
17/19; 15T HC: 1st G McClure 24/25, 2nd
I Towers 23/25, 3rd D Collihole 18/20, 4th
R Stackhouse 21/23, 5th R Weatherald
20/23, 6th C Brown 18/21; B/M: D
Devanny 12/15.

Frankston Australian 4/1/09
Fine: 15 Pair D/R: AA: 1st R Godfrey
29/30, 2nd C Galea 26/30; A: 1st D Cleary
27/30, 2nd G  Boyd 26/30; B: 1st B Young
34/40, 2nd J Pettinato 32/40; C: 1st C
Whyon 23/30, 2nd B Bird 21/30; 25T HC:
1st B Young 38/38, 2nd D Corke 37/38,
3rd H Stafford 29/30, 4th J Pettinato
35/36; 50T DB: AA: 1st W Woodward
90/90, 2nd P Mills 89/90; A: 1st D Cleary
77/77, 2nd H Stafford 76/77; B: 1st B
Young 50/50, 2nd D Corke 63/66; C: 1st C
Whyon 48/50, 2nd S Tirone 46/50; 50T
SKT DBLS: A: Z Bacani 23/25; B: B Moss
20/25; C: M Prentice 20/25; 50T SKT: A: G
Dennison 48/50; B: B Moss 48/50; C: M
Prentice 42/50.

Hamilton 20/12/08
(45): 20T DB: AA: T Smith, P Cleggett, G
McLean; A: W Crawford, B Cleggett, S
Stokes; B: H Vaughan, B Fleming, B
Manders; C: S Millard, C Younie, C Stokes;
20T CONT DB: AA: R Duthie, G McLean, A
Pollock; A: M Sutherland, S Stokes, A
Cameron; B: H Vaughan, S Cuttler, B

Frankston Australian
Clay Target Club
123 Rossiter Road Carrum Downs
PO Box 340
Patterson Lakes 3197
Telephone 9782 1626
INC. A0010859 S ABBN 255 281411

APRIL PROGRAM
SUNDAY APRIL 5TH

12.30 pm Start
Event 1. 50 Tgt Points Score AA A B C 

Entry $13.00 Graded Purse $10.00 $23.00

Event 2. 50 Tgt Continental Double Barrel
AA, A, B, C 
Entry $13.00 Graded Purse $10.00 $23.00

Event 3.  50 Tgt Skeet AA, A, B, C
(O/All takes grade) $30 min O/All
Entry $13.00 Graded Purse $10.00 $23.00

Event 4. 50 Tgt Skeet Doubles AA, A, B, C 
(O/All takes grade) $30 min O/All
Entry $13.00 Graded Purse $10.00 $23.00

The number of entrants in the grade will 
determine each grade purse pool

Less than 5 entrants per grade no 2nd place

SUNDAY APRIL 26TH 
12.00 noon Start

Event 1 10 Tgt Points E/O C/D $6.00

Event 2 100 Tgt Frankston Australian
Medley $40.00
25 D/B, 25 S/B, 30 PTS 
& 10 Pair D/R
O/All $150 Cash. (O/All takes grade)
AA, A, B, C - 1st $100 Cash,

2nd $50 Cash
Event 3 75 Tgt ISSF Trap & Final $35.00

O/All $100 Cash AA, A, B, C 
AA, A, B, C - Cash prizes (O/All takes grade)

Event 4 100 Tgt Skeet $40.00
O/All $100 Cash
AA, A, B, C - Cash prizes (O/All takes grade)

Less than 5 entrants per grade no 2nd place

CLUB OPEN FOR PRACTICE
Wednesday, Saturday & Sunday 10am-6pm
Sporting Clays Every Thursday 12pm-5pm
Visit our website for up to date information, shoot

calendar and results. www.factc.com.au

GIPPSLAND
Programme 

APRIL 2009

BAIRNSDALE
Saturday 4th April
30 tgt B/Trap
30 tgt D/B C/Ship
30 tgt Points

WONTHAGGI
Sunday 12th April
100 tgt D/B  
AA, A, B,C 1&2

FOSTER
Saturday 11th April 12 noon
10 tgt Pts Graded C/D
100 tgt D/B AA, A, B, C 1+2

KORUMBURRA
(Note Change of Day)
Monday 13th April
50 tgt B/Trap Graded
50 tgt S/B c/ship Graded 

MORWELL
(Note Change of Day)
Sunday 19th April
25 tgt SEZ D/B  cont
25 tgt  SEZ pts  cont
25 tgt State S/B cont
All AA,A,B,C 1 & 2
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Manders; C: B Manders, C Stokes, N
Dobbins; 20T HC: T Smith, P Cleggett, R
Duthie, M Gruar, W Black, W Wombwell;
20 Pair D/D: R Duthie & G Stevenson, G
McLean & N Dobbins.

Hopetoun 9/11/08
Warm to Hot (19): 30T M/T CS: OA/A: M
Smith 50/50; A: 2nd R Jorgenson 49/50;
B: 1st G James 47/50, 2nd R Dalton 44/50;
C: 1st W Jorgenson 54/70, 2nd R Smith
53/70; 30T Minis CS: OA/A: C Jorgenson
25/30; A: 2nd E Yetman 24/30; B: 1st S
Ballentine 21/32, 2nd G James 20/30; C:
1st C Browne 22/30, 2nd R Smith 20/30.

Jeparit 21/12/08
Warm & Windy (15): 10T Christmas DB:
AA: D Heinrich, D Flavel, R Lehmann; A: N
Sharrock, T Orval, A Jonesl B: C Jarred, F
Pitt, L Orval; C: J Krause 47/60; 10T
Christmas Novelty: A Jones. D Flavel, T
Orval, D Heinrich, D Harris, K Pitt, C Jarred,
R Lehmann, F Pitt, J Krause, R Black, L
Orval; 10T Christmas CONT DB: AA: D
Flavel, D Heinrich, R Lehmann; A: A Jones,
N Sharrock, T Orval; B: C Jarred, F Pitt, L
Orval; C: J Krause.

Korumburra 21/12/08
Perfect (74): 15T PTS: AA: 1st B Scanlon,
2nd H Crawford, 3rd C Murphy, 4th W
Parks; A: 1st C Wilkinson, 2nd B Dinsdale,
3rd D Clark, 4th B Woodward; B: 1st L
Cross, 2nd D Kendall, 3rd A Bird, 4th B
Young; C: 1st P Noy, 2nd G Vandenbrand,
3rd R Burns, 4th B McMillan; 15T SB: AA:
1st H Crawford, 2nd M Bravin, 3rd N
Rundle, 4th L Curtis; A: 1st M Sandy, 2nd
L Mirabella, 3rd D Rhodes, 4th B Dinsdale;
B: 1st M Whitelaw, 2nd L Cross, 3rd S
Sawyer, 4th D Kendall; C: 1st B McMillan,
2nd S Tarraner, 3rd G Vandenbrand, 4th J
Buchanan; 15T CONT: AA: 1st B Stokes,
2nd P Mills, 3rd M Green, 4th H Crawford;
A: 1st L Findlay, 2nd L Stokes, 3rd M

Sandy, 4th S McGrath; B: 1st S Bacani,
2nd A Bird, 3rd D Kendall, 4th G Sparey; C:
1st J Davis, 2nd B McMillan, 3rd P Noy,
4th J Rhodes; 15T DB: AA: 1st L Curtis, 2nd
C Murphy, 3rd P Drennan, 4th C Galea; A:
1st B Woodward, 2nd C Wilkinson, 3rd B
Dinsdale, 4th P Calvi; B: 1st J Chapple, 2nd
S Bacani, 3rd L Cross, 4th C Nelson; C: 1st
S Tarraner, 2nd P Noy, 3rd B McMillan, 4th
G Vandenbrand; HG: D Kendall.

Macarthur 26/12/08
Fine & Humid (32): 20T DB: AA: 1st P
Cleggett 34/35, 2nd G McLean 24/26;
A/OA: J Dumesny 45/45; A: 2nd A Smith
33/34; B: 1st W Harris 33/34, 2nd R
Hemley 19/20; C: 1st W Ross 42/43, 2nd J
Black 17/20; 20T CONT: AA/OA: T Smith
29/29; AA: 2nd G McLean21/22; A: 1st M
Wythe 28/29, 2nd A Smith 20/21; B: 1st J
Ross 20/21, 2nd R Edwards 19/21; C: 1st I
Harris 19/20, 2nd J Jellie 18/20; 15 Pair
D/R: AA: 1st G McLean 25/30, 2nd T Smith
24/30; A: 1st J Dumesny 29/40, 2nd W
Callaby 26/40; B: 1st J Ross 23/30, 2nd M
Troeth 22/30; C/OA: I Harris 26/30; C: 2nd
J Jellie 19/30.

Mansfield 21/12/08
Clear, Sunny & Warm (33): 15T CONT: AA:
1st G McClure, 2nd T Rohrlach, 3rd P
Desmond; A: 1st T Newman, 2nd A Guppy,
3rd L Fitzpatrick; B: 1st R Walker, 2nd I
Towers, 3rd D Collihole; C: 1st B Beecham,
2nd C Petersen, 3rd I Weatherald; 10 Pair
Ducks: AA: 1st D Diaz, 2nd G McClure, 3rd
N Kirley; A: 1st B Forrest, 2nd T Newman,
3rd M Gribben; B: 1st D Collihole, 2nd M
Kirley, 3rd S Callahan; C: 1st A Skinner,
2nd B Beecham, 3rd C Petersen; 15T PS:
AA: 1st N Kirley, 2nd D Diaz, 3rd G
McClure; A: 1st J Woolmer, 2nd K Skinner,
3rd A Guppy; B: 1st M Kirley, 2nd D
Collihole, 3rd R Lay; C: 1st A Aitken, 2nd A
Skinner, 3rd W Grimus; 10 Pair D/D: AA:
1st P Desmond, 2nd A Kirley, 3rd D Diaz;

MELBOURNE 
GUN CLUB

Victoria Rd, LILYDALE
Ph (03) 9739-1771 Fax (03) 9739-1773
www.melbournegunclub.com.au

The Committee reserves the right to alter the program if necessary

Clay Targets from Raytrade
Prices include G.ST

APRIL 2009
SATURDAY 4TH

Adult Jnr
1 25 Tgt Points Score Grd C’ship $13 $7.50

AA,A,B,C
2 25 Tgt Single Barrel Grd C’ship $13 $7.50

AA,A,B,C
3 25 Tgt Handicap 1,2,3,BM $13 $7.50
4 100 Tgt Skeet Grd C’ship $34 $30

AA,A,B,C  
5 50 Tgt 5 Stand Side by Side 

1st,2nd,3rd, 1st & 2nd Vet $24 $15
6 75 Tgt Trench and final  $32 $21

O/A,A,B,C
Five Stand Sporting practice from 10.30am $7.50 25 Targets

SATURDAY 11TH
EASTER SATURDAY

CLUB CLOSED

SATURDAY 18TH
75 Tgt Field and Game 
Sporting Clays $32 $21 

Open to all Field and Game Members
ACTA Members shoot “targets only”

SATURDAY 25TH
1 30 Tgt Double Barrel Grd C’ship  $15 $9

AA,A,B,C
2 30 Tgt Points Score Grd C’ship  $15 $9

AA,A,B,C
3 15 Pair Double Rise Grd C’ship  $15 $9

AA,A,B,C
4 50 Tgt Skeet Grd C’ship $24 $15

AA,A,B,C
5 50 Tgt Skeet Grd C’ship $24 $15

AA,A,B,C
Overall on events 4 & 5

Five Stand Sporting Practice from 10.30am $7.50 25 Targets

Trench practice available Sataurday afternoon
on the 25th of April

1st and 2nd on all Skeet and DTL Events if minimum
5 shooters per grade

Nepean Clay
Target Club
16th May 2009
11am start

Help Them Rebuild
10 Target E.O

40 Target Continental 
Double Barrel

50 Target Double Barrel
AA, A, B, C 1-2 Each Grade Each Event

Profits to be donated to
Red Cross Fire Appeal

Any questions please contact

Tennille Ward – Club Secretary

nepeanclaytargetclub@hotmail.com 
or 0407 876 173
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Mildura Clay Target Club
Easter Trap Carnival 10th to 13th April 2009

Event Friday 10th April - 11.00 am
1 10 Tgt Double Barrel Cash Divide 15m $10
2 Auto Pro 25 Tgt DB Championship .......................................................................................$25 (LJV$18)

Overall winner Sash and Trophy AA, A, B, C 1st & 2nd trophy L,J,V Trophy.
3 HESCO Engineering 25 Tgt Points Score Championship ..............................$25 (LJV$18)

AA, A, B, C 1st Sash & Trophy, 2nd Trophy L,J,V Trophy.

Saturday 11th April - 9.30 am
4 10 Tgt Double Barrel Cash Divide 15m ....................................................................................................$10
5 Harvey Norman 50 Tgt Championship ..............................................................................$40 (LJV $30)

25 Tgt Single Barrel 25 Tgt Point Score
Overall winner Sash and Trophy AA, A, B, C, 1st & 2nd Trophy. L,J,V Trophy.

6 Irymple Gun Sales 25 Tgt Single Barrel Championship..................................$25 (LJV $18)
Overall winner Sash and Trophy AA, A, B, C 1st Sash & Trophy, 
2nd trophy. L,J,V Trophy.

7 Mildura Ice & Cold Storage 20 Tgt Handicap ...........................................................$25 (LJV $18)
First, Second and Third Trophy

Sunday 12th April - 9.30 am
8 Mildura One Stop Wholesaler Double Barrel Championship ................$25 (LJV $18)

25 Tgt off 15 Mtrs Graded
Overall winner Sash and Trophy AA, A, B, C 1st Sash & Trophy, 
2nd Trophy. L,J,V Trophy

9 5 Pair Double Rise Cash Divide ...........................................................................................................................$10
10 Jim Vale 1000 Classic Championship 50 Pair D/R ..............................................$50 (LJV $35)

Overall winner $1000 cash plus Sash AA, A, B, C 1st $200 cash and Medal, 
2nd 500 cartridges L,J,V 250 cartridges 
Please note to be eligible to shoot Jim Vale 1000 Classic you must 
nominate to shoot Saturday and Sunday’s advertised program

Monday 13th April - 9.30 am
11 10 Targets DB Cash Divide 15m ......................................................................................................................................$10
12 Luggage International & Leather Craft Aust P/L .....................................................................$25 (LJV $18)

25 Tgt Double Barrel Championship off 15 Mtrs 
Overall winner Sash and Trophy AA, A, B, C 1st Sash & Trophy, 
2nd Trophy L,J,V Trophy

13 Gladys & Clarie Barnes 25 Tgt Point Score Championship .............................................$25 (LJV $18)
Overall winner Trophy AA, A, B, C 1st Sash & Trophy, 2nd Trophy. 

High Gun
High guns for O/A, AA, A, B, C, L, J, V Sash and Trophy over events 4 through 13

Welcome BBQ on Thursday night. Saturday Night Bonanza draw in club rooms. 
Sunday Night Social in club rooms
WINING DINING DANCING

We recommend booking early for accommodation
Excellent club facilities, lawn area for tent and van sites on ground.

For further details contact Mildura Clay Target Club on 03 5023 0422 
Ralph on 0412 733 991

The Mildura Clay target Club Inc Board reserves the right to change the program.
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A: 1st L Fitzpatrick, 2nd B Forrest, 3rd T
Newman; B: 1st P Grant, 2nd P West, 3rd
M Kirley; C: 1st W Grimus, 2nd C Petersen,
3rd A Skinner.

Maryborough 21/12/08
Fine & Warm (25): 25T Christams DB: OA:
R Hendrickson 49/49; AA: 1st B Rafferty,
2nd C Watts, 3rd J Shepherd; A: 1st P
Tate, 2nd L Watts, 3rd W Calaby; B: 1st D
Robinson, 2nd D Polsen, 3rd R Lendon; C:
1st D Robinson, 2nd J Gaunt, 3rd K
Watts; 10T Reverse PS: AA: 1st J
Shepherd, 2nd C Watts, 3rd D Watts; A:
1st P Tate, 2nd R Durbridge, 3rd A
McKnight; B: 1st D Polsen, 2nd D
Robinson, 3rd R Lendon; C: 1st J Gaunt,
2nd N McKnight, 3rd W Britten; 20T
Sporting Clays: AA: 1st J Shepherd, 2nd C
Watts, 3rd B Rafferty; A: 1st R
Hendrickson, 2nd R Durbridge, 3rd A
McKnight; B: 1st R Lendon, 2nd D
Robinson, 3rd D Polsen; C: 1st N

Stuchbree, 2nd J Gaunt, 3rd K Watts; 10T
Crazy Quail: D Watts & J Gaunt; VET: R
Lendon; JNR: N Stuchbree.

Mornington 27/12/08
Breezy & Sunny: 75T Medley: A: 1st J
Lennane, 2nd G Beckworth, 3rd J Barklem;
B: 1st L Cazaly, 2nd S Sawyer, 3rd D
Kendall; C: 1st O Comelli, 2nd R Lide, 3rd
S Lennane; D: D Kitowski.

Mt Bogong 4/1/09
Fine (37): 10T PS: R Palmer, G Evans 30/30;
30T PS: AA: 1st T Pigram 90/94, 2nd P
Matthews 89/94; A/OA: K Jones 89/90; A:
2nd G Evans 88/90; B: 1st C Healy 81/90,
2nd K Brown 80/90; C: 1st S Koljo 76/90,
2nd T Quick 75/90; 30T DB: AA/OA: R Leita
55/55; AA: 2nd P Matthews 52/53; A: 1st
K Jones 54/55, 2nd R Taylor 39/40; B: 1st
D Taylor 32/33, 2nd C Healy 39/41; C: 1st
J Matthews 28/30, 2nd J Goodall 25/30;
HG: K Jones 146/150.

METROPOLITAN
Clay Target Club Inc.

Postal Address P0 Box 93 Epping 3076 Vic
Club Location,  20 Vearings Rd off 

O'herns Rd Epping Vic
Ph 03 9401 3134 Pax 03 9401 3122

Reg No A 5465 ABN 34 637 836 794
E-MAIL~ metrogun@vicnet.net.au

APRIL 2009
Sunday 5th 12 noon start 

Ev 1. 15 tgt Pts CD - 1st, 2nd, 3rd Noms $9
Ev 2. 50 tgt D/B AA,A,B,C

Noms $20, Red $17, Jnr $14
Ev 3. 25 tgt Skeet, AA,A,B,C 

Noms $13, Red $10, Jnr $7
Ev 4. 25 tgt Pts, AA,A,B,C 

Noms $13, Red $10, Jnr $7
Ev 5. 25 tgt 5 Stand Sporting, AA,A,B,C 

Noms $13, Red $10, Jnr $7

Sunday 12th 10.30 am start
(Noms close 12.30pm)

METROPOLITAN FIELD 
AND GAME CLUB INC.

75 tgt Simulated F & G

Sunday 19th 12 noon start
Practice DTL, Skeet, 5 Stand Sporting, Tower

ZZ competition 11.00am start

Sunday 26th 10.30 am start 
(Noms close 12.30pm)

75 tgt Sporting open to all shooters

F&G A.C.T.A use their grades
New shooters graded after 50tgt

PRACTICE
Tuesday & Saturday 12pm to 5pm DTL, Tower, Skeet 

& 5 Stand Sporting
Sunday Limited DTL, Skeet, Tower & 5 Stand Sporting

President C Milroy Mobile 0401 462 003
THE COMMITTEE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ALTER THE PROGRAM
Metropolitan On The Web: www.vicnet.net.au/~metrogun

WANGARATTA
CLAY TARGET CLUB

DTL Shoot
Saturday April 18th
Commencing 11.00am Sharp

10 Tgt Points Score E/O.
20 Tgt Points Score C/Ship.  AA,A,B,C

20 Tgt Handicap 1st 2nd & 3rd.
20 Tgt Double Barrel C/Ship Off 18 mtrs AA,A,B,C

Skeet Shoot
Sunday April 26th

Commencing 11.00am Sharp
100 Tgt. Skeet C/Ship AA,A,B,C

REMINDER Refer May Magazine for full details
Saturday May 9th. 75 Tgt. 5 Stand
Sporting Clays Shoot at 11.00am

Saturday May 16th 
North East Zone DTL Carnival 9.00am

Sunday May 31st 
North East Zone Skeet Carnival 11.00am

CONTACT BRIAN REID PH 03 5721 7799.
A Warm Welcome Awaits

VENETO Clay Target Shooters
Date Sunday 19/4/09 Start time 12 Noon
Venue W.I.S.C.I. Complex, Ballan Road Werribee

(11 km from Werribee)

Noms:  Red. Full

Event 1:  10 Tgt E/O C/D, AA-A-B-C N/A $7
Event 2: 25 Tgt Points, AA-A-B-C, 1 & 2 $11 $13
Event 3: 25 Tgt Double Barrel, AA-A-B-C, 1 & 2 $11 $13
Event 4: 15 Pr D. Rise C/D, AA-A-B-C $15

Cartridges, food and refreshments available on shoot days
The committee reserves the right to alter or modify the program if necessary

President: Ernesto Bertollo, Ph (03) 9852 0694
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Swan Hill 
Clay Target Club

Ian Ray
Retravision

Championship

APRIL
Sunday 19th 2009
Starting at 11am

75 tgt Medley – 
D/B, P/S & S/B

AA, A, B & C – 1st & 2nd

Drinks and food provided

$2000
worth of electrical goods and sashes

Werribee Victorian
Clay Target Club Inc

PO Box 806 Werribee Vic 3030 
10 min drive from Werribee CBD on Ballan Rd 

Melway Map Ref; Map 206 - A8
www.werribeegunclub.com.au

APRIL 2009

Clubhouse Telephone - 03 9749 7301
President - Barry Kavanaugh 0427 237 322

Practice every Wednesday, Friday & Saturday

Friday NIGHT SHOOT
April 3rd - 6.00 pm

Event 1: 10 tgt Points C/D E/O $8.00
Event 2: 15 tgt Points Graded C/D $12.00
Event 3: 15 tgt Double Barrel Championship $13.00

Graded O/A, 1st, 2nd AA, A, B, C
O/all over events 2 & 3 to receive 1⁄2 case of shells

Novelty events if time permits

Sunday April 5th - 12 pm
*75 Target Trench Handicap plus Final - $35

(pays to 4th place)
AA + 0, A + 1, B + 2, C + 4 tgts per round

Also on this day - Greek Club Sporting Shoot

Sunday April 12th - 12 pm
Event 1: 10 tgt Points E/O - CD $8.00
Event 2: 25 tgt Double Barrel Championship $15.00
Event 3: 25 tgt Points Championship $15.00
Event 4: 20 tgt Tower Points C/D $13.00

Graded O/A, 1st, 2nd AA, A, B, C
Note: In order for 2nd to be paid, there must be 5 or more shooters per grade

(DTL Jackpot $300)

Sunday April 19th - 12 pm
*75 Target Trench Championship plus Final - $35

O/A, 1st A, B, C
Also on Sunday 12 pm - Veneto Abruzzo

DTL shoot (see separate Advert)

Geelong Gun Club at Werribee
Sunday April 26th - 12 pm

Event 1: 10 tgt Points E/O - CD $8.00
Event 2: 50 tgt Double Barrel - Graded $22.00
Event 3: 15 tgt Single Barrel - C/D $12.00

Graded O/A, 1st, 2nd AA, A, B, C
Note: In order for 2nd to be paid, there must be 5 or more shooters per grade

(DTL Jackpot $300)
The committee reserves the right 

to alter the shoot program as it sees fit.
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100/102; B: 1st S Kruse 59/60, 2nd A
Saliba 58/60, 3rd T Hickey 57/60; C: 1st d
Gibbon 57/60, 2nd J Claudio 56/60, 3rd A
Prasad 57/63; 20T CONT: AA: A Varanot,
Korokezos, N Pedulla, N Asmer 20/20; A:
1st J Barklem 20/20, 2nd B Harris; B: G
Went, J Kruse, A Sacrina; C: A Arbaci; 20T
DB: AA: D Wilson, F Santoro, A Arbaci; A:
B Harris, T Faranda, I Urch; B: G Went, G
Magdziars, A Saliba; C: C Decarolis, J
Incani, A Arbaci.

Walmer 1/1/09
Overcast & Breezy (40): 25T PS CS: OA/A:
N Frankling 74/75; AA: 1st C Langridge
73/75, 2nd R McKinnon 71/75; A: 2nd J
Winters 72/75; B: 1st T Pickering 72/75,
2nd R James 74/78; C: 1st K Cordy 67/75,
2nd R Mitchell 60/75; VET: A James 68/71;
LAD: R Turton 61/75; JNR: N Stutchbree
52/75; 30T Medley CS: OA/AA: C
Langridge 59/60; AA: 2nd R McKinnon
58/60; A: 1st W Calaby 55/60, 2nd J
Winters 52/60; B: 1st T Pickering 83/90,
2nd K Elliott 80/90; C: 1st K Cordy 47/50,
2nd N McKnight 46/50; VET: N Frankling
46/50; LAD; R Turton 43/50; JNR: N
Stutchbree 36/50; 25T DB CS: OA/A: J
Winters 54/54; A: 2nd A McKnight 53/54;
AA: 1st T Moroni 47/48, 2nd N Cracknell
46/47; B: 1st D Hill 25/26, 2nd P West
25/26; C: 1st K Cordy 25/26, 2nd N Vagg
23/25; VET: J Corbett 30/31; LAD: R
Turton 22/25; JNR: N McKnight 21/25;
HG: C Langridge.

Walmer 3/1/09
Mild Sunny Afternoon: 10T PS E/O: N
Frankling, G New, A Ford, N Vagg, J
Lendon, I Long 30/30; 20T SB CS: OA/AA:
R McKinnon 20/20; AA: 2nd A Ford 19/20;
A: 1st G Passalaqua 19/20, 2nd I Long
18/20; B: 1st G New 17/20, 2nd D Polsen
18/23; C: 1st N Vagg 19/20, 2nd G Hobbs

16/20; VET: N Frankling 17/20; 25T PS CS:
OA/A: G Passalaqua; AA: 1st J Elliott
76/78, 2nd A Ford 75/78; A: 2nd K
Bateman 74/75; B: 1st J Lendon 71/75,
2nd R Turton 69/71; C: 1st K Cordy 77/81,
2nd N Vagg 76/81; VET: N Frankling
67/75; JNR/HG: K Cordy; LAD/HG: R
Turton.

Wangaratta 10/1/09
Ideal (65): 5 Stand Sporting Clays: AA: 1st
B Jory 89/100, 2nd R Taylor 87/100; A: 1st
C Dixon 88/100, 2nd T Wright 86/100; B:
1st D Jackel 87/100, 2nd G Shale 82/100;
C: 1st C McGaurin 78/100, 2nd A Grassi
73/100; VET: G Parker 74/100; LAD: G
Shale 82/100; JNR: A Shale 80/100.

Warracknabeal 27/12/08
Fine & Hot (22): 30T DB CS: AA/OA: W
Hawker 78/78; AA: 2nd R Maybery 77/78;
A: 1st P Mitchell 51/52, 2nd C Mitchell
50/51; B: 1st K Pitt 29/30, 2nd B Erhardt,
M Erhardt 28/30; C: 1st J Krause 27/30,
2nd J Brown 26/30; 15 Pair D/R: AA: R
Maybery, W Hawker 27/30; A: L Hawker, R
Papst; B: 1st K Pitt 25/30, 2nd B Erhardt
24/30; C: 1st J Krause 25/30, 2nd J Brown
20/30; Annie Oakley: W Hawker, R
Lehmann.

Warrnambool 1/1/09
Cool (58): 25T SB CS: OA: S Clifford
25/25; AA: 1st R Millard 27/29, 2nd M
Dyson 26/29; A: 1st G Jennings, W Black
22/25; B: 1st M Mole 27/29, 2nd N
Duncombe 26/29; C: 1st D Hirth 20/25,
2nd D Jackway 19/25; 25T DB CS: OA: S
Clifford 60/60; AA: 1st G Hose 57/58, 2nd
J McCullough 56/57; A: 1st D Charles
59/60, 2nd N Sharrock 36/37; B: 1st M
Mole 32/33, 2nd N Harris 35/36; C: 1st J
Black 25/27, 2nd I Buckholz 24/27.

Callawadda — Stawell
CLAY TARGET CLUB

Location; 26km on Stawell-Donald Road, Callawadda. Contact; Secretary, Colin Dunn — 0427 348 232 A/H 53588 3375

65th GOOD FRIDAY SHOOT
10th April, 11.00am Sharp

25 tgt D/B “Wimmera Outdoors” Championship
4 Grades 1st & 2nd. Sash O/A & Grade

25 tgt S/B “Stawell Paintright” Championship
4 Grades 1st & 2nd Sash O/A & Grade

50 tgt P/S “Jorgensen Family” Championship
4 Grades 1st, 2nd & 3rd, Trophy Value $100, $75 & $35

O/A High Gun - J & A Fencing - Horsham
Junior & Veteran High Gun

Shoot the Program & win or share in Case of Shells
Donated by Westway Nursery & Garden Centre - Stawell

Food & refreshment available on shoot day
Committee reserve the right to alter or modify any event if necessary

Numurkah Shepparton 4/1/09
Fine & Hot (22): 30T PS: AA: 1st B Beard
88/90, 2nd P Calandro 87/90; A: T Plum
87/90, 2nd W Kelvy 86/90; B/OA: J Kelly
90/90; B: 2nd T Thomas 88/90; C: 1st C
Burns 87/90, 2nd M Preston 82/90; 30T
DB: AA: 1st T Hicks 46/47, 2nd R
McKinnon 45/47; A/OA: R McKnight
30/30; A: 2nd S Harbor 47/48; B: 1st R
O’Dwyer 29/30, 2nd T Thomas 27/30; C:
1st B Rodgers 38/40, 2nd L Harbor 37/40;
30T CONT DB: AA/OA: R McKinnon
75/75; AA: 2nd P Calandro 74/75; A: 1st
W Kelvy 53/54, 2nd T Plum 52/54; B: 1st
W Preston 33/33, 2nd W Hartney 31/32;
C: 1st C Burns 29/30, 2nd M Preston
28/30; Club HC: A Cole; HG: P Calandro
146/150.

Patchewollock 21/12/08
Hot & Cloudy (27): 60T Medley: AA/A: 1st
M Absalom 98/100, 2nd D Molina 95/100;
B: 1st I Dimasi 97/106, 2nd N Corbett
96/106; C: 1st R Smith 87/100, 2nd Z
Johinke 86/100; 5 Pair Auto & Driven: 1st
J Cattanach 9/10, 2nd M Johinke & M
Absalom 8/10.

St Arnaud 21/12/08
Warm, Overcast & Breezy (26): 10T DB
E/O: N Franklin, W Whitehead, R
Jorgensen, D Bertalli, W Cortes, R Honsell;
25T PS Gr CS: OA/A:  D Bertalli 75/75; A:
2nd C Jorgensen 74/75; B: 1st G James
84/90, 2nd W Whitehead 83/90; C: 1st W
Jorgensen 69/75, 2nd N McQuinn 60/75;
25T DB Gr CS: OA: P Scott 70/70; A: 2nd
R Jorgensen 33/34; AA: 1st D Bertalli
69/70, 2nd R Hounsell 54/55; B: 1st B
Papst 24/25, 2nd W Jorgensen 29/31; C:
1st J Brown 20/26, 2nd N McQuinn 19/26;
15T Medley C/D: A: S Reyne, P Scott, T
Foster 24/25; B: 1st D Lanyon 24/25, 2nd
W Whitehead, G James 23/25; C: 1st N

McQuinn, J Brown 18/25, 2nd L Niewand
17/25; HG: D Bertalli 121/125; Off the
Fence Final: D Bertalli 15/20; 2008
Aggregate: D Bertalli 1115/1180.

Swan Hill 21/12/08
Sunny & Overcast (12): Christmas MXD:
A: 1st G Young, E Parker 55/60, 2nd J
Absalom 54/60, 3rd S Bates 53/60, 4th G
Bradley 50/60, 5th D Pay 43/60; B: 1st C
Peach 55/60, 2nd G Manual 52/60, 3rd N
Lipple 44/60; C: 1st L Mimmo 48/60, 2nd
G Charleson 37/60, 3rd G Cunningham
36/60; Off the Fence: G Manual.

Tyrendarra 6/12/08
Sunny: 20T Christmas DB: AA: 1st P
Cleggett 26/26, 2nd G McLean 28/30, 3rd
M Dyson 27/30; A: 1st D Charles 20/20,
2nd M Wythe 23/24, 3rd J Humphris
22/24; B: 1st K Dawe 24/25, 2nd M Mole
23/25, 3rd B Wythe 21/23; C: 1st J Black
19/20, 2nd I Harris 18/20, 3rd N Dobbins
18/21; 15T Christmas Medley: AA: 1st M
Dyson 35/35, 2nd R Millard 34/35, 3rd T
Smith 22/25; A: 1st J Humphris 25/25,
2nd P Vaughan 24/25, 3rd D Charles
22/25; B: 1st B Fleming 25/25, 2nd M
Troeth 24/25, 3rd J Ross 23/25; C: 1st I
Harris 23/25, 2nd J Mizzi 22/25, 3rd J
Wythe 21/25; 10 Pair D/D D/P: 1st T Smith
& J Ross 10/10, 2nd R Millard & M Mole
9/10, 3rd F Dobbins & J Black 11/13, 4th S
Cuttler & B Stuchbery 10/13, 5th M
Wythe & B Flemming 9/13.

Veneto 21/12/08
Good (50): 10T E/O: AA: A Bebend 30/30;
A: M Hutching, T Gouchi, N Cook, B
Harris, T Faranda; B: G Magdziars 29/30;
C: J Incani 30/30; 20T PS: AA: 1st D
Nilson 30/30, 2nd A Bebend 68/69, 3rd A
Varano 67/69; A: 1st D Decarlis 60/60,
2nd B Harris 101/102, 3rd T Faranda
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The Glen Innes Clay Target Club’s Annual Sapphire Open
Shoot was held on  Saturday 7th and Sunday 8th February
and was well supported with over 100 shooters who
travelled from Ballandean, Boggabri-Gunnedah, Brisbane,
Camel Hill, Coffs Harbour, Dubbo, Grafton, Guyra, Gympie,
Inverell, Kempsey, Moree, Newcastle-Lake Macquarie,
Normanton, Port Macquarie, Richmond River, Singleton,
Tamworth, Tarawere, Taree-Wingham, Toogoolawah,
Toowoomba, Treloar, and Warwick Clubs to make this a
well attended event.  The weather was fine and warm.
The first event on Saturday was the 25 Target Double Barrel Graded
Cash Divide  AA 25/25 C Schoenfisch, H Phillip, B Kneipp,
D Mactaggart, D Ellis, I McDonald, M Hickey, R Clarke, M
Formaggin, I Burey, P Moore, A 25/25 T Ryder, T. Kelly, G. Hunter,
A. Uphill, N. Campion, T. Hayes, M. Klingner; B: 25/25 N. Brown,
24/25 R Bannerman, B Finch, C Hunter, G Kachel, C 23/25 E Saul,
C Piper, J Davis. 

Event 2 of the day was the 50 Target Medley Championship
sponsored by Clay Targets Australia Overall was J. Kent 80/80, AA B
Kneipp 79/80, H Phillip 78/80, D Pasfield 68/70, A P Wright 68/70, S
Saul 63/70, A Uphill 58/60, B P Poile 77/80, N Gay 76/80, N Brown
46/50,  C B Griffith 47/50, J Hayne 44/50, P Mackenzie 51/60.

Event 3 was the 50 Target Double Barrel Championship sponsored
by Tamworth Firearms Overall was H Phillip 116/116,  AA K Nealon
91/92, B Jones 86/87, J Kent 78/79,  A T Ryder 115/116, S Boydell
71/72, K Lyne 70/71,  B R Vary 95/96, T Miller 94/96, N Gay 92/95,
C J Griffiths 49/50, B Griffiths 48/50, P Mackenzie 55/59.

Sunday’s first event was a 25 Target Graded Cash Divide Double
Barrel AA 25/25 C Schoenfisch, I McDonald, M Hickey, G Field, D

Ellis, G Baxter, B
Henshall, B Jones, J
Webster, M Johnson,
A 25/25 R Obst, D
Mactaggart, T Ryder,
A Uphill, P King, N
Campion, M Klingner, P
Moore, J Richardson, B
25/25 P Poile, R Beck,
B Griffiths, C 25/25 N
Larkings, 22/28 E Saul,
J Haynes.

Event 2 was the highly
contested 50 Target
Double Barrel Sapphire
Event sponsored by
Glen Innes Veterinary
Hospital Overall winner
was B Kneipp 104/104,
AA M Johnson 103/104,
R Moody 89/90, M
Colley 88/89, A T
Haynes 92/93, B
Campion 64/65, M
Klingner 63/65,  B C Hunter 55/56, G Hope 54/56, R Bannerman
51/53,  C N Larkings 49/50, P Mackenzie 55/58, S Costanzo 54/58.

The final event of the weekend was the 25 Target Point Score
Championship sponsored by Klingners Honey Co Overall winner
was M Johnson 84/84, AA D. Pasfield 83/84, K Nealon 75/78, R
Moody 80/81, A A Uphill 100/102, R Obst 99/102, S Saul 75/78,
B C Hunter 72/75, T Miller 73/78, H Finch 71/78, C J Haynes 72/75,
C Piper 71/75, E Saul 67/75.

The Overall High Guns were sponsored by The Mactaggart Family
Overall High Gun: H Phillip 270/275, Overall AA P. Moore 319/325,

Overall A A Uphill 267/283, Overall B
C Hunter 260/275,  Overall C B Griffiths
254/275.  The Ladies Overall High Gun
was sponsored by Diana Corcoran Real
Estate 1st C Hunter 267/283, 2nd T Kelly
264/283. The Overall Veterans High Gun
was sponsored by Wellington Vale Wines
J Kent 266/275. The Junior High Gun was
sponsored by Glen Haven Motor Inn H
Johnson 257/275.

Thank you to Kae and all the ladies who
worked in the kitchen to ensure everyone
didn’t go hungry. Thank you also to all
the club members who helped before and
on the day of the shoot.  

We would also like to thank the
continued of our sponsors without whom
our shoot would not the success it was.
Our sponsors are The Mactaggart Family,
Glen Innes Veterinary Hospital, Diana
Corcoran Real Estate, Tamworth Firearms,
Clay Targets Australia, Klingners Honey
Co, Wellington Vale Wines, Glen Haven
Motor Inn, Notley Wool Store, New
England Skip Bins, Newberry Te Velda
Carige Agencies, Retravision Glen Innes,
Yahna Angus Stud, and Attenborough
Fertilizers.

High Gun winners L-R Cherie Hunter OA & B Grade and Ladies HG, Murray Johnson OA Klinger’s Honey Co PS,
Henry Phillips OA HG & OAl Tamworth Firearms DS, John Kent OA Clay Targets Australia Medley CS & Veteran’s

HG, Andrew Uphill OA A Grade, Brian Kneipp OA Glen Innes Veterinary Hospital Sapphire Event. 
Front L-R: Hayden Johnson OA Junior HG, Billy Griffiths OA C Grade HG, Paul Moore OA AA Grade

Graham Parsons presenting the C-grade winner
of 50 target Glen Innes Veterinary Hospital

Double Barrel Sapphire trophy to Nicole Larkings

100-Plus Shooters at 
Glen Innes Sapphire Open Shoot

Location  at the top end of the New England region
in the north-west of NSW



April 2009Australian Clay Target Shooting NewsPage 56

5TH CHAMPION OF CHAMPIONS
Melbourne Gun Club

Saturday the 31st of January
Melbourne Gun Club held their 5th
Champion of Champions DTL shoot.
Prior to the shoot Melbourne and sur-
rounding suburbs had suffered one of
the hottest heat wave’s on record with
3 consecutive days of temperatures
soaring over 43 degrees. This left
organisers concerned that crowd num-
bers could be effected by the scorching
heat and proceeding bushfires
throughout the state but we were still
able to manage a record of 16 squads
in attendance mainly due to the hard
work the committee and members had
put in to ensure of a top quality shoot.
Again the mercury reached over 37 degrees
in the area leaving a lot of shooters hot and
bothered but despite the heat some fantastic

scores came in showing the quality of the
targets that were set for the day. The girls
were kept busy handing out shooters free
icy poles to try and keep everyone cool, a
gesture I think that was appreciated by all.

Event 1 was a 40 Target Point score event
which 4 possibles were shot. Local
Melbourne Gun Club member Paul Haslam
outlasted the rest of the field to record an
excellent score of 162/162 winning the $300
cash up for grabs and beating Mornington’s
up and coming junior shooter Joel Lennane
on 159/162. Joel was the winner of A grade
and also the Junior winner for this event. B
grade went to another up and coming Junior
in Geoff Aston of Melbourne Gun Club with
114/120 and Brooke McMillan winning C
grade with an excellent 116/120. Wangaratta
visitor Emma Cox shot a magnificent
119/120 to win the ladies event.

The next event was a 20 Target Single Barrel
and again the scoreboard showed some
excellent scores with 2 squads of possibles
going out to the tracks for the shoot off.
Mark Crevatin continuing his good form
from the Tasmanian State Titles finished on
top with a score of 39/39 and winning a
Samsung MP3 player and dinner at the
Nixon Hotel. Peter Mills from Cerberus won
AA grade with 38/39. Steve Pellegrino of
Melbourne blitzed the A grade shooters with
a well shot 34/35. B grade was won Elise
Bell also of Melbourne who shot a possible
and shot off with the big boys recording
22/23. Elise also took out the ladies event. C
grade went to a relative newcomer to our
club in Clay Wyhoon with a very well shot
19/20 and Emma Cox this time was too good
for the Juniors also shooting 19/20.

At this point things were looking pretty tight
for the Overall High Gun prize which was a
125CC Dirt Bike proudly sponsored by Mt
Evelyn Garden Centre. We had 3 shooters on

1 point down in Sam Clifford, Paul Haslam
and Andrew Brady and a number of shoot-
ers right behind them on 2 points down. 

The last event for the day was a 40 Target
Double Barrel and 18 possibles were on the
board, which was going to ensure a big
shoot off. We weren’t disappointed. Morwell
Gun Club president Chris Murphy shot
brilliant to win the event with a good score
of 218/218 and winning $300 cash. One of
the clubs sponsors and members Barry
Humphris came in first in AA with 217/218.
A grade prize was taken out by Melbourne
Committee member Roger Esplin with 46/47.
B grade by yet another Melbourne Gun Club
member Tom Labor who put the skeet gun
away for the weekend to shoot trap and
shooting a very creditable 88/89. C grade
was won by junior shooter Ross Anderson
on 38/40. Ross then had to shoot off for the
Junior prize with Geoff Aston, the shoot off
lasting another 38 targets with Geoff being
the victor. Emma Cox capped off a very
good day of shooting winning the ladies
prize with 35/40.

The High Gun came right down to the last
squads shooting with Sam and Paul both
coming in with a 39 in the Double Barrel,
Andrew Brady needed to run the 40 clean to
take the High Gun prize and he did just that
winning the 125cc Dirt Bike with a score of
1 point down for the day. Great Shooting
Andrew!!

The BBQ was then lit and everyone enjoyed
a good feed with plenty of burgers, sausages
and salads to be had and of course being so
hot the odd nice cold beer didn’t go astray
either from behind the bar. The day was a
great success and couldn’t have been made
possible without the hard work of all
concerned and of course to our sponsors for
the day a huge thank you we couldn’t do it
without you.

Overall High Gun winner Andrew Brady 
with 125cc Dirt Bike

DB - Chris Murphy DB & PS Ladies - Emma Cox OA PS Paul Haslam
B Gr PS, Jnr DB Geoff "Jester"

Aston A Gr DB Roger Esplin
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ATTENTION
SHOOTERS – CLUBS – TRADE

ELEY
IS PROUD TO BE BACK

AND
WITH UNBELIEVABLE PRICES

For the SHOOTER
We will save you the $$$$$ to help

you shoot more.
And for the CLUBS

We can keep your members 
on the tracks.

Enquiries welcome for 
smaller gauges and hunting loads

For a world class cartridge 
at a very affordable price

Phone our Australian Agent
Ph: 0419 234 798

E-mail: eleyaust@bigpond.com

KEMPSEY CLAY TARGET CLUB
Club Shoot Saturday 17th January 2009

Kempsey is on the Mid North Coast of NSW and in the
middle of January you would expect it to be hot and humid,
or just down right hot. No, we had cool temperatures, it
was overcast and intermittent showers were falling. Where
summer went, no one knew, but it could have been worse, it
could have been torrential rain falling. As any shooter would
know, the weather doesn’t stop a clay target shooter from
walking to the traps, that is, not unless lightening is crash-
ing. No worries there, so off we strode to start shooting.

Seven squads were shooting for the Century Battery’s prize money.
It was a one hundred target event, 50 Target Double Barrel and 50
Target Point Score. These were shot in four walks of 25 targets.
Graham Gosling shot consistently well to take out the Overall
Winner’s prize and Century Batteries Medallion with a score of
192/200. Well done Graham

Event 1 50 Target Double Barrel 15m & 50 Target PS 15m Century
Batteries 100 AA Grade 1st D Pasfield 191/200, 2nd H MacInnes
189/200,  

A Grade 1st S Saul 188/200, 2nd M McDonnell 183/200, B Grade 1st
K Miller 187/200, 2nd K McWhirter 181/200, C Grade 1st P Leicht
179/200, 2nd P Brenton 171/200.

Event 2 25 Target Double Barrel Continental 15m AA H MacInnes,
S McMahon 25/25, D Pasfield 24/25, A S Saul, M McDonnell 25/25,
B Ellison, T Brind 22/25, B K Miller 24/25, D Piper, K McWhirter,
T Phillips 23/25,C P Brenton, P Leicht 23/25, E Saul 22/25.

I would like to thank Century Batteries for their ongoing sponsorship
of the January Shoot. All competitors appreciate the financial
incentive even though they may not have taken home a share this
year. I am sure that they do intend to return next January with the
aim of cleaning up the prizes. 

Once again thanks to the ladies in the recording office, Lesley and
Jenny Baker and our caterers, Robyn Baker, Kerry Powick and Meg
Gosling. 

Lesley Langer Publicity Officer

Daryl Pasfield 1st AA Grade Kerry Miller 1st 1st B Grade

Graham Gosling Overall Winner
Glen & Lesley Baker checking 

for fake $50's

Ken McWhirter 2nd 1st B Grade
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SHOOT CALENDAR
2009
March 30 - April 5 Australian Trap Nationals Roma Gun Club, Qld
April 18 - 19 South East Zone Skeet Carnival Gold Coast Clay Target Club
May 2 - 4 Queensland State Trap Carnival Townsville Gun Club
May 7 South Australian Police & Emergency Services Games   State Shooting Park, Virginia
May 18 - 23 Australian Skeet Nationals National Ground, Wagga Wagga, NSW 
June 20 - 21 Northern Zone Skeet Carnival Townsville Gun Club           
June 27 Central Victorian Grand Prix Maryborough Gun Club
July 4 - 5 Queensland State Sporting Carnival Gold Coast Clay Target Club
July 10 - 12 Queensland State ISSF Carnival Brisbane Gun Club
July 24 - 26 Annual 4 Day Shoot Darwin Clay Target Club
August 5 - 9 Gold Coast Trap Carnival - C'Wealth & State C'Ships Gold Coast Clay Target Club
August 22 - 23 Northern Zone ISSF Carnival Normanton Gun Club   
August 30 Victorian State Ball Trap Final Echuca Clay Target Club
August 30 - 31 Northern Zone Coaching Weekend Herbert River Gun Club 
September 5 - 6 Northern Zone Trap Carnival Charters Towers Gun Club
September 18 - 20 Queensland State Skeet Carnival Roma Clay Target Club
September 18 - 20 Crayfish Carnival Geraldton Clay Target Club  
September 18 - 20 Commonwealth Trap Titles Warrnambool Clay Target Club  
November 6 - 8 Victorian State Trap Carnival Echuca Clay Target Club
November 7 - 8 South Australian ISSF Carnival State Shooting Park, Virginia
November 27 - 29 Victorian State ISSF Championships Melbourne Gun Club

VALE
KUHNE, PAUL 

16 February 1965-14 November 2008
The Collie Clay target Club is deeply saddened on the tragic passing
of one of their members Paul Kuhne. 

Paul joined the Collie Club in 1996 and soon became an invaluable
and dedicated member. Paul reached AA grade in Trap, A grade in
Sporting and was also becoming a very competent Skeet shooter.

Paul travelled to as many shoots as possible and touched the lives of
all he met and befriended. His ever smiling face and enthusiasm will
be sadly missed, not only by the Collie Club members but by all who
knew him.

Our deepest sympathy goes to Paul’s wife Robyn, children Tory and
Bradley, his adored grand children Blaydon and Jacey, and to all of
his extended family and friends 

Rest in Peace Paul.

RATES AND CONDITIONS
This section is for the exclusive use of ACTA members, and has been introduced
for the purchase, sale and exchange of personal equipment.
PLEASE NOTE: Due to the new Gun Laws, all classified ads submitted must
include the serial number of all guns advertised, and also the shooter licence
number. We are also no longer allowed to advertise the sale of any pump-action
or semi-auto shotguns or the parts thereof.
Rates (inc GST) are as follows:

$11.00 — 0-60 words
$22.00 — 60-100 words max.

Advertisers must comply with the copy deadlines as detailed on page 2 of this
issue, and your name, address and telephone number must be supplied. Copy
should be typed or carefully hand-written.

Payment must accompany advertisement.
NSW Members and Dealers

As stated in Firearms Act 1996, Section 54 “A person must not cause an adver-
tisement for the sale of a firearm or firearm part to be published unless:

(a) the person is a licensed firearm dealer, or
(b) the proposed sale is to be arranged by or through a licensed firearm 
dealer and the advertisement contains such particulars as may be prescribed by
the Regulations”.

The Regulation states, “For the purposes of section 54(b) of the Act, the following
particulars are prescribed in relation to an advertisement for the sale of a firearm
that is arranged by or through a licensed firearms dealer.

(a) the licence or permit number of the seller,
(b) the name and address of the dealer concerned.”

The Firearms Act 1996 applies to both the Publisher and the individual placing
the advertisement. Failing to abide by this Section attracts a maximum fine of
$5,500.

WANTED: “For Private Collection” Old Paper shot shells and 2 piece
packets. Powder tins. Gun Shop Catalogues. Australian Clay Pigeon
Shooting News before 1960. Air Rifle packets & tins. Shooting 
memorabilia. Will pay good money. Pay top money for two piece
Packets. Ph Mick Ward on 03 5775 1652. Shooters Licence No. 
437 647-40B. 

ATTENTION BADGE COLLECTORS: Interested in joining a badge
collectors exchange? If so send your details to Murray Gruar PO Box

CLASSIFIEDS
96 Koroit Vic 3282 or email koroit.joinery@bigpond.com Include a
list of your swaps. I have hundreds of swaps to choose from.
Swapping is free and all details are confidential. Hope to hear from
you soon. Murray Gruar 0409 658 750

WANTED Danbar yellow long stem short cup wads. Phone Peter
0428 360 959

WANTED to buy for collection National Badges Wagga Wagga 1985,
Evandale 1996, Wagga Wagga 1997, Perth 2005 and earlier than
1979. Contact Murray on 0409 568 750 or 03 5565 8750

FOR SALE Perazzi MX 3 U/O Olympic Trap Serial Number 62718
High Vent Rib Ad Pad Original case with accessories $4000. Sako22
P.94.Targ Serial Number 265081 Leupold VXII6.18 $1500. Spotting
Scope 25-75x75 Tripod carry bag $200, 1 Beretta Stock $200.
Licence 1002226602 Contact 07 5575 2730

FOR SALE Kemen KM4 Shotgun S/N 400326703 adjustable comb,
cased suit new buyer save thousands. Perfect condition. View and
transfer from Elks Hunting & Fishing David St Albury. Lic No
405371993 Phone Ron on 0428 866 631.
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The Castlemaine Clay Target Club held the first round of the
Perazzi Central Gold Fields Classic on Saturday, 14th
February.
Thirty-one shooters representing 8 clubs from all areas of the gold
fields competed in a 50 Target Ball Trap event. The four rounds of
this event will be held at Castlemaine, Bendigo, St Arnaud and
Maryborough during the year.  Shooters will compete for their club
and as individuals with scores being carried over to determine final
placings.

Perazzi Australia and Maxi IGA are sponsors of this event.

Team placings at the completion of round one was Maryborough 1st
- B. Rafferty, J. Shepherd, D. Watts 69/75; Castlemaine 2nd - C.
Langridge, N. Morrison, M. Stuchbree 66/75; Bendigo 3rd - C.
Lanyon, R. Flower, T. Moroni 65/75; St Arnaud 4th 54/75 and
Loddon District 5th 51/75.

Winning Team - Maryborough - Bryan Rafferty, Darren Watts, Jim Shepherd

Paul West Darren Petrie John McVitty

Erin Mitchell Marilyn Bulkley Robert Hosking

Jim Shepherd Chris Langridge Ashley McKnight

Ricky McKinnon Kevin Yates Darren Lanyon

Perazzi Central Victorian Ball Trap Classic
Round 1 - 14.2.09 - Castlemaine Clay Target Club

Continued on page 60
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Greg Passalaqua Neil Morrison Ajid Prasad Bob Lendon Nola Blake Sharon Langridge

Individual placings were Overall and A Grade Jim Shepherd 47/51,
2nd Bryan Rafferty 46/51; AA Grade Rodd Flower 50/55, 2nd Chris
Langridge 49/55; B Grade Mark Stuchbree 43/50, 2nd Ashley
McKnight 45/53 and C Grade Paul West 36/50, 2nd D. Petrie 35/50.

Second event for the day was a 25 target Single Barrel
Championship. A Grade and Overall went to John McVitty from St
Arnaud 28/28 and 2nd to Wayne Calaby 28/29. AA Grade winner
was Darren Watts 27/28, 2nd Ricky McKinnon 24/25. B Grade win-
ner was K. Yates 24/25, 2nd Darren Lanyon and C Grade Erin
Mitchell 22/25, 2nd Marilyn Bulkley 21/25.

A 25 target Mixed Target Championship concluded the day’s shoot-

ing with Castlemaine shooter Robert Hosking winning Overall and A
Grade 35/35 and 2nd was G. Passalaqua 47/49. AA Grade Neil
Morrison 34/35, 2nd Ricky McKinnon 33/35, B Grade K. Yates 56/63,
2nd D. Lanyon 52/63, C Grade A. Prasad 33/35, 2nd Bob Lendon
26/35.

Ladies High Gun went to Nola Blake with a score of 52/60. Erin
Mitchell took out both the Junior and C Grade High Guns, shooting
42/60.

Round 2 of the Ball Trap Classic will be held at Bendigo Gun Club on
April 18th, followed by St Arnaud on 23rd August and Maryborough
on September 26th. 

Perazzi Central Victorian Ball Trap Classic Continued from page 59

January shoot in Deniliquin was a warm day with a light
breeze. With the grounds looking green and neat due to our
hard workers Tim and Neville it was a pleasure to shoot at
the ground.

The first event was a 15 tgt P/S
C/D with a couple of AA’s L
Fitzgerald and C Fitzgerald shoot-
ing a 45/45, A grade Tony
Bradshaw with a 45/45, B grade
Ron Cugley 44/45 and C grade
was Nev Lester with a very good
43/45.

The second event was a 30 tgt
D/B sponsored by the Aintree
Livestock and Pastoral (The fami-
ly of the late Gary Pekin who died
suddenly in Sept last year). 

The eventual winner was Jack
Collicoat with a score of 83/83 to
beat Craig Fitzgerald in a shoot
off. I know Gary would have been

wrapped to see Jack win this as he was a great supporter of the sport
and loved to see the younger shots have a win.

A grade was Leigh Watts from the Maryborough Vic club with 38/39,
B grade Chris Thompson from Echuca with a score of 63/65, C grade
was Ned Collicoat with 29/30.

Event 3 was a 40 tgt mixed with the O/All winner Craig Fitzgerald
59/60, 2nd AA grade Jon Whittakers 58/90, 1st A Grade Leigh Watts
52/60, 2nd A Grade Don M after a shoot off 81/95, 1st B Grade Ron
Cugley 56/60, 2nd B Grade Chris Thompson 53/60, 1st C Grade Tom
Beames 54/60, 2nd C Grade Nev Lester 81/95.

The Last event was the Harbor Mug H/C cash divide the money event
with such a nice day it should have went longer but Craig Fitzgerald
won with a score of 21/21 and got the cash. Well done Craig your
shout.  The Pecker award for the best dummy spit this month went to
Tim Maher after missing his last target in the Harbor mug to not
qualify. Well spat Tim.

High Gun winner was Craig Fitzgerald with 164/165 good shooting
on a warm day with such varied events.

Deni the place to be.
Rob Collicoat

Deni - the place to be

Location Deniliquin is situated on the Edward River, on the edge of the Riverine Plain

Craig Fitzgerald
40 tgt Mixed, Harbor Mug, High Gun
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On Saturday, January 24th the Maryborough Gun Club
conducted their monthly club shoot. Although the attend-
ance was small competitors enjoyed the three event
program which included Double Barrel, Points Score and
Skeet events.
Event 1 for the afternoon was a 50 Target Double Barrel. Overall &

AA went to Toni Moroni (Bendigo), 2nd
Neil Cracknell (Maryborough). A Gr
Warde Wende (Bendigo), 2nd Rhys
Hendrickson (Maryborough). B Gr
Alexander Loubey (Colac), 2nd Don
Robinson (Maryborough). C Gr Robert
Lendon (Castlemaine), 2nd Nathan
Stuchbree (Castlemaine).

Event 2 was a 25 Target Points Score.
Overall & AA went to Jim Shepherd
(Maryborough), 2nd Toni Moroni. A Gr
Peter Tate (Maryborough), 2nd Leigh
Watts (Maryborough). B Gr Alexander
Loubey, 2nd Don Robinson. C Gr
Robert Lendon, 2nd Nathan Stuchbree.

25 Target Skeet was the final event of
the day. Overall & B Gr was won by
John McVitty (St Arnaud) from
Alexander Loubey. A Gr Peter Tate, 2nd

Glenn Woodhatch (Bendigo). C Gr Jan Woodhatch (Bendigo), 2nd
Toni Moroni.

High Gun winner was Maryborough shooter, Peter Tate with a score
of 145/150.Tony Moroni 

High Gun winner Peter Tate with Don Robinson

Alexander Loubey Bob Lendon Jim Shepherd Nathan Stuchbree

Don Robinson John McVitty Peter Tate Glenn Woodhatch Jan Woodhatch

Rhys Hendrickson

MARYBOROUGH GUN CLUB



THE AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION
presents the

2009 NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS
TO BE HELD AT THE NATIONAL SHOOTING GROUNDS TASMAN RD WAGGA WAGGA

MONDAY MAY 18 TO SATURDAY MAY 23, 2009
Events to commence at 8.30am daily.

SUNDAY 17 MAY 2009
ACTA 28 GAUGE CHAMPIONSHIP OF 50 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive a TriColour Sash
Placings Overall  -  Grades Medals 1st & 2nd: AA, A, B, C

Pre Nominations $35 Full Nominations $40
ACTA 410 BORE CHAMPIONSHIP OF 50 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive a TriColour Sash
Placings  Overall – Grades Medals 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C.

Pre Nominations $35 Full Nominations $40

MONDAY MAY 18 – EVENT 1
3RD NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPION OF CHAMPIONS OF 100 TARGETS

Shot 12g 50tgt; 20g 50tgt 
The Overall Winner shall receive the Casella Wines Perpetual Trophy, 
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and Cash Award or Trophy

Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans
Pre Nominations $70 Full Nominations $75

TUESDAY MAY 19 – EVENT 2
11TH NATIONAL 20G SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive the John Withers Memorial Perpetual Trophy,
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and Cash Award or Trophy

Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st & 2nd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans 
Pre Nominations $70 Full Nominations $75

WEDNESDAY MAY 20 – EVENT 3
STATE SHOULDER TO SHOULDER TEAMS MATCHES

followed by the Official Opening Ceremony and
10TH NATIONAL SKEET HANDICAP OF 50 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive the Col Burt Memorial Perpetual Trophy,
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and Cash Award or Trophy

Placings: 1st to 10th plus Womens, Juniors & Veterans
Pre Nominations $70 Full Nominations $75

THURSDAY MAY 21 – EVENT 4
2009 COMMONWEALTH SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive the Adrian Hayes Memorial Perpetual Trophy,
ACTA medal, Royal Blue Sash and a Cash Award or Trophy

Placings Overall  -  Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans
Pre Nominations $70 Full Nominations $75

FRIDAY MAY 22 – EVENT 5
AUSTRALIA/NEW ZEALAND SKEET POSTAL CHALLENGE

followed by
40TH NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive the A&E Pederson Memorial Perpetual Trophy,
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and a Cash Award or Trophy

Placings Overall  -  Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans
Pre Nominations $70 Full Nominations $75

SATURDAY MAY 23 – EVENT 6
23RD NATIONAL SKEET DOUBLES CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive the Paul Johnston Perpetual Trophy,
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and a Cash Award or Trophy

Placings Overall  -  Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd  Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans
Pre Nominations $70 Full Nominations $75

Additional awards include: Five Person Club Team Event, Two Person Team Event;
Two Women Team Event; Mixed Pairs Team Event; All Australian Skeet Team.

HIGH GUNS on Events 1 to 6:
OVERALL; GRADED AA,A,B,C; WOMENS; JUNIOR; SUB JUNIOR & VETERANS

The ACTA reserves the right to alter the programme.

Pre Nominations Close 5pm 17 April 2009



Shooter No:2009 NATIONAL SKEET 
CHAMPIONSHIPS  

PRE NOMINATION FORM 
First Name Surname  

Address

Suburb State  PCode 

Club  
Daytime
Contact No.

ACTA No 

Date of Birth required for: /   / Sub-Junior (under 15 years on first day of competition)

/   / Junior (under 18 years on first day of competition) H/Cap 

/   / Veteran (65 years or over on first day of competition)

Please circle your Grade and Section (if applicable) 

AA A B C Ladies Junior Sub-Junior Veteran 

Please Note: All Pre Nominations ha ve been reduced by $5 per Event 
Pre Nominations Close 5pm 17 April 2009

Pre National Program Pre-Nom

Sunday 17 May 2009 
ACTA 28 Gauge Championship of 50 Targets  $35 �
ACTA 410 Bore Championship of 50 Targets  $35 �

National Program

Reduced Pre 
Nomination 

(Juniors/ Sub 
Juniors/Pntr)

Pre
Nomination

1 
Monday 18 May 2009
3

rd
 National Skeet Champion of Champions – 100T  $60 � $70 �

2 
Tuesday 19 May 2009
11

th
 National 20G Skeet Championships – 100T  $60 � $70 �

3 
Wednesday 20 May 2009
10

th
 National Skeet Handicap – 50T  $60 � $70 �

4 
Thursday 21 May 2009
2009 Commonwealth Skeet Championship – 100T  $60 � $70 �

5 
Friday 22 May 2009
40

th
 National Skeet Championship – 100T  $60 � $70 �

6 
Saturday 23 May 2009 
23

rd
 National Skeet Doubles Championship – 100T  $60 � $70 �

*Note: Reduced Nominations shall apply to Juniors and Sub-Juniors. Also partners’ entering into the same event whose nomination is lodged at the 
same time as a member paying full nomination fees. Shooters paying reduced Nom’s are eligible for Overall, Grade and Section prizes. 

Payment Method Cash Cheque/Money Order Visa Mastercard Amount  $ ________________ 

Credit Card No __ __ __ __ / __ __ __ __ / __ __ __ __ / __ __ __ __ Name on Card ______________________________ 

Expiry Date __ __ / __ __ Signature __________________________________ 

By my signature: I acknowledge and agree to the “Conditions of Entry’ of the reverse of this form. 

Signed: ____________________________________ Date: _____ / _____ / _____ 

RETURN TO: ACTA PO BOX 466 WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650. Enquiries 02 6931 0122

2009 NATIONAL SKEET 
CHAMPIONSHIPS 

PRE NOMINATION FORM

Please Note: All Pre Nominations have been reduced by $5 per Event
Pre Nominations Close 5pm 17 April 2009
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CONDITIONS OF ENTRY 
GENERAL
1. In the event of any shooter not being able to produce his/her Handicap Card, a duplicate shall be issued for the 

duration of the National Championships. This card will then be forwarded to the Club Secretary to enable 
scores shot to be recorded.
Note: A $20 fee will be charged for the issue of any duplicate Handicap Card.

2. Shooters will be squadded as per ACTA rules and regulations and any interpretation of this will be the 
responsibility of the Tournament Director.

3. Each shooter is to take enough cartridges to shoot at 50 targets. A time limit of two minutes will be imposed for 
the changeover for each 25 targets. Should the two-minute time limit be exceeded then a penalty of the 
LOSS OF ONE TARGET may be incurred.

4. Shooters who fail to appear in time for their squad may forfeit their nomination and will be re-squadded 
towards the end of the event.

5. Should a shooter being late for his squad then elect to withdraw from the event he may not be eligible for any 
refund of nominations paid.

6. All shooters must sign the score sheet after each 25 targets. Once a shooter has signed his score sheet he has 
accepted his score and grade. Any score sheet not carrying the shooters signature will be credited with the 
lowest score recorded.

7. Any competitor may be called upon to referee and/or score throughout the period of competition. The persons’
designated to referee and score must fulfill their obligation to do so. Failure to either referee or score may incur 
a penalty of the LOSS OF ONE TARGET in the next event. Should a following event not be programmed then 
the penalty of the LOSS OF ONE TARGET may be incurred in the event concerned.

8. Shooters will be drawn from each day’s last round squads to referee and score the first round of the following 
day, being ready to officiate at the advertised starting time. Shooters who fail to fulfil their responsibility may be 
penalised one target. While replacement referee and scorers are permissible, the penalty of a loss of one 
target for they’re failing to officiate shall be made against the officially designated person.

9. Any unauthorised shooter interfering with or attempting to interfere with the trap will be penalised FIVE (5) 
TARGETS.

10. All disputes must be in writing together with $20 deposit, which is refundable subject to the appeal being upheld.
11. All disputes and deposits must be lodged with the Tournament Director, who shall arrange a hearing with the 

appointed jury.
12. When team selection is involved, shooters who are eligible for the open team selection as well as section teams 

shall choose in which team they may be selected. They cannot compete in both Open and Section teams.
13. Any eligible competitor paying nominations is entitled to receive awards in the Open section, Womens, Juniors 

or Veterans section, however the overall winner cannot take any section prize.
14. A minimum of three persons must compete in any Grade or Section, including High Gun before sashes, medals 

trophies and/or cash are awarded, irrespective of nomination paid.
15. Nominations will close daily at 11.00am or at the discretion of the Tournament Director.
16. Anyone participating in the practice of card playing at the National Championships is expected to be considerate

of the requirements of others, and the presence and behaviour of the card players must not cause i
nconvenience or disturbance. Tournament Director to adjudicate.

17. Any interpretation of the program and conditions of entry will be the responsibility of attending members of the 
Executive Committee, whose decision shall be final.

18. An acceptable standard of dress is required for all competitors, Tournament Director to adjudicate.
19. Reduced Nominations shall apply to Juniors and Sub-Juniors. Also partners’ entering into the same event 

whose nomination is lodged at the same time as a member paying full nomination fees. Shooters paying 
reduced Noms are eligible for Overall, Grade and section prizes.

20. All Competitors must comply with Firearms Licensing Laws in their State of residence and in the State
hosting the National Championships.

21. Squads of 5 to shoot 50 targets targets in brackets of 25, one visit only to the traps. Squads of 5 to shoot 
100 targets in brackets of 50, two visits to the traps.

22. Optional sweep/purse nominations shall be noted on a separate form from shooting nominations and are not 
refundable.

23. Optional sweep/purse prizes will be available for collection on the following day of each event with the exception 
of the final day. All payments must be signed for and proof of identification given if requested.
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THE AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION
Invites Members 

to attend the
2009 Skeet Hall of Fame

Induction
and 

Presentation of the
2009 Adrian Cousens Medal

When: Friday 22nd May 2009
Where: Country Comfort,

Cnr Morgan & Tarcutta Sts, Wagga Wagga
Time: 7pm seated for 7.30pm start

Dress: After 5 wear

Tickets: $50 per person, ( Tables of 8)

RSVP: ACTA 
P O Box 466
WAGGA WAGGA  NSW  2650
Phone: 02 6931 0122     Fax: 02 6931 0125
E-mail: media@claytarget.com.au

Cheques payable to the ACTA
Tickets forwarded on receipt of payment.

✁

Name: ............................................................................................... Phone no: .....................................................

Address: .....................................................................................................................................................................

Number of tickets required: ....................... Total $ ....................

Method of payment: ❑ cheque ❑ cash ❑ credit card

Cheques payable to The ACTA

Credit Card Payment: ❑ Bankcard ❑ Mastercard ❑ Visa Expiry Date: /

Card Number ❑❑❑❑ ❑❑❑❑ ❑❑❑❑ ❑❑❑❑
Cardholder Name (please print) ................................................................................................................................

Cardholder Signature .................................................................................................................................................

Amount Paid: $ ...............................

Tickets: Forwarded on receipt of payment.

2009
Inductee

Ken Lowry
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News from Richmond River Gun Club Lismore

The shooting year started well for Richmond River Gun
Club on 25th January when 35 shooters lined up for 
the opening daytime event for 2009 in sultry overcast 
conditions. 

A progressive complimentary five target
points score event is conducted over the first
six months of the club’s shooting calendar
in memory of the late Jan Harding with nine
competitors recording 15/15.

The event of the day was a fifty target
double barrel.  Six shooters shot first stage
possibles but only two were able to com-
plete the event without missing a target.  

Kevin Harding pulled only one second
barrel in his 50/50 to narrowly outpoint
Ian McDonald 49/50 (24/25) in AA grade
while Jeff Lowndes of Yamba showed his
concentration capacity during a heavy
shower of rain in his second round for
50/50 winning A grade from Bill
McKechnie Gold Coast with 48/50 (23/25).

A shoot off was necessary to decide B
Grade with Rus Wesslink of Grafton and
Harold Batson of the Richmond River Club
both on 47/50. Harold shot a second stage
25/25 to get into the shoot off but unfortu-
nately for him, the third extra target 
eluded him.

Terry Preston, a new trap shooter but a very
experienced SSAA sporting clays competi-
tor, took full advantage of the ACTA 
grading system  winning C grade with 49/50
(25/24)  much to the chagrin of  Junior Jake
Davis 48/50  and Don Johnson 47/50. 

A mixed 50 target event of Grade Meterage and Continental 
rounded out the day.

Fortunately the rain dissipated but so did the good scores. The added
handicap of extra metres put an end to possibles.

Ian McDonald 48/50 won AA from Kim Nealon 46/50. A grade saw
Rick Spencer (48/50) successful with Phil Westbury 46/50 second.

Club President Mike
Sullivan was the win-
ner in B Grade with
47/50 with Geoff
Jacobsen 45/50 second
while Terry Preston
continued his winning
way in C grade with
46/50 from Bruce
Copper 45/50.

Shooters please note
that our programme
over the next couple of
months differs to that

shown in the 2009 Blue Book. The Annual Two day shoot has been
moved from April to 23rd and 24th May.  See our ad in this issue and
watch the next couple. You can also check out the programme at
www.northernriversgunclubs.com

Location 776km’s north of Sydney between the rainforest
and the sea

Rebecca Vary, Bill McKechnie and Roy Shepherd 

Harold Batson runner up 
B Grade DB 

Terry Preston new to Trap
but A Grade SSAA sporting

clays shooter 

Southern Zone ISSF 
Cecil Park Clay Target Club played host to the 2009 Southern
Zone ISSF Trap Carnival. The event was conducted over
2 days, 7th & 8th of February. Over six squads of shooters
attending the event and braving the hottest weather we have
had in a long time, 44 degrees on both days! At the end of
both days many, many ice cold Bourbons for 1 particular
shooter, not allowed to mention! (have a guess).

Day one 1st 100 tgts with some really strong scores posted by 2 of
our clubs juniors, young Alex Vassilimis shot 92/100 & Nazim Ali
90/100. These young men certainly are showing some clout &
potential to become shinning stars on the International Stage! Keep
up the good work! 

Day two was the last 50 tgts. The six Finalist were as follows, T
Cantali 137/150, S Balogh136, A Vassilimis135, V Gatt,134, V
Balliana 133 & T Arvanitakis132. End results of Finals 1st V Gatt
156+2,  2nd T Cantali + 1-2, 3rd S Balogh 156 +0-1, 4th A
Vassilimis 155, 5th V Balliana 152+1, 6th T Arvanitakis 152+0-1.
CPCTC President Vince Gatt shot the best final with a 22/25 Single
Barrel not to mention Vince shooting decent scores at the ISSF
Nationals only a fortnight ago. (Secret training under the watchful
eye of F Minici)

Grade Winners are as
follow O/All V Gatt,
A 1st T Cantali, A
2nd S Balogh, B 1st
A Vassilimis, B 2nd V
Balliana, C 1st B
Christodoulou, C 2nd
M Harris.  

Southern Zone ISSF
Team For 2009 Tony
Cantali, Suzy Balogh,
Alex Vassilimis, 1st
Reserve V Gatt, 2nd
Reserve Tony A.

SZ ISSF winners L-R B Christodolou, V Gatt, T Cantali, A.Vassilimis

SZ ISSF Open Team 2009 L-R A Vassillimis, 
T Cantali, S Balogh
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Northern Zone of NSW Junior Coaching Clinic
Overcast and windy conditions greeted the 27 young 
people from across the NSW Northern Zone for what has
now become an annual event.

Newcastle Lake Macquarie Clay Target Club hosted 11 young ladies
and 16 young men on the 8th, 9th and 10th of January. With such a
large number and a wide variation in shooting experience the partici-
pants were split into three groups, the Olympic discipline shooters,
DTL and beginner squads and sent off to their allocated layouts.

It became obvious from the first run across the lanes that clay target
shooting in the north has a bright future with some great scores

being posted. Some fine tuning along with constant and consistent
reminders from the coaches over the three days, scores on the
Saturday became extraordinary, one young lady who had only shot

a round of two targets went
from 5/25 to 17/25, well done
to her and coach Rick
Bannerman.

Michael Kruger-Davis with 
his relaxed and informative
theory sessions was again a
hit with the participants, those
members who are after an
edge over their clay target
shooting rivals should book a
session with Michael.

Tom Turner gave up a couple
of days from his AAA (Arms
& Ammo) shop at Cessnock to
pass on his vast experience,
lending a hand with the
Double Rise, Olympic Trap

and Double Trap coaching, which was appreciated by all those who
had a go for the first time and by the group who concentrated on the
Olympic Disciplines. 

A highlight of the three days was definitely the trivia night, organ-
ised and hosted by Rennae and Jason Jenkins. If you didn’t know the
answer to the shooting questions, finding out was educational.
We were challenged to identify some interesting paraphernalia, from
an umbilical cord clamp to a solder sucker, and a fun night was had
by all.

After a tiring, for the adults anyway three days and with new friend-
ships made and some techniques to try, the clinic members left for
home, and the coaches, family members and kitchen crew retired to
their homes for a well earned sleep.

Congratulations to all the young participants on their enthusiastic
behaviour and achievements and to all Northern Zone members,
including members of the Northern Zone committee, a big thankyou
for investing in the future of our sport. To Rick and Lorraine
Bannerman thanks again for supporting me and the clinic, three days
off from a very busy business is a huge sacrifice.

I look forward to seeing all the juniors around the traps over the next
year, hearing of your triumphs and working with you through the
challenges you will face.

Good Shooting
Graham Gosling

NOTICE TO ALL CLUBS
CTSN ADVERTISING:

The closing date for advertising in the
magazine is the 18th of the month.

FOR EXAMPLE 
THE MAY ISSUE WILL CLOSE ON

MARCH 18
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Wangaratta DTL and Skeet

SUCCESSFUL SKEET
SHOOT HELD 
The Club held its February Skeet
shoot on Sat 14th at the Clubs
North Wangaratta facility.  Over
20 keen competitors, including a
shooter from Adelaide attended
on what was a very warm and
hazy day.  
The 100 Target Championship event
held over the clubs two Skeet grounds
was eventually won by local top shot
David Jackel after a shoot off with a
local up and coming champion Brett
Morrison.  Both shooters had shot the
possible 100 targets in the event and
Brett dropped his 15th target in the
shoot off making David the overall
winner. First place in B grade was won
by Albury/Wodonga shooter Bernie
Evans on 99/104 with 2nd place by
Mario Marino on 95/101.  Mario is a very keen skeet competitor and
travels up from his home in Melbourne to attend all the Wangaratta
skeet shoots which the club appreciates.  Veteran shooter Reg.
Phefley from Mt. Beauty won 1st place in C grade shooting 91/100
and Peter Finn from Shepparton took out 2nd shooting 88/100.

The clubs next Skeet shoot will be held on Sunday 29 March at
11.00am and also a 75 Target 5 Stand Sporting Clays event will be
held on Saturday 14 March providing a unique opportunity for keen
field shooters to brush up on their skills. Please contact Brian Reid on
57217799 for more details.

Location: Victoria, 235 kilometres north east of the capital city of Melbourne and 647km south of Sydnney, New South Wales

Peter Finn, Reg. Phefley, David Jackel, Mario Marino, Brett Morrison, Bernie Evans

Phil. Matthews, Terry Walls, Daryl Hunt & Keith Willett

DOWN THE LINE CHAMPIONSHIP
Fifty-two keen shooters attended the February Down The
Line shoot held on Saturday 21 February on a very warm
and clear day.  The club held a successful skeet shoot the
previous Saturday making February a busy month for
the committee and other helpers involved.
Event 1 a 10 Tgt. Single barrel eye opener was divided amongst 11
shooters who shot the possible.

Event 2 a 20 Tgt Single Barrel Championship saw AA grade shooter Terry
Pigram win overall with a score of 62/62 just beating AA grade David
Jackel on 61/62.  Shaun McGauran won 1st in A grade on 29/30 and
2nd in A by Greg Pinner on 34/36.  B grade was won by Peter Collicoat
shooting 20/20 with 2nd won by Jim Kelly on 19/20.  Local shooter Tony
Ruvolo won C grade with a score of 17/20 ahead of Terry Alexander on
16/20.

Event 3 was a 25 Tgt Points Score Championship which saw AA grade
shooter Phil. Matthews win overall on 75/75 with 2nd in AA grade by

Terry Walls shooting off with a final score of 218/219.  First in A grade
was taken out by Christian McGauran on 86/87 with 2nd place by Euroa
shooter John King with 85/87.  B grade was won by Greg Ganning
shooting 137/138 over 2nd place getter Brett Jory on 136/138.  Graeme
Coyle shot well to win 1st in C grade with 68/75 and 2nd in C by Terry
Alexander on 70/78.

Event 4 was a 25 Tgt Double barrel Championship shot off 16 mtrs which
after a long shoot off was won by AA grade T Walls on 228/228 with 2nd
in AA by local champion Daryl Hunt on 227/228.  First place in A grade
was won by Kayla Grassi shooting extremely well to return a score of
58/59 ahead of Christian McGauran on 35/36.  B grade was won by Barry
Ellis on 32/33 and 2nd in B by R. Ellis on 29/30.  Brett Morrison who
normally shoots top level skeet won C grade with 24/25 and 2nd in C by
Graeme Coyle on 23/25.

The High Gun winners were Overall Keith Willett on 138/140. Veterans
High gun by John King shooting 126/130 and Junior and Ladies High Gun
won by Meagan Grassi on 114/130.

For more information on future shoots and practice days please contact
Brian Reid. Ph 03 5721 7799.
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The Perazzi Junior Men’s & Junior Ladies Quest
Perazzi Australia and The Suzy Balogh Shooting Foundation present the 2009 Perazzi Junior Men’s
& Junior Ladies Quest to develop future junior and lady junior international representatives.

The quest will offer the top male and female junior’s at the National S/B Trap Championships
financial support to attend the following calendar years ISSF Nationals.

Selection Process
1. Perazzi Australia and Suzy Balogh Shooting will select the best male and female junior’s from 
the S/B Trap National Championships (in accordance with the eligibility conditions below) and 
offer them the respective development packages.
2. Perazzi Australia and Suzy Balogh Shooting may select, at their discretion, a Lady competitor 
to be eligible for a Ladies development package.

Development Packages
Male Junior Package
• Sash - Perazzi Junior Quest Development Winner 2009.
• Reimbursement of 50% of the Development winners S/B Trap National Program Nominations.
• $700 paid towards attendance costs at the following years ISSF Nationals (to be paid at the 

ISSF Nationals upon attendance).

Female Junior Package
• Sash - Perazzi Junior Ladies Quest & Olympic Endeavour Trophy Winner 2009.
• Reimbursement of 50% of the Development winners S/B Trap National Program Nominations.
• $700 paid towards attendance costs at the following years ISSF Nationals. (to be paid at the 

ISSF Nationals upon attendance).

Ladies Development Package (if selected)
• Sash - Perazzi Ladies Quest Development Winner 2009.
• $700 paid towards attendance costs at the following years ISSF Nationals. (to be paid at the 

ISSF Nationals upon attendance).

Selection Conditions
Male & Female Juniors
• Top scoring male junior qualifier into the Junior Macintosh Team at the S/B Trap Nationals, 
• Top scoring female junior to be awarded via the high gun from the National Double Barrel, 

National Single Barrel and the Australian-New Zealand Trap Championships, with
• No previous record of ISSF International Representation for Australia.
• Eligible winner must be an Australian Citizen.
• To be recognized as a Female Junior the competitor must be 18 years of age or younger at 

the time of the S/B Trap Nationals.
Ladies
• Top scoring qualifier into the Ladies Macintosh Team at the S/B Trap National Championships, with
• No previous record of ISSF International Representation for Australia.
• Eligible winner must be an Australian Citizen, and be considered (by Perazzi Australia and The 

Suzy Balogh Shooting Foundation) as having potential in ISSF events.

The Suzy Balogh
Shooting Foundation
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KING OF THE MOUNT 2009
Bathurst Gun Club & the major sponsor of the event,
Gunsmoke Bathurst presented their King of the Mount
shoot, at the Sulman Park range, on the western side of the
famous Mount Panorama racetrack, over the weekend, on
the 7th & 8th of February. The weather was extremely
hot, as the shooters tried to share a King of the Mountain
title, with the V8 Supercar drivers. The $5000 + in cash and
prizes attracted a record attendance to the mountain
75 shooters on Saturday & 82 on the Sunday, as well as
family supporters & spectators & local member Gerard
Martin, who officially opened the shoot. 
Five events were contested by a quality field of shooters, who
travelled from Tamworth, Canberra, Yass, Brewarrina, Narromine,
Sydney, Central Coast, Cowra, Blayney, Orange, Lithgow, Nyngan &
the Blue Mountains. Darryl Weal of Gunsmoke Bathurst awarded the

High Guns & Grade Winners
with beautifully presented
shooting bags, full of accessories
& their sashes & certificates &
the club is most appreciative of
this generous support. The new
club scoreboard, also supplied
by Gunsmoke & RJ Signs of
Bathurst, was put to very good
use, as 14 squads & their scores
had to be recorded. Other valued
local businesses & individuals,
who contributed cash or prizes
were Caltex Oilsplus Bathurst,
Black Toyota Bathurst, Dudley
Hotel & Stumpy’s Bar & Bistro,
Bathurst Lift Trucks & Kev Daley
River Signs & Bowman’s
Taxidermy Bathurst, Health &

Fitness Supplies Bathurst, Marcel Gittany Bobcat & Tipper Hire, BC
Industries Metal Fabrication, Bathurst Brooke Moore Laundrette,
Gorgeousness, Bathurst Heritage Motor Inn, Burgess Caravan Centre
Outdoors First, Fish & Sons Rural Produce, Gunsmith Robert Taylor,
Mitchell Batteries Havannan Street, Goodyear Autocare Bathurst,
Cindy Dwyer Giaahn Hair Design & club member John White &
family. The Shell Roadhouse Lithgow & the Clay Target Clothing Co
& Shane Samuels of Cecil Park also were generous in their support of
our shoot and the club itself & we sincerely thank them. 

In all the categories ladies, veterans, juniors & open, there were
former or current Australian representatives, vying for the excellent
cash & prizes on offer. One of these reps, Helen Overton, from
Brewarrina, shot the program clean on Saturday & looked like such
a strong contender, that the King of the Mount title looked like it
might have to be renamed, to become the Queen of the Mount for the
first time! Helen has been shooting since she was ten years old, on
the family property & 2008 was her most successful year to date. She

High Guns: (L-R) John Newton, Leo Mortys, Grady Evans, Helen Overton, Graham Wilson, Jeff Nash, Grant Barton. Front: Michael McNabb- Junior

Marcel Gittany, Darryl Weal and Daniel Finn

Ladies High Gun Helen Overton

Location Bathurst is located on the banks of the Macquarie River in the Central Tablelands Region off New South Wales
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Grady Evans claimed 1st place in B Grade in this event 73/75 &
Andrew Allan was placed 2nd in C Grade 71/75. Well done to all our
local shooters.

Seven juniors shot over the weekend. Michael McNabb Manly &
Jason Owen Narromine contested the Junior High Gun. Michael won
by four points & he also won the 75T Champion of Champions event
with an excellent score of 122/125. Gemma Dunn from Springwood
shot very well all weekend, as did Brian Camilleri in only his third
competition. Bathurst had no juniors competing in this category over
the weekend. 

Orange shooter Jeff Nash took out the veteran High Gun by one point
from Gary Rootes, with a final score of 313. Bob Alston Blayney,
David Hopwood Orange & Tony Dolbel Bathurst, weren’t far behind
them. Tony was also involved in the Saturday shoot off, in the 50T
DB event & displayed excellent shooting late into the evening.

The Annual Challenge shield between NSW Gun Club & Bathurst was
contested by 14 shooters, from each club & their overall scores. NSW
won by just 2 points which means they lead 2-1, in the challenge &
the shield travels back to their clubhouse for the year. 

All shooters, visitors & campers spoke highly of the effective running
of the shoot, the excellent prizes, the non-stop effort of our junior
trappers, the improvement of our facilities & the clubhouse, the
kitchen/food on offer and the friendly & welcoming nature of our
club & its members. They also commented on the value & importance
of volunteers within a club & the positive difference that they can
make. On this note, the club would like to take the opportunity to

captained the Australian Ladies Team which travelled to Ireland and
gained 3rd place in the DTL World Championships. After a summer
break, Helen’s 2009 campaign started with the Bathurst shoot & she
enjoyed great results Overall winner of the Champion of Champions
75T event 125/125, Ladies High Gun 313 & second in the 50T DB
event A Grade 144/145. The club congratulates Helen on her excel-
lent & inspirational shooting and wishes her well for 2009 and her
shooting career. 

Graham Wilson of Tamworth was our overall High Gun 320 and the
King of the Mount for 2009, with some very consistent high scores
over all five events. He claimed 1st place in AA Grade in the
Champion of Champions 124/125 and Points Score events. Well done
Graham & we hope that you return to defend the title next year. Gary
Rootes, last year’s King of the Mount won the 50T DB event, in a
shoot off that went till late on Sat evening, from Paul Watchorn with
a final score of 175/175. Marcel Gittany, Daniel Finn, Tony Dolbel
& Paul Cregan of Bathurst, also shot well in this event with Marcel
coming 1st in C Grade 50/50 & Daniel second. 

The Handicap event had 14 possibles, after the 25 targets. Some local
shooters in the shoot off included Laurie Arnold, Grady Evans &
Grant Barton Burraga. Grant 63/63 won from Button Powell 62/63,
Karl Wieczorek 61/62, Joe Camilleri 58/59 and John Compton 57/58.  

The 50T SB event was won by Helen’s father Cliff Overton 70/70 from
Paul Watchorn, of Yass. Club treasurer, Michael Harber shot well in
this event & took out 1st place in B Grade.

Points Score overall was won by Orange shooter Karl Wieczorek, who
shot an extra 60 points in the shoot off to defeat Graham Wilson.

Local member Gerard Martin firing the first shot 
with Peter Haley

John Newton happy to be taking the 
Challenge Shield, back to the NSW Club

Louis Galea 
2nd PS A grade

Trappers Jack, Chris and Jarrod King of the Mount Graham Wilson 2009 with president Les Aberly

Continued on page 72
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Trapshooting Champions – Past and Present
John W Sutherland - “Calrossie”

The second of the “greats” was John W Sutherland,
“Calrossie”, he was born at Wallan on the 4th April 1878
and like his father and brothers had a great love of shoot-
ing.  He grew up in an atmosphere of gun powder, his 
family were all excellent and keen rifle shooters.
John’s early life was spent with his older brother George, helping to
manage the local general store at Katandra. He was also the local
mail man, he commenced his mail run in about 1896 and continued
until he left Katandra about 1905.

In 1905 he became manager of the Calrossie butter factory, about six
miles from Yarram in Gippsland. Living and working on Calrossie
estate were many men called “John” or “Jack” and so to distinguish
one from the other , they acquired nicknames like “Long Jack” and
“Tall Jack”. John Sutherland became known as “Calrossie Jack” and it
was from this nickname that his anonymity in the field of shooting
came from. 

John took up trapshooting in 1895 at 17 years of age and made his
first appearance in a pigeon match in Shepparton. Although he was
unsuccessful at first he persisted and it wasn’t long before his name
began appearing on the winner’s boards. He won his first cham-
pionship in 1901 at Kerang and continued to win from then on.

He won his first Commonwealth title in 1906 when he won the Com-
monwealth Sparrow Championship and from this time on he became
the most prolific winner of trapshooting championships in Australia.

As a result of his growing prowess in the sport he was able to gain
employment with Kynochs in 1907, his job entailed the practical use
of guns and ammunition for field and trap shooting. 

John married Isabelle English at Caulfield on October 23, 1912 and
they lived at Ormond, they had three sons Leslie, Donald and Keith.

Kynochs was later acquired by ICI and so the “Calrossie” ICI era
began. Throughout the 1920’s he travelled extensively throughout
Australia both working with ICI and competing in the major trap
shoots of the time. He won state championships in Victoria, New
South Wales, South Australia and Tasmania and gained recognition
as the best trap shooter in Australia.

In 1928 he went to Europe to compete, whilst in Europe he won
championships in England, France, Italy and Monte Carlo. He won
the aggregate for the season in Monte Carlo and was subsequently
recognised as the best trap shooter in the world.

Whilst he was in Monte Carlo he created a new world pigeon record
of 128 birds straight. He was now at his peak and would go on to
dominate trapshooting until the outbreak of war in 1939.

In 1932 he set the Australian record of 121 starlings without a miss
at Melbourne Gun Club. This record was never broken.

He won the Commonwealth Pigeon championship a record six times,
the first time in 1916 and the last time in 1941. He also won the
Commonwealth Sparrow and Starling championships multiple times.
In all, he won more than 20 National championships. 

Calrossie eventually won more than 100 trap shooting champion-
ships, the last of which was the Commonwealth Galah Championship
at Kerang in 1948 at the age of 70 years. He competed in his last trap
shoot in 1958 at 80 years of age, after which live bird trap shooting
was discontinued.

Calrossie was the most influential trap shooter of the time, he was the
key figure in the transition from live targets to clay targets and in
conjunction with Horrie James and Donald Mackintosh he was
instrumental in the formation of the ACPTSA.

He has left us a legacy that is firmly entrenched in our sport, his
shooting style. He developed his style over 30 years of competition

and then passed it on to the great Fred Burns and Newton Thomas
who in turn passed it onto the generations that followed. 

He died in 1968 at the age of 89 years and was cremated at
Springvale in Victoria

Calrossie amazed the world with his ability with the gun for 50 years.
He was to shooting what Bradman was to cricket.

If you, like me are interested in our history, call me on 02 6792 4712
any evening.

Mark McInnes

sincerely thank all those members, businesses & individuals, who
have contributed so much of their time, effort & assets, to make this
shoot, the biggest & best yet, in the club’s history.    

Results 75T Champion of Champions O/All Helen Overton 125/125, AA
1st Graham Wilson 124/125, 2nd G Serafin 123/125, A 1st Matthew
Harris  123/125, 2nd Jason Owen 122/125, B 1st Chris Collins 118/125,
2nd  Grady Evans 117/125, C 1st Kevin Elias 113/125, 2nd  Daniel Finn

Ladies T Watchorn 115/125, Veteran Jeff Nash 122/125, Junior Micahel
McNabb 122/125.

50T DB C/Ship OA Gary Rootes 175/175, AA 1st Paul Watchorn 174/175,
2nd Cliff Overton 147/148, A 1st Peter Boland 168/169, 2nd Helen
Overton 144/145, B 1st Greg Jones 50+37, 2nd Scott Thompson 49/50, C
1st Marcel Gittany 50+5, 2nd Daniel Finn 48/50+4.

25T Handicap 1st Grant Barton 63/63, 2nd Button Powell 62/63, 3rd Karl
Wieczorek 61/62, 4th Joe Camilleri 58/59, 5th John Crompton 57/58.

50T SB C/SHIP O/A Cliff Overton AA 1st Paul Watchorn, 2nd Jason Owen,
A 1st Theo Lionatis, 2nd John Newton, B 1st Michael Harber, 2nd Chris
Eleftheriou, C 1st Leo Mortys, 2nd Chris Delaney.

25T PS C/Ship OA Karl Wieczorek 75/75+60/60, AA 1st Graham Wilson
75/75 +17/18, 2nd Paul Watchorn 75/75+5/6, A 1st Manuel Gomes
75/75+59/60,    2nd Louis Galea 75/75+20/21, B 1st Grady Evans 73/75,
2nd Chris Collins   70/75+27/27, C 1st Chris Delaney 71/75+21/21, 2nd
Andrew Allen 71/75+ 20/21.

HIGH GUNS OA Graham Wilson 320, AA Grant Barton 317, A John
Newton   318, B Grady Evans, C Leo Mortys 289, Junior Michael McNabb
315, Ladies    Helen Overton, Veteran Jeff Nash.

Challenge Shield between NSW Gun Club & Bathurst Gun Club NSW
1868 points v BGC 1866 points. 

KING OF THE
MOUNT 2009

Continued from page 70

Paul Watchor winner
AA Grade 50T DB & SB 

B Grade High Gun 
Grady Evans

Andrew Allan
'Calcutta Man'



Ergonomically designed oil fi nish stock Th inner forend New outer barrel profi le with 

13mm wide top rib  Redesigned crisper trigger system Available in 30” or 32” barrel 

Left  Hand 30” model also available Cased 

Walnut stock & forearm 
Low profi le silver nitride receiver with stylistic engraving
New, interchangeable Infl ex Recoil Pad System
Striker based mechanical trigger system
HiViz ® Pro-Comp front sight & white mid bead
30” lightweight profi le barrels
NEW Invector plus DIANA chokes (Imp Cyl, Mod, Skeet) on 
Sporter Model (pictured)
Trap Model – fi xed chokes IM/F
Cased

CYNERGY – The Heart of a race Car, The Looks of a Supermodel, The Soul of a Browning

NEW CYNERGY SPORTING & TRAP MODELS

Browning Over and Unders
No matter where you shoot we’ve got you covered.

ULTRA XTR
MIDAS TRAP

ULTRA XT
TRAP

ULTRA XSH
UNIVERSAL COMPETITION

NEW BROWNING
B525 TRAP

Superb European walnut stock & forend  Adjustable rubber cheek piece  30” Back-Bored 

barrels for reduced recoil, increased velocity & penetration & improved patterns  Keyless 

removeable Mida chokes  Triple trigger system  Aluminium case

Superb European stock and forend Adjustable cheek piece 

30” IM/F Back-Bored barrels Triple trigger system Aluminium case

Superb European walnut stock and forend Adjustable cheek piece Tulip forend  

30” Midas choked Back-Bored barrels  Triple trigger system  Aluminium case

ALSO AVAILABLE - EXCLUSIVE TO AUSTRALIA
Limited Edition Cynergy Custom Sporter. Ask your dealer for details about securing one 

of only 25 guns ever produced. Special features include:  Lightweight profi le 30” barrels - 

with test pattern sheets Briley S54 thin wall chokes Grade 3 oil fi nish woodwork 

Laser engraved and 24K gold wire fi lled custom build number.

CITORI
525 SPORTING

Features a new stock design with Euro checkering, a more pronounced palm swell and closer 

pistol grip Sleek new slimline barrels reduce weight, improve balance and swing speed 

Redesigned trigger system Available in 30” & 32” Midas choked barrels  Cased
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